Cabazon Water District

April 17,2018 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cahazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 — 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion; Finance & Audit Committee Report

» Balance Sheet
»  Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
e Y 2017-2018 Budget Review

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2} minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special agsistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meefing.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District | 1
May 15, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
May 15, 2018 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL
CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of April
17, 2018
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of April 17, 2018

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts - None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israel)
2. Update: Manager's Operations Report

(by General Manager Louie)

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 2
May 15, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion: Sustainable Ground Water Update
‘ (by General Manager Loule)

2 DiscussionIAction:- NBS Proposal to Update User/Regulatory Fees for Water and Services
(by Business Manager Lemus} '

NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Proposed Financial Budget ~ Review, Discussion,
and Approval. :
2. DiscussionfAction: Transfer of funds from District's General Account to the District's LAIF

(“Savings”) Account.

3. DiscussionfAction: Adoption of Resolution 02-2018: Approving the San Gorgonio Inter
Regional Water Management (SG IRWM) Plan and Appendices.

4. Discussion/Action: Personnel Committee to determine a dateftime for the General Manager’s
Performance Evaluation.

5. Discussion/Action: Appointing General Manager andfor his designee as the Groundwater
Sustainability Act (GSA) Authorizing Agent on behalf of the Czhazon Water
District.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported ata subseguent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by taw from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda Items
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an

individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
e Suggested agenda items from Management.
e Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 3
May 15, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot

be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes}

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop — Tuesday — June 19, 2018, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday - June 19, 2018, 6:00 pm

¢. Personnel Committee —~ None _

d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Alliance Meeting — May 30, 2018, 5:00 pm

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues

In compifance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 549542, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board mesfing, please cortact the Clerk of the Board at (957) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior fo meeting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District

April 17, 2018 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cahazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 - 5:.00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Wargo Present
Director Israel - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

s Balance Sheet
» Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

Main Reports:

« Balance Sheet - depicts what the District owns and what the District owes.

s Profit & Loss — shows monthly revenue and expenses.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District | 2
April 17, 2018 FAC Meeting Minutes

» Profit & Loss Budget Performance — shows how the District is petforming against the budget, and the
condition of the District fiscal year to date.

Balance Sheet:
s The District's combined cash and LAIF balance is about $708,432. The District's total liabilities are
approximately $1.204 million.
e Line 40 Dollar General: This developer project is finalized and the District received a check in April for the
remaining project balance.

Profit and Loss:

e Line 7 Fire Flow Income: YTD is over budget due to more fees for fire flow services received than were
anticipated.

» Line 11 New Account Fees: These fees are difficult to budget for accuracy due to their unexpected nature.
YTD is trending at 95%.

¢ Line 14 Basic Facilities Fee: YTD is over budget due to a new 5/8" service on Main St., an upgrade fo 3/4"
meter, and two new service 3/4" meters at Almond St. The District also received $10K for the basic facilities,
distribution, and setvice connection charges for a 3/4" meter,

e Line 121 SGMA / GSA: YTD is over budget due to higher than expected engineering costs for the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act and Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM). These
engineering services are likely to continue fo frend high until the District is in compliance with the SGMA and
IRWM.

As of March 31¢t the fiscal year-to-date net income is $25,997.
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 17:04 hr. made by Director Israel and 2" by Director Wargo.

Meeting adjourned at 17:04 hr. on Tuesday, April 17, 2017

Robert Lynk, Board Chair’ Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cahazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Saction 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to

participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951} 849-4442. Nofification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reascnable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 1
April 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street + P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:

April 17, 2018 ~ 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL

Director Martin Sanderson - Present
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Alan Davis - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent
Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. [f discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:

Business (951} 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 2
April 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of March
20, 2018
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of March 20, 2018

Motion to approve consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants
approved by the committee of March 20, 2018 and (b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of March 20,
2018 made by Director Israel and 2" by Director Davis.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Warrants ~ None
3. Awards of Contracts ~ None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israel)
2. Update: Manager’'s Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)
« |10 Banning/Cabazon Bypass Meeting
s Bonita Service Lateral Leak Repair
Well § Electrical Fuse Repair
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda under Closed Session; however, any
matter that requires action will he referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of
Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action
on items during this public comment petiod. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board
secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3} minutes. Individuals may not
give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe
has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

CLOSED SESSION @ 18:18 hr. made by Director Lynk, 27 by Director Israel.

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS:
Agency Representatives; (Calvin Louie, Ellie Lemus, Joe Ortiz)
Employee Organization: (SEIU)

OPEN SESSION @ 19:50 hr.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 3
April 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Report to the pubiic of action taken by the Board, if any.
Nothing to report.
OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion: Sustainable Ground Water Update
{by General Manager Louie)

o 274 SGPWA Meeting was held on April 12th, SGMA Group
discussed future meeting rules and regulations, and it was the
consensus that SGPWA Jeff Davis or his designee he the Lead
Agency on behalf of the SGMA group in communicating with DWR.

2. Discussion/Action: Staff report regarding a folding machine to pre-fold monthly water bills
before mailing {in an effort to reduce expenses)
{by Director Wargo and Director Israel)

+ No motion was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to
drop this item from the agenda. The Board did not have any
qualms about the folding expenses (it was more cost effective to
continue with the District's current vendor).

3. Discussion/Action: Staff report regarding waiving interest and penalty charges for customers
cn a payment arrangement plan due to substantial leaks on their side of
the meter.

(by Director Lynk and Director Israel)

¢ No official motion was made, but it was the consensus of the
Board to table this item until the May Board Meeting. GM Louie is
to draft something and meet with Director Lynk before the May
Board Meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: NBS Proposal to Update User/Regulatory Fees for Water and Services
(by Business Manager Lemus)

Motion to table the NBS Proposal to Update User/Regulatory Fees for Water and Services until the May 15,
2018 Board Meeting made by Director Sanderson and 2™ by Director Lynk.

*Note: No roll call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to table this item untif the May 15,
2018 Board Meeting. No objections were voiced by either Board or Public.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
April 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2} minutes, the
speaker will be nofified that he/she has one (1} minufe remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda Items
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an

individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

¢ Suggested agenda items from the Public.
» Suggested agenda items from Management.
* Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on ifems of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may he presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday - May 15, 2018, 5:00 pm

Regular Board Meeting — Tuesday - May 15, 2018, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting — April 25, 2018, 5:00 pm

oo ow

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 20:29 hr. made by Director Lynk and 2 by Director Sanderson.

*Note: No roll call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to adjourn. No objections were
voiced by either Board or Public.

Meeting adjourned at 20:29 hr. on Tuesday, April 17, 2018

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cahazon Water District Cabazon Water District

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

4



Cabazon Water District | 5
April 17,2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabifities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (351) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access,

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss

April 2018
Apr-18 Current YTD Budget YTD %

1 REVENUES

2 OPERATING INCOME

3 Base Rate - Water Bills 65,960 602,636 801,200 75%
4 Commodity Sales 19,864 257,602 252,600 102%
5 DHPO Contract 18,167 174,551 193,800 90%
6 Fire Sales - Water Bills 226. 2,080 2,200 95%

7 Fire Flow Income - 300 150 200%
8 Meter Install and Removal - - 50 0%
9 Penalty Fees - Water Bills 3,275 40,254 34,600 116%
10 Lien Reinstatement Fees - - 1,000 0%
11 New Account Fees - Water Bills 100 1,520 1,500 101%
12 Incident Fee - Water Bills - 325 140 232%
13 Returned Check Fees 30 510 500 102%
14 Basic Facilities Fee - 54,096 33,200 163%
15 Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue - 85,230 113,600 75%
16 TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 107,621 1,219,105 1,434,570 85%
17 NON-OPERATING INCOME '

18 Property Taxes 1,237 31,779 60,900 52%
19 Cell Tower Lease Income - 18,055 23,100 78%
20 Mise. Non-Operating Income 309 1,862 - 0%
21 Interest Income 2,119 8,572 7,400 116%
22 TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME 3,665 60,267 91,400 66%
23 TOTAL REVENUES 111,286 1,279,372 1,525,970 84%
24 EXPENSES
25 PAYROLL
26 Directors Fees 2,300 1 £,800 20,000 59%
27 Management & Customer Service
28 Customer Accounts 5,559 41,582 43,800 95%
29 Business Admin Manager 6,710 51,023 54,200 94%
30 Office Assistant - 2,465 %,100 30%
31 General Manager 9,703 78,848 84,900 93%
32 Total Management & Customer Service 21,971 173,919 191,000 91%
33 Field Workers 12,146 87,155 85,000 103%
34 Employee Benefits Expense :
35 Workers Comp. - 5,498 14,100 39%
36 Employee Health Care 6,494 64,641 62,300 104%
37 Pension 4,529 48,811 54,200 90%
33 Total Employee Benefits Expense 11,023 118,950 130,600 91%
39 Payroll Taxes 2,774 23,810 27,200 88%
40 TOTAL PAYROLL 50,213 415,634 453,800 92%
41 OPERATIONAL EXPENSES '

42 Facilities, Wells, T&D

43 Lab Fees 1,420 6,179 8,000 T7%
44 Site Landscaping & Maintenance - 539 700 77%



45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
53
56

57
58
59
60
61
62

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
T2
73
74
75
76
77

78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

88
89

Cabazon Water District

Meters

Generator Service Contractor
Median Landscape & Maintenance
Utilities - Wells

SCADA

Line R&M Contractor

Line R&M Materials

Well Maintenance

Security

Engineering Services
Chlorinators

Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other

Total Facilities, Wells, T&D
Utilities - Office

Electricity

Gas

Telephone

Trash Pickup & Office Cleaning

Total Utilities - Office

Office Expenses
Water Billing System
Supplies & Equipment
Copier and Supplies
Dues & Subscriptions
Postage
Printing & Publications
Leases & Rents
Computer Services
Office Radio
Office Storage
Air Conditioning Servicing
Fire Alarm System Servicing
Office Expenses - Other

Total Office Expenses
Support Services
Temporary Labor
Financial Audit
Accounting
Legal Services
Bank Service Charges
Payroll Service
Website Support
General Liability Insurance

Total Support Services
Training/Travel

Profit & Loss

April 2018

Apr-18 Current YTD Budget YTD %
- 3,772 5,000 75%
351 1,067 2,400 44%
- 65 - 0%
5,799 160,091 117,900 85%
29 241 4,900 5%
. - 12,500 0%
2,909 32,883 60,000 55%
1,425 26,319 36,000 73%
958 14,762 24,410 60%
3,288 27,967 80,900 35%
- 61 4,180 1%
- 343 10,000 3%
16,179 214,288 366,890 58%
1,177 11,858 15,100 79%
39 431 710 61%
795 7,878 10,500 75%
358 3,578 4,400 81%
2,369 23,746 30,710 77%
177 1,773 2,500 71%
183 2,828 9,700 29%
237 4,433 8,100 55%
250 921 1,700 54%
866 6,284 12,900 49%
2,561 4,500 6,100 4%
- 247 300 82%
2,637 26,484 36,800 72%
- - 500 0%
500 5,000 6,100 82%
398 3,809 4,500 85%
156 600 600 100%
180 1,077 1,300 83%
8,145 57,955 91,100 64%
. 2,780 9,350 10,000 94%
- 8,855 22,100 40%
3,440 22,051 30,000 74%
3,706 - 43,741 115,100 38%
50 611 1,500 41%
435 3,304 5,100 65%
110 1,400 1,300 108%
1,735 10,222 21,900 47%
12,257 99,534 207,000 48%
184 6,124 7,000 87%



950
9
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

101

102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109

110
111
112
113

114
115

116

117
118
119

120
121

122

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss

April 2018
Apr-18 Current YTD Budget YTD %
Other Fees/SWRCB 129 5,069 19,600 26%
Service Tools & Equipment
Shop Supplies and Small Tools - 885 6,100 15%
Vehicle Fuel 1,335 10,394 12,200 85%
Employee Uniforms - 730 1,500 49%
Safety - - 500 0%
Tractor Expenses 102 804 5,500 15%
Equipment Rental 1,448 1,750 1,000 175%
Service Trucks - R&M 717 11,345 14,400 79%
Water Ops Phone & Internet 86 768 3,600 2{%
Communications - - 3,300 0%
Total Service Tools & Equipment 3,688 26,678 48,100 55%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Grant & Loan Processing Fee - £,325 1,600 83%
DWR Interest Expense 5,536 11,377 11,236 101%
DHPO Interest Expense - 15,761 10,802 109%
Bad Debt Expense - - 1,200 0%
Miscellaneous - £,334 5,000 27%
Prior Year [ncome / Expense - 6,768 - 0%
Depreciation Expense 22,192 221,917 266,300 83%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSLES 27,728 254,482 296,138 86%
TOTAL EXPENSES 120,891 1,103,509 1,520,338 73%
TOTAL INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & GSA (9,605) 175,863 5,632 3123%
DHPO CAPACITY CREDIT (1,750) (17,500) (21,000) 83%
CAPITAL PROJECTS
Main Street Improvements (Icehouse Imp.) - - (5,000) 0%
Meter Replacements & Other Capital - - (21,888) 0%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS - - (20,888) 0%
DEBT - PRINCIPAL
Debt Service Principal - DWR (18,809) {37,314) (36,261) 103%
Debt Service Principal - DHPO (Zion) - {76,943) (76,943) 100%
TOTAL DEBT - PRINCIPAL (18,809) (114,257) (113,203) 101%
SGMA / GSA (9,505) (75,333) (60,000) 126%
NET INCOME / (LOSS) (39,669) (31,227) (215,459)

No assurance is provided on these financiaf statements.

The financial statements do not include a statentent of cash flows.

Substantially ail disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepled in the United States are not included.



Cabazon Water District
Balance Sheet

April 30,2018
1 ASSETS
2 Current Assets
3 Checking/Savings
4 General Bank Account-Chase

5 Payroll Bank Account-Chase

& Trust Account-Chase (Cust. Deposits)
7 Local Petty Cash

8 Total Checking/Savings

9 Accounts Receivable

10 LAIF

11 Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
12 Prepaid Expenses

13 Inventory Total

14 Total Other Current Assets

15 Total Current Assets

16 Fixed Assets

17 Construction in Process

18 CIP Cabazon Outlets Expansion
19 CIP Super Map

20 CIP 50100 Main St. Praperty
21 Total Construction in Process
22 Tools and Equipment

23 Source of Supply

24 Transmission & Distribution

25 Buildings & Structures

26 Water Treatment

27 Office Furniture and Equipment
28 intangible Plant

29 Vehicles

30 Land

31 Accwnulated Depreciation

32 Total Fixed Assets

33 TOTAL ASSETS
34 LIABILITIES & EQUITY

35 Liabilities

i6 Current Liabilities

37 Accounts Payable

38 Other Current Liabilities

39 Déveloper Deposits

40 Customer Deposits

41 Customer Deposits - Co |
42 Customer Deposits - Co 2
43 Total Customer Deposits

44 Accrued Vacation Pay

45 DWR-HS Payable - Current

A;Jirfl 2018

147,389
62,307
12,785

100

227 581

189,701
510,916
48,975
24,840
80,293

854,725
1,081,924

9,692
16,001
76,338

102,031

123,319
1,532,687
10,173,270
[2.281
8.800
72,691
11,032
106,309
689,548

(5,251,573)

7,580,395

8,602,319

5,400
5,584

10,984

10,270
37,314




Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
April 30, 2018

April 2018

46 Cuwrrent Portion Zion's Bank La 76.943
47 Accrued Payroll 6,267
48 Accrued Payroll Taxes 456
49 Accrued Interest 5,980
50 Employee Deductions 714
51 Total Other Current Liabilities 148,928
52 Total Current Liabilities 178,481
53 Long Term Liabilities

54 DWR-H Loan Payable (Payoff '26) 356,925
35 Zion's Bank Long Term (2023) 414,615
56 RCEDA Loan Payable 300,000
37 Tatal Long Term Liabilities 1,071,540
58 Total Liabilities 1,250,021
39 Total Equity 7,412,297

60 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,662,319




Cabazon Water District
FY 18/19 Proposed Budget

! REVENUES

22

OPERATING INCOME.
Base Rate - Water Bills
Commodity Sales

" DHPO Contract

Fire Sales - Water Bills
Fire Flow [ncome
Meter Install and Removal
Penalty Fees - Water Bills
Lien Reinstatement Fees
New Account Fees - Water Bills
Incident Fee - Water Bills
Returned Check Fees
Basic Facilities Fee
Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME
NON-OPERATING INCOME
Property Taxes
Cell Tower Lease Income
Misc. Non-Operating Income
Interest Income

TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME

23 TOTAL REVENUES
24 EXPENSES

25
26
27
28
29
30
3i

32
33
34
33
36

38
39

40

PAYROLL
Directors Fees
Management & Customer Service
Customer Accounts
Business Admin Manager
Office Assistant
General Manager

Total Management & Customer Service
Field Workers
Employee Benefits Expense

Workers Comp.

Employee Health Care

Pension

Total Employee Benefits Expense
Payroll Taxes

TOTAL PAYROLL

*DRAFT*
B C 3] E
FY 17/18 ' Difference | Difference
Projected " 3) (%)
801,200 § 734,600 $ 811,800 $§ 77,200 %
252,600 305,900 321,200 15,300 5%
193,800 317,100 333,000 15,900 5%
2,200 2,500 2,500 - 0%
150 400 400 - 0%
80 - - - 0%
34,600 48,300 48,300 - 0%
1,000 - - - 0%
1,500 1,800 1,800 - 0%
140 400 400 - 0%
500 600 600 - 0%
33,200 64,900 64,900 - 0%
113,600 113,600 113,600 - 0%
1,434,570 1,590,100 1,698,500 108,400 7%
60,900 - - - 0%
23,100 22,100 22,100 - 0%
- 2,200 - {2,200) -100%
7,400 10,200 16,200 - 0%
91,400 72,600 - 70,400 (2,200) -3%
1,525,970 1,662,700 1,768,900 106,200 6%
20,000 15,200 20,000 4. 800 32%
43,800 52,700 51,700 {1,000) 2%
54,200 64,400 65,200 300 1%
8,100 2,500 - {2,500) -100%
84,900 98,300 84,100 {(14,200) -14%
191,000 217,900 201,000 {16,900) -8%
85,000 104,600 144,200 39,600 38%
14,100 6,600 8,700 2,100 32%
62,300 77,600 95,300 18,200 23%
54,200 58,600 70,200 11,600 20%
130,600 142,800 174,700 31,900 22%
27,200 28,500 30,100 1,600 6%
453,800 509,000 570,000 61,000 12%



41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

56

38

59
60
6l
62
63
64
63
66
o7
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

77

79

80

8i
g2
83

Cabazon Water District
FY 18/19 Proposed Budget

*DRAFT*
B D B
FY 17/18 Difference | Difference
Projected % (%)
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Facilities, Wells, T&D
L.ab Fees 8,000 7,400 7,500 100 1%
Site Landscaping & Maint 760 700 700 - 0%
Meters 5,000 4,500 4,600 100 2%
Generator Service Contractor 2,400 1,300 1,300 - 0%
Utilities - Wells 117,900 120,100 126,100 6,000 5%
SCADA 4,900 300 300 - 0%
Line R&M Contractor 12,500 - 12,500 12,500 0%
Line R&M Materials 60,000 39,500 60,000 20,500 52%
Well Maintenance 36,000 31,600 36,200 4,600 15%
Security 24,410 18,300 18,400 100 1%
Engineering Services 20,900 33,600 33,600 - 0%
Chlorinators 4,180 100 100 - 0%
Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other 10,000 400 10,000 9,600 2400%
Total Facilities, Wells, T&D 366,890 307,800 311,300 3,500 1%
Utilities - Office
Electricity 15,100 14,200 15,900 1,760 12%
Gas 710 500 710 210 42%
Telephone 10,500 9,500 9,500 - 0%
Trash Pickup & Office Cleaning 4,400 4,300 4,400 100 2%
Total Utilities - Office 30,710 28,500 30,510 2,010 7%
Office Expenses
Water Billing System 2,500 2,100 2,100 - 0%
Supplies & Equipment 9,700 3,400 © 9,700 6,300 185%
Copier and Supplies 8,100 6,000 6,000 - 0%
Dues & Subscriptions 1,700 £, 100 1,700 600 55%
Postage 12,900 7,500 7,700 200 3%
Printing & Publications 6,100 5,400 6,100 700 13%
Leases & Rents 300 300 300 - 0%
Computer Services 36,800 31,800 36,800 5,000 16%
Office Radio 500 - 500 500 0%
Office Storage 6,100 6,000 6,200 200 3%
Air Conditioning Servicing 4,500 4,600 4,600 - 0%
Fire Alarm System Servicing 600 700 700 - 0%
Office Expenses - Other 1,300 1,300 1,300 - 0%
Total Office Expenses 61,100 70,200 83,700 13,500 19%
Support Services
Temporary Labor 10,000 11,200 10,000 {1,200 -11%
Financial Audit 22,100 22,100 22,100 - 0%
Accounting 30,000 26,500 30,000 3,500 13%
Legal Services 115,100 52,500 53,600 1,100 2%
Bank Service Charges 1,500 700 700 - 0%




Cabazon Water District
FY 18/19 Proposed Budget

*DRAFT*
A B C D E
FY 17/18 gﬁ;gﬁg | Difference | Difference
oz ol ¥ {]u
wiget | I ] pugger | O] 09

84 Payroll Service 5,100 4.000 4,160 100 3%
85 Website Support 1,300 1,700 1,700 - 0%
86 General Liability Insurance 21,900 21,000 21,000 - 0%
87 Total Support Services 207,000 192,200 143,200 (49,000) -25%
88 Training/Travel 7,600 7,900 8,000 160 1%
89 Other Fees/SWRCB 19,600 6,100 6,200 100 2%
90 Service Tools & Equipment
9} Shop Supplies and Small Tools 6,100 1,100 21,100 20,000 1818%
92 Vehicle Fuel 12,200 12,500 12,800 300 2%
93 Employee Uniforms 1,500 900 1,500 600 67%
94 Safety 500 - 500 500 0%
95 Tractor Expenses 5,500 1,000 1,000 - 0%
96 Equipment Rental 1,000 2,100 2,100 - 0%
97 Service Trucks - R&M 14,400 13,600 13,900 300 2%
98 Water Ops Phone & Internet 3,600 900 900 - 0%
99 Communications 3,300 - - - 0%
1. Total Service Tools & Equipment 48,100 32,100 53,800 21,700 68%
108  NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
102 Grant & Loan Processing Fee 1,600 1,600 1,600 - 0%
103 DWR Interest Expense 15,236 11,400 10,300 (1,100) -10%
104 DHPO Interest Expense 10,802 11,800 9,800 (2,000) ~-17%
103 Bad Debt Expense 1,200 - 1,200 1,200 0%
106 Miscellaneous 5,060 1,600 1,600 - 0%
107 Depreciation Expense 266,300 319,600 266,300 (53,300) -17%
108 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXP 296,138 346,000 290,800 (55,200) -16%
109 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,520,338 1,513,600 1,497,510 (16,090) -1%
110 INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & GSA 5,632 149,100 271,390 122,290 82%
1t1 DHPO CAPACITY CREDIT (21,000) (21,000) (21,000) - 0%
1tz CAPITAL PROJECTS
143 New Vehicle purchase - - (50,000) (50,000) 0%
114 Main Street Property (IceHouse-Survey) - (13,900) - 13,900 -100%
15 Main Street Property (lcehouse-lmprove: (5,000) - (35.000) (35,000) (1%
116 Meter Replacements & Other Capital (21,888) - (22,000) (22,000) 0%
17 Pipeline Street Main Relocation - - {70,000) (70,000) 0%
118  TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS (26,888) (13,900) {177,000y  (163,100) 1173%
il DEBT - PRINCIPAL
120 Debt Service Principal - DWR (36,261) {37,300) (38,400) (1,100) 3%
121 Debt Service Principal - Zion (76,943) {77.200) (78,900) {1,700) 2%
122 TOTAL DEBT - PRINCIPAL (113,203) (114,500) (117,300) (2,800) 2%




Cabazon Water District
FY 18/19 Proposed Budget

*DRAFT*
A B C D L
FY 17/18 | Difference | Difference
P4 a
Budget Projected udge ®) (%)
123 SGMA/GSA (60,000) (50,400) (60,000) 30,400 -34%
124 NET INCOME / (LOSS) (215,459) (90,700) (103,910)  (13,210) 15%
125 ADD BACK DEPRECIATION (non-cash) 266,300 319,600 266,300
126 PROJECTED CHANGE IN CASH $ 50,841 $ 228900 $ 162,390




"~ Resolution 02-2018
Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION NO. 02-2018

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT APPROVING THE SAN
GORGONIO INTER REGIONAL WATER
MANAGEMENT (IRWM) PLAN AND APPENDICES. :

WHEREAS, in 2016, the City of Banning, Banning Heights Mutual Water
Company, Cabazon Water District, High Valleys Water District, Riverside County Flood Control
and Water Conservation District, and the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to form a Regional Watershed Management Group
(RWMG) to cooperate and work collaboratively with other stakeholders in the Region toward
the completion of an Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Plan for the newly
created San Gorgonio IRWM Region (Region);

WHEREAS, the Region received a Proposition 1 Planning Grant to develop its
first IRWM Plan in accordance with 2016 IRWM Grant Program Guidelines issued by
Department of Water Resources (DWR);

WHEREAS, the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan is a result of a lengthy and
collaborative effort among water retailers, water wholesalers, wastewater agencies, stormwater
and flood managers, watershed groups, the business community, tribes, disadvantaged
communities, and non-profit stakeholders to improve water resources planning in the San
Gorgonio Region;

WHEREAS, the Plan provides an approach for: coordinating, refining, and
integrating existing planning efforts within a comprehensive regional context; identifying
specific regional and watershed-based priorities for implementation projects; and providing
funding support for the plans, programs, and projects of existing agencies and stakeholders, The
complete plan and appendices can be viewed at www.sgirwm.org.

WHEREAS, the Plan itself does not lead directly to the implementation of any
specific project and does not bind the various stakeholders to any particular course of actions; as
a result, the Plan is exempt from CEQA under CEQA Guidelines §15262 and §15306.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Diréctors of the Cabazon Water District
does hereby resolve, determine, and order as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals, The Board hereby finds that the above
recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into these findings as though fully set forth
herein.

Section 2. This Resolution shall approve the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan and
Appendices and shall be effective immediately upon its adoption by the Board.

22527.00000029122511.1




Resolution 02-2018
Page Z of 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cabazon Water
District held this th day of May, 2018.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:
Robert Lynk, Chair, Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District

22527.00000029122511.1 : 2



G O RGONI

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

Prepared by the Regional Water Management Group. of the
San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Region




This page intentionally left blank.




San Gorgonio
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan

May 2018

Prepared by the Regional Water Management Group of the
San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Region

With assistance from Woodard & Curran

A

Ao

y -
WOODARD
&CURRAN




This page intentionally left blank.




Table of Contents

Table of Contents

TaBIBOT BONMBINE connmsnmuomimmanmsmemmssmsmmross s s s s s s ARV A Sh AT i
LiSt Of APPENAICES...viuiriesririsrrs s s e p e R a e s a e a R iii
LIST OF FIQUIES oo e iii
List OF TADIES ..o s s e e iv
List:ol Ackoyins ant ATV BHONS uamiummss i i mmms Gass s s s aasisise Vi
o A —— ix
1. Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination ..., 1-1
1.1 IRWM Regional PIANNING........cccociiiieeiieiiiinr sttt ettt bbb en s 11
LI CamGOrgonie Pass VY Ao Bl BICE: cuasmumessimsmsnummirmssomumsysmssssussms s mms sy e S s 1-1

1.1.2  California’s Integrated Regional Water Management Program ..., 1-1

143 SanGorgonio Beglonal Acceplante: PRICESE ... musasmise wivssslsinssinsstssssissnis 1-1

L LT T 1 o 1-2

145 Plan QUICOMES. ...c.ciiicireeeeicesre e bbbt an bbb 1-2

R Ty o — 1-4
1.3 TEChNICAl ANGIYSIS .....co.cveviiecece et 1-5
1.4 REGIONAI GOVEINANCE ......covvivvieere ittt bbb bbb bbb 1-7
1.4.1  Process for Developing the Governance StIUCIUME ... 1-7

1.4.2  GOVEIMEANCE SHUCHUIE ....ccovveiiciiieeit ettt bbb bbb st s 1-8

143 Regional Water Management 310UP s veammmsmmsssanasssmaivssms s sy 1-8

1.4.4  Stakeholder Advisory COMMILIEE .........c.cviviieiiiciici et 1-9

1.5 Outreach and PartiCiDation ..ottt bbb e 1-10
184  Slakeholder et RSO s s momms i mms a T s 1-10

152 DAC OUITEACN .....coeviviiiiieeit et bbb bbb bt s 1-12

G T 1T O RO ————— 1-12

O I 1111 1-13

1.6 Regional CoordiNation ...........ccoiriiiiiii bbb 1-13
1.6 Coordination With OUNer ReGIONS.:.es.sxsssswesesissssussssssiniissssssirs s im s ms i@ 1-13

1.7 Coordination with Local and Regional Water and Land Use Planning Efforts ...........cccccoovceicievsccrnns 1-13
1.7 IRWMPIAN UPAAES.......cooveeiieciieerici st 1-15

2. Region Description....mmmmissnsnsnssss s 2-1
2.1 Reglonal BoUnGanes e v s s s s s s i s e e 2-1
2.2 PRYSICAI SBHING ..ottt 2-1
20 L 7 TS 2-3

222  Watershed and Surface Water FEAtUIES ...........ccvviiiiviiiciiie s ssssssnns 2-4

223 Geology and GEONYAIOIOGY .......cvrrrieeiiirieieie st 2-5

I <L g ) — 2-7

2.3 LANG USE .ottt et h bbbttt bbbt 2-11
231 Land Use Agencies and Planning ..o ssesses s asseses 2-11

232  LandUse Ty DOk mrmem s o G o S S e e R T T e 2-12

2.4 SOCIO-ECONOMIC SEHNG. ... ..v.eiiireiirr et 2-14
244  Populationand Derograpiies:mssssmesmsssss: s s wisis s s s 2-16

242 Digelvantagsit COMMUNITES ... st sty masssassiases 2-16

243 ECONOMIC FACIOTS.......uiieiriereeisiis bbb bbb 2-18

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 i



244  SoCial BN CUHUTAI VEIUBS .. ..ottt e ettt sae e e en et es e ras st et eentn et neneans 2-18

2.5 Water SUPPlY ant DEMAN. ... ..o et s 2-18
251 Water DEMANG ...ttt s e st 2-21
252  Imported Water SUDDIY......o e e e e s 2-22
253  Local SUrface Waler SUDPDIY ....c.o e et b 2-24
254 GrountdWater SUPDIY......ccor it e e 2-27
255 ReCYClEd Wallr ... s 2-30
256  Regional Water Supply ProJECONS .....ccivcierieiir i eessssesinn s s s s ssssssesesenene 2-31

2.6 Water QUANILY ..o e s 2-32
2.68.1  BENECIAI USE ..ottt b s st e 2-32
2.6.2  Drinking Water QUAIILY ....... oo e bbb 2-33
26.3  Environmental Water QUAIEY.........o.oooeriei e et 2-35

2.7 FIOOU MaNAGEMENE......oviirerireserees e et eess et eee s s b e eh b bbb bbbt 2-35

. Goals and Objectives ..o, s s e e 3-1

3.1 Development of Goals and OBJECHVES............ocoirivcrinnnse et ceees 31

3.2 Challenges, Needs, and VUINErabililies ... 3-1
B2 WAL SUPPIY ..o e n e et 3-3
322 Water QUANY.......c.oivei et e 3-3
3.23  Flood MANAGEIMENT .....c.vcecciieie e st s bbbt st 34
3.24  Habitat and Open SPace ... OO OSSOSO 34
3.25  Disadvantaged COMMUNIES ..o e enss s 3-5
328 CliMate Change.....ooieieveieiiieireeies s e rs e ses e esas e s e s s e b a e b s s s bace e 35

3.3 G0als and OBJECHVES. ......ccciiicr et e e s 3-8
3.3.1  Goal#1: Increase Regional Supply Availability and Reliahility..........oo.ovevvvrvrvrvvnrinrvieenseriiennne 3-8
3.3.2  Goal #2: Improve resilience of regional water distribution Systems........coceeevvvivricvinneinnininnnns 3-9
3.3.3  Goal #3: Develop useable tools to understand hydrologic processes and regional management ..3-10
334 Goal #4: Decrease impacts to groundwaler QUANILY ..o e 3-10
335  Goal #5: Increase resilience to changing water quality reqUIrements ..o i ceerninisecsesereens 3-11
3.36  Goal#6; Enhance regional flood control infrastruGlure ..........coieieniminciccin s 3-11
3.3.7  Goal #7. Protect aquatic and riparian habital ... e 312
3.3.8  Goal #8: Support DACs and maintain the affordability of water ... 312
3.3.9  Goal #9: Support the economic vitality 0f DACS........c v 313
3.3.10  Goal #10: Adaptation and Mitigation to Climate Change............coeieonmirncconincninccneonns 3-13

3.4 Objective PrIomtiZaton ... ..ottt eb s s ern s 3-14

3.5 Conformance of Plan Objectives with Statewide PHOMIES ..........oovivemreereci i 3-14

. Resource Management Strategies ..o e 4-1

4.1 Consideration of SIrateUIES ..o e s k-1

4.2 Regional Watershed Management SEAtBgIES ....vovve it 4-1
421  Reduce Water DEMANG.........ccc.coivvvioirriroiesessitessss e ssssesssssssssss s s sssss s ssssess esnssssssssess 4-2
422 Improve Operational Efficiency and Transfers ..o e 4-3
423  Improve FIood Management ..o s s e s 4-4
424  InCreased Water SUDDIY .o e e ara s e s ar s ase anesare s ane 4-4
425  Improve Water QUAlILY...........cc.ooieiiicrenecn e 4-6
428  Practice Resource SEWArASHD ........ciieireeimei e as s ars s recssessessarens 4-7
427  People AN WALBI........co et 4-9
428  Strategies Not Applicable 10 the ReGION......cccveieiieevricsrrreee e e 4-10
429 Additional Climate Change Mitigation Srategies ... s 4-10

B, PLOJEGES 1uvuvnrsnrtenessarsenssosssisssossassssessassresssssssssssasssessesssesssessans erssssnsesssanesns s sssssensans s et et 5-1

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan —- May 2018 if



_ Table of Contents
R R A T e e B e P e e R O o Oy T Ty Jr o P |

5.1 Project IdentifiCation ...........cooiiiiiii ettt bbb e en s 5-1
57 I RFP RS sy 5-1
54.2 Project|dentification in Technical SIUAIBS .« uuawimssmimriimmms s i 5-1

5.2 Project Submittal, Review and Prioritization PrOCESS ..........cucciniiieriniinissers s 5-2
ey I S e T —— 52
5.2.2  Notification and Project SUDMItEAL...........c..eevviririresiiisesiiessissesss s 5-2
5.2.3  REVIBW PIOCESS.......cvcvuiviiciiiiisiicisie sttt bbbt s st 5-5
524  Prontizingthe Projeetsiwimmmmsnmawsmmmminms s mmmm e anmn i 55

5.3  Implementation Grant ProJECt PTOCESS .......cciiiiiiiiiiiicisissss s 5-6

O IO AN cocumamisinscsios s mniorm oA N R A 3 G R O S SRR A 6-1

6.1. Imbacts-and Benefits:af Plaf IMplementalion. .. .o 6-1

el ) T s B o T T TN 6-2
6.2.1  Plan PeITOIMANCE........coiirriiiiaiee st bbb ss bt e 6-2
P22  ProjectPerlomanne: sy mmesmmmmssessomsmsmmmmms s s s e s s O 6-2

6.3 Outreach and Governance .................. o s pnanoscoasen s b e T s s sersponco 6-3

6.4 Data MANAZEMENT ..ottt 6-3
B4 Data Colleolion s i s o i s s e e 6-3
6.4.2  Data DISSEMINGLON .......cvucevevieiccireriesisiee s bbbt 6-4
64.3 Compatibilibrwith:Statewide: Databhases...c.wmssanammmsmmimismassspramss oo 6-4
BA4  DataNEEUS ....c.cceriereerirrer et e bbb eee 6-5

6.5 Funding and FINBNCING ......covoimiiiiiii st 6-6
651 Fundingand Finameing CRHNS wammmmmsmmssmnmmismm s s s s i I asee 6-6
6.5.2  FINANCING PIAN.........iiereieeieiesiesie e ettt ss sttt st s st s s st s e st esmnn et b neene 6-8

T IO TN OO B vusonssvmsniooisss o v A3 S O Fo R A S S e PR Y TR S 7-1

List of Appendices

Appendix A — Water Supply Reliability Study

Appendix B - San Gorgonio Region Recycled Water Study

Appendix C — San Gorgonio Integrated Watershed and Groundwater Model Technical Memorandum
Appendix D = Memorandum of Understanding

Appendix E - Projection Nomination Form

Appendix F — IRWM Plan Project List, April 2018

Appendix G — Proof of Public Notice Publication

List of Figures

Eigure:1=1: San-Gorgonly IRWM RegIoN s aessummsnmnismsimmnsmiisss e i s s i amans s 1-3
Figure 1-2: San Gorgonio IRWM GOVEIMANCEe SEIUCIUIE.........cvviveiiiiresiniessn e e sssns 1-8
Figure: 2=1: Proxionsbe IRV ROEIOING osimiswsisrs iesisssssesionsisisossssson i e s s s s 8w s s i 2-2
Figure 2-2: Watersheds and Surface Water FEAtUIES..........covivvriiiccs et 2-6
Figure 2-3: Regional Groundwater BASINS ..........ccuiiiiiiiiiii st 2-8
Flgure 2=4: Habital Breais: Coner g WA v semsimsmmmssoss v s s s s i nui s v 2-9
Figure 2-5; Land Management AULNOTIEY ..ottt 2-13
Flome 2-8] Lot WS, ..ummsmmmmmmmminsmsonsssssnsssomsosmmemdsmmsoms s s s o 5 i imsnismis 2-15
Figure 2-7; Disadyantaged COMMUNTIES s s s fe s i e i e i 2-17

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 iii



Table of Contents
R e R e L B R S T L e e P e e N e O |

Figure 2-8: Regional Water PUIVEYOIS ..........occiiiiceirssr st bbb s anenas 2-20
Figure 2-9. Regional Water SUpply INfrastrUCIUNE ..........cccovoiviiie e 2-26
Figure 2-10: San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin Storage UNitS ... 2-29
Figure 2-11: 100-Year FEMA FIOOU ZONES ..........ccoveviiiieieccnie st 2-37
Figure 5-1: Overview of Project Submittal, Review and Prioritization Process ...........ccooveevevercreicenennnn, . 5-3
Figure 6-1: IRWM Components that Require Funding and Financing............coeeviinmeineeississsseesessssesnens 6-6

List of Tables

Table 1-1: Incoiporating Technical Sfudias: into: IRVM Plan.....umminamsanmsinmmmssissssinssamaiossisionis 1-4
Table 1-2: Technical Data and Studies Used in the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan............ccccooiiieciiiieccceceeeeeceee 1-5
Table 1-3: San Gorgonio IRWM RWMG and SAC MEMDETS ..o ss s 1-10
Table 1-4; Stakeholder Quireach Distribution Listix..usmsssssesssimaimssiosiomssimsivs insmsinissssmsonivesis iirisssessisinisy 1-11
Table 1-5: Coordination with Local and Regional Planning DOCUMENES..........ccoecveiiiieeerecieseeesceses e 1-14
Table 2-1: Average Monthly CHMEEE ..........c.ccoriiririie sttt 2-4
Table:2-2: Land Management AgeNCIES vt vamsssasss s s s s s i o T i oy 2-12
Table 2-3; San Gorgonio IRWM Region POPUIALON............coviviveecrreeseese oo esssss s er s sreser st anasn e 2-16
Table:2:4: Water DeMAN v oo s s s i 5 o s s s 2-22
Table 2-5: Estimated Deliveries of SWP Table A Water (2015)........ccovvioririrreirsecesse s sssnnes 2-23
Table 2-6: Imported Water Recharged to Beaumont Basin by the city of Banning ..........c.cccovvivccccrcreevcne, 2-24
Teble2-7:Gurrent and Prajected Waler SUppliesTAFY) wewwmmsinasmnmsmnmmos i s s oy 2-32
Table 2-8: Beneficial Uses of SUMTace WaBI ..o s 2-32
Treible:Z:gr Reiiehitial Eas GhEmINAWEER? . muanmanmemmmmmmanmmmammsemn s e 2-33
Table:3-1:@rganization of: Goals and ODIeCHVES trammmrasmmm s s T s T A e T %o 3-2
Tahle 3-2: Projected Regional Climate Change IMPacts ........cvcveeierieiis e ensaes 3-5
Table 3-3: Climate Change Vulnerability Issues for San Gorgonio REGION...........c..ccoeveererrreiieiereseiee e, 3-6
Table 3-4: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #1 ..., 39
Table 3-5: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #2 ..........cccccvieiiiiiiniiee s 39
Table 3-6: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #3 ... esesseseens 3-10
Table 3-7: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #4 ..o s 311
Table 3-8: Objectives and Performance Measures for GOal #5 ...........cveivvieiriieiinin s esssee s 3-11
Table 3-9: Objectives and Performance Measures for GOal #6 ..o 312
Table 3-10: Objectives and Performance Measures for GOal #7 ..o 312
Table 3-11: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal#8 ... 3-13
Table 3-12: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal#9 ..., 3-13
Table 3-13: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #10 ... 3-14
Table 3-14: IRWM Plan Objectives and Statewide PriOMHES .............ccovieviiriieiieciccee e 3-14
Table 4-1: Resource Management Strategies that Reduce Water Demand ..o, 4-2
Table 4-2: Resource Management Strategies that Improve Operation Efficiency and Transfers ..........ccccocovvvvnnnns 4-3
Table 4-3: Resource Management Strategies that Improve Flood Management...........ccoovvvcviniiercvvcnnccenn, o 4-4
Table 4-4: Resource Management Strategies that Increase Water SUPPIY ........coovveiieeeccee e, 4-5
Table 4-5: Resource Management Strategies that Improve Water QUality..........c.ocoevvveiicriivceeeiscsens 4-6
Table 4-6: Resource Management Strategies that Practice Resource Stewardship.............coovvveieiinvveenienen, 4-8
Table 4-7: Resource Management Strategies that Connect People and Water............cccovvvrvvinicccicicceincerceens 4-9
Table 4-8: Resource Management Strategies Not Included in the IRWM Plan............ccoooveviivvveiiiiieseircnn, 4-10
Tahle 4-9: Additional Climate Change Mitigation Strategies ... 4-11
Table 4-10: Resource Management Strategies That Meet San Gorgonio IRWM Goals .........ccccvciveienereienrinne. 4-12
Table 5-1: Project Prioritization Criteria and SCOMNG .......vvvveverrirersrieersssseisssse s sensee 5-6
Table 6-1; Potential Benefits and Impacts of Plan Implementation.............ccccovveeieeiveeriiiee e 6-2

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 iv



Table of Contents

Tahle 6-2: State Databases

....................................................................................................................................... 6-5
Table 6-3; State and FEUBTAI GIaNtS... oottt ettt et et r et st see e e e enen et st s b e bttt neeae b bs e §-7
Table 6-4: FINANCING PR ......coov ettt e ea st s bbb bbbt s bbbt a bt 6-9

8an Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018



Table of Contents

List of Acronyms and Abbreviations

AF

AFY
Alliance
ASBS
Banning
BCVWD
BDCP
BHMWC
BIA
BMP
BMZ
CALFED
CARB
CASGEM
CDFW
CDPH
CEQA
cfs
Chromium-6
CRA
CRBRWQCB
CVP
CWD
CWP
DAC
Delta
DWR
EDA
ETo
FEMA
FERC
FIRM
GHG
GIS
GPCD
GSA
GSP
GWR

Acre-feet

Acre-feet per year

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance
Areas of special biological significance
City of Banning _
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District
Bay-Delta Conservation Plan

Banning Heights Mutual Water Company
Building Industry Association

Best management practices

Basin Management Zone

California and Federal Bay-Delta Program
California Air Resources Control Board
California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring Program
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
California Department of Public Health
California Environmental Quality Act
Cubic feet per second

Hexavalent Chromium

Colorado River Aqueduct

Colorado River Basin Regional Water Quality Control Board
Central Valley Project

Cabazon Water District

California Water Plan

Disadvantaged communities
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta

California Department of Water Resources
Economic Development Administration
Evapotranspiration

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Flood Insurance Rate Maps

Greenhouse gas

Geographic information systems

Gallons per capita per day

Groundwater Sustainability Agency
Groundwater Sustainability Plan
Groundwater recharge

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 vi



Table of Contents
m

HVWD High Valleys Water District

|[EEP Inland Empire Economic Partnership

IRWM Integrated regional water management

MAF Million acre-feet

MBMI Morongo Band of Mission Indians

MCL Maximum contaminant level

MDP Master Drainage Plan

mg/L Milligrams per liter

mgd Million gallons per day

MHI Median household income

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

MS4 Municipal separate storm sewer system

MSHCP Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan
MSWD Mission Springs Water District

MWD Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

NMFS National Marine Fisheries Services

NO3 Nitrate

NPDES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
ppb Parts per billion

PEIR Public Interest Energy Research

PRS Project Review Subcommittee

O&M Operations and management

RAP Region Acceptance Process

RCFCWCD Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
RCHCA Riverside County Habitat Conservation Agency
RCIP Riverside County Integrated Project

Region San Gorgonio IRWM Region

RMS Resource Management Strategies

RWMG Regional Water Management Group

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board

SAC Stakeholder Advisory Committee

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
SCAG Southern California Association of Governments
SCE Southern California Edison

SFHA Special Flood Hazard Areas

SG IRWM San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management
SGIWGM San Gorgonio Integrated Watershed and Groundwater Model
SGMA ‘ Sustainable Groundwater Management Act

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 vii



Table of Contents

SGPWA San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

SLR Sea Level Rise

SRF State Revolving Fund

SU Subunit

SWP State Water Project

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board

TDS Total Dissolved Solids

Title 22 California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Division 4.5 — Wastewater Standards
TMBL Total Maximum Daily Load

USFS United States Forest Service

USACE United States Army Corps of Engineers
USBR United States Bureau of Reclamation

USGS United States Geological Survey

USEPA United States Environmental Protection Agency
UWMP Urban Water Management Plan

WUE Water Use Efficiency

WWTP Waste Water Treatment Plant

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 viii



Preface

Preface

The 2018 San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Plan provides a
pathway for agencies and stakeholders to collaboratively identify and implement water -
management solutions that provide multiple integrated benefits to the stakeholders and
communities within the San Gorgonio IRWM Region.

Newly formed in 2016, the San Gorgonio IRWM Region embarked on the development of this
2018 Plan to not only meet the requirements for participation in the statewide IRWM Program,
but to also articulate the needs, goals, objectives, strategies and projects that are unique to this
Region.

The San Gorgonio Region is relatively rural, with immense areas of open space that allow for
continued growth and urbanization. Residents, local agencies, and tribal communities understand
the importance and value of the Region’s natural resources and beauty and know they must balance
these needs with that of a growing community. This IRWM Plan provides opportunities for water
resource planners, managers, and leaders to invest and utilize sustainable water management
strategies as the Region prepares for a growing urban and rural populations.

This Plan provides the framework and procedures used to govern, collaborate, and plan activities,
as well as to pursue statewide funding opportunities within the statewide IRWM Program. It is a
“living document” that is intended to evolve with the changing needs and conditions of the Region,
and it should provide a collaborative platform for discussion, data sharing, and planning.

The success of this Plan relies on the continued participation of stakeholders and community
members. Agencies, stakeholders, and citizens are encouraged to read this Plan and continue to
participate in the IRWM process. Information on how to participate and the schedule of
stakeholder meetings can be found on the program’s website at www.sgirwm.org. Specific questions
about the San Gorgonio IRWM Region, Plan and Program can be emailed to the program
administer at SGIRWM(@ci.banning.ca.us.

Part of the San Gorgonio IRWM Region, overlooking the City of Banning and the Sand to Snow National
Monument from State Highway 243

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 ix




Preface

The following Table provides a reference guide to the Department of Water Resource’s (DWR)
Plan Standards and where they can be found in the Plan.

Governance

Chapter 1: Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination

Region Description

Chapter 2; Region Description

Objectives

Chapter 3: Goals and Objectives

Resource Management Strategies

Chapter 4. Resource Management Strategies

Integration

Chapter 1: Regional Planning, Governance, Qutreach and Coordination
Chapter 5. Projects

Project Review Process

Chapter 5: Projects

Impact and Benefit

Chapter 6: Implementation

Plan Performance Monitoring

Chapter 6. Implementation

Data Management

Chapter 6: Implementation

Finance

Chapter 6. Implementation

Technical Analysis

Chapter 1: Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination

Relation to Local Water Planning

Chapter 1: Regional Planning, Govemance, Outreach and Coordination
Chapter 2: Region Description

Relation to Local Land Use
Planning

Chapter 1: Regional Planning, Governance, Qutreach and Coordination
Chapter 2: Region Description

Chapter 3: Goals and objectives

Chapter 6: Implementation

Stakeholder Involvement

Chapter 1: Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
Chapter 3: Goals and objectives
Chapter 4: Resource Management Strategies

Coordination

Chapter 1. Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
Chapter 5. Projects

Climate Change

Chapter 2: Region Description
Chapter 3. Goals and objectives
Chapter 5: Projects

Chapter 6: Implementation

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018




Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination

1. Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and
Coordination

The San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Region was established in
2016. This chapter describes the process used to form the Region and prepare the first San
Gorgonio IRWM Plan in 2018. In addition, it will provide information on the Region’s governance
framework, decision-making process, participating stakeholders, and public involvement and
coordination with water and land use planning agencies.

1.1 IRWM Regional Planning

1.1.1 San Gorgonio Pass Water Alliance

Water management within the San Gorgonio Pass area had historically been conducted by
individual water resource management agencies acting to meet localized needs. In the interest of
improving coordination, collaboration and communication among governments and water
suppliers, the San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance (Alliance) was created in 2014 by
thirteen agencies whose service areas span across the San Gorgonio Pass area and two watersheds
including the Santa Ana on the west, and the Whitewater on the east. The Alliance’s role is to
foster communication, coordination, and cooperation among the various agencies, thus providing
and improving opportunities to manage water resources.

1.1.2 California’s Integrated Regional Water Management Program

The State of California’s IRWM Program began in 2002 with the passing of the Regional Water
Management Act (Senate Bill 1672). The IRWM Program is managed by the California
Department of Water Resources (DWR) to “identify and implement water management solutions
on a regional scale that increase regional self-reliance, reduce conflict, and manage water to
concurrently achieve social, environmental, and economic objectives.”

Since 2002, California voters have approved Propositions 50, 84 and 1 that have provided $1.5
billion to fund the IRWM program. Funds are allocated to participating IRWM Regions through
competitive grants for both planning and project implementation.

To participate in the IRWM Program, entities within a water management “region” can apply to
be accepted as an official IRWM Region through DWR’s Region Acceptance Process (RAP). It is
through the RAP that regional boundaries are proposed by applicants and confirmed by DWR.

1.1.3 San Gorgonio Regional Acceptance Process

Since 2007, when DWR began the RAP, the eastern San Gorgonio Pass area has not been a part
of a recognized IRWM Region and therefore not included in the IRWM Program. The Alliance
recognized the need for integrated and regional water planning and projects in the area as well as
additional sources of funding to support these efforts. Members of the Alliance began working
with other stakeholders in the San Gorgonio Pass area to develop a new IRWM Region and formed
the San Gorgonio Regional Water Management Group (RWMG) to lead the RAP.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 ' 11



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
B R B B B D A e G B e O S S Y A AP ST N e 2 B N il i 103 |

The RWMG submitted a RAP application to DWR in 2016. DWR conditionally accepted the San
Gorgonio IRWM Region in January 2017 pending additional inter-regional coordination.

The RWMG worked with DWR and the surrounding 1'egi0n-s to confirm that the newly proposed
San Gorgonio Region was in the best interest of stakeholders in and around the San Gorgonio Pass
area. The San Gorgonio IRWM Region was accepted in 2017 by DWR and is shown in Figure
1-1.

1.1.4 IRWM Plan Preparation

In 2016, the San Gorgonio IRWM Region (Region) received a Proposition 1 Planning Grant to
develop its first IRWM Plan in accordance with 2016 IRWM Grant Program Guidelines issued by
DWR. The resulting San Gorgonio IRWM Plan was completed in 2018. This initial IRWM Plan
process set regional goals and created an integrated planning process to develop strategies and
projects that will address the water resource management needs of the Region’s stakeholders and
meet IRWM Plan Standards.

The San Gorgonio IRWM Plan benefitted from significant input from regional stakeholders and
the public during six Stakeholder Advisory Committee (SAC) meetings held between May 2017
and March 2018. The first five SAC meetings focused on key topics that directly informed
development of specific IRWM Plan content. Plan chapters were drafted by the project team
(Woodard & Curran, consultant to the RWMG) and reviewed by the RWMG. Once all IRWM
Plan sections had been completed, a public draft was released for a 30-day review on March 5,
2018. Announcement of the public review period was made via the San Gorgonio IRWM Program
website (sgirwm.org) and directly via emails to the Program’s interested party distribution list. At
the direction of the RWMG, public comments were incorporated in the Final IRWM Plan that was
submitted to DWR in May 2018.

Public hearings were held by each of the agencies comprising the RWMG to adopt the IRWM
Plan in 2018. SAC members were also invited to adopt the IRWM Plan following adoption by the
RWMG.

It is anticipated that updates to this initial 2018 IRWM Plan will take place in the future, so that
the IRWM planning process will adapt to the changes within the Region and continue to reflect
future needs, goals, strategies and projects.

1.1.5 Plan Outcomes

The 2018 San Gorgonio IRWM Plan provides the framework and procedures used to govern,
collaborate, and plan regional IRWM activities, and foster project implementation. The Region’s
water-related agencies, districts, counties, cities, tribes, and other stakeholders worked across
jurisdictional boundaries to conduct integrated and regional water resource management planning.
This planning fosters the ability to implement projects that align with the needs and goals of the
San Gorgonio IRWM Region.

By having created and successfully adopted an IRWM Plan, the Region is also eligible to receive
much-needed funding to implement key projects for the Region’s water resources, communities
and environment.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 1-2



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination

) Figure 1-1: San Gorgonio IRWM Region

N

T o ;“» |
YoEr
Ll FT N a4

3 D San Gorgonio IRWM Region A
[ | City/Community o

———— Highway ggODARD
2 SCURRAN

cment B am-
(=]
N
E-
=]

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 1-3




Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
i o S R A R B B I T o S A o R B A A A i RN f I M DA Mo i Dp it S i e

Future updates to the IRWM Plan will build on the existing IRWM Program governance, outreach,
and coordination described in this chapter, in order to meet future DWR requirements, as well as
the needs of the Region. '

1.2 Technical Studies

As part of the San Gorgonio IRWM Region’s Proposition 1 Planning Grant, funding was allocated
to complete three separate, yet integrated, water resources technical planning efforts. These
technical efforts (listed below) were used to inform the IRWM Plan development by increasing
the understanding of regional needs as well as identifying key strategies and potential projects to
benefit the Region.

1. The Water Supply Reliability Study (Appendix A) estimates existing regional water supply
reliability under current and projected conditions through 2040 and includes scenarios that
identified water supply goals, strategies, and projects for inclusion in the IRWM Plan.

2. The San Gorgonio Region Recycled Water Study (Appendix B) identifies technical,
institutional, and political opportunities to advance the use of recycled water on a regional
scale and addresses related constraints for implementation. This Study also informs the
IRWM Plan’s regional goals and objectives, strategies, and potential projects.

3. The San Gorgonio Integrated Watershed and Groundwater Model Technical
Memorandum (SGIWGM) (Appendix C) describes the process used to develop a new
model for use in the Region. The completed model focused on combining existing
watershed and groundwater models into an integrated surface and groundwater model that
could be used to better understand the relationship between surface and groundwater
systems and to assess the impacts and benefits of potential regional projects.

Table 1-1 describes the ways in which these additional technical efforts have been incorporated
into the IRWM Plan. :

Table 1-1: Incorporating Technical Studies into IRWM Plan

"IRWMPlan® WaterSupply ~ Recycled Water

SGIWGM

- Chapter  Reliability Study. Sy ,
Region Characterize existing and Describe current wastewater - Characterize current
Description projected water supplies and  processes and recycled water  groundwater knowledge and
demands as well as regulatory setting  setting
Goals and Define regional needs, goals  Define regional goals and Support regional goal
Objectives and objectives relative to objectives for recycled water  focused on improving
water supply, quality and use as it relates to water ~ understanding and
reliability as well as perform  supply, water quality and management of groundwater
the climate change other topics basin
vulnerability analysis and set
goals
Regional |dentification and vetting of Consider potential regional Provide tool to estimate
Water potential strategies to meet recycled water strategies that  benefits associated with
could be implemented to potential recharge and
groundwater management

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 1-4



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
A e B T e B e L e T e L T Y o e L i P e e T L A VP U e s i

IRWM Plan Water Supply 'Recycled Water

SGIWGM

Chapter Reliability Study™ Study

Management  the Region's goals and meet IRWM Plan goals and strategies within the IRWM

Strategies objectives objectives Plan

Projects Identify potential project Identify potential project Provide a tool to model
concepts and the benefits concepts and the benefits conceptual groundwater
and costs that could be and costs that could be project viability and impacts
included in the IRWM Plan for included in the IRWM Plan for
implementation implementation

1.3 Technical Analysis

In addition to direct input from stakeholders and the public and the technical studies, other
technical data, plans, and studies were used to develop the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan. Table 1-2
describes the primary sources of information used to prepare Plan sections and describes how data
were analyzed, the relevant results from the analysis, and how the data were used in the IRWM
Plan. Technical information was provided by statewide, local, and regional plans and studies
related to water supply reliability. Facilities planning, water quality, flood control, and habitat
protection were developed with public review and stakeholder participation. Much of the water
supply and demand information used in the creation of the Plan was found in Urban Water
Management Plans (UWMP) for the City of Banning and the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency.
The UWMP development process for water suppliers is updated frequently and undergoes
extensive public review. However, there are smaller water purveyors (fewer than 3,000
connections), private water rights holders, and sovereign tribes that are not required to complete
UWMPs; so additional sources of information were used.

Table 1-2: Technical Data and Studies Used in the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan

Data or Study Analysis  Results/Derived’  Use inIRWM Plan
Method Information :
2010 & 2015 Urban Water Analysis of water Current and projected  Used to describe current and
Management Plans for City  supply reliability, supplies and projected supplies and
of Banning and SGPWA water quality, water demands, quality demands in the Region, and
demands, and concerns, and facility ~ discuss drinking water quality
infrastructure descriptions concerns, and facilities. Also,

used to establish water supply
issues and needs.

2010-2014 American Growth analysis, Population, housing, ~ Used to estimate median

Community Survey (US review of census and income data for household income and

Census Bureau) block groups and the b-year period from  Disadvantaged Communities
designated places 2010 to 2014 (DACs)

SCAG Regional Growth Growth analysis, Population, Used to estimate population,

Forecast (Southern review of employment, for the describe demographics and
Transportation

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 1-5



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination

California Association of Analysis Zone (TAZ)  period from 2010 to economic setting as well as to
Governments, 2016) data 2040 calculate demand
2010/2015 Census (US Review of census Popuiations and Used to estimate current
Census Bureau) block groups and housing data for the population for the Region, and
designated places years 2010 and 2015 calculate demand
Maximum Perennial Yield Water supply Safe yields for storage  Used to describe the Region's
Estimates for the Banning analysis, regional units in the San groundwater resources
and Cabazon Storage Units, groundwater Gorgonio Pass
and Available Water Supply subbasin
from the Beaumont Basin resources
(City of Banning, 2011)
2013 Reevaluation of the Water supply Current and projected  Used to describe the Region's
Beaumont Basin Safe Yield  analysis, regional groundwater supplies  groundwater resolrces
(Beaumont Basin groundwater under Beaumont
Watermaster, 2015) resources Basin Adjudication
San Gorgonio Pass Water Water supply Current regional water  Use to describe water supply
Agency Report on Water reliability analysis supply sources and and demand in the Region
Conditions (SGPWA, 2014) groundwater pumping
estimates
Water Supply Assessment Water supply Description of projects  Used to describe planned
for Butterfield Specific Plan  feasibility analysis with multiple benefits  projects with multiple benefits
(City of Banning, 2011) to stormwater and
water supply
City of Banning Recycled Water supply Projected recycled Used to describe existing
Water Master Plan (City of feasibility analysis water demands and plans for use of recycled
Banning, 2006) facilities water as a new source of
supply
City of Banning Chromium-6  Water quality analysis  Description of Used to describe resilience to
Treatment and Compliance compliance options for change water guality
regulatory changes to  requirements
Study Memorandum (2016} allowable Chromium 6
fevels
1986-1989 Riverside County  Flood analysis, review Current drainage Used to describe the Region's
Master Drainage Plans of drainage planning ~ facilities and needs, flood control facilities and
{County of Riverside) as wgll as ﬂ09d . needs.
planning in Riverside
County
State Water Project Delivery  Water supply Forecasted SWP Used to describe the reliability
Capability Report (DWR, reliability analysis, Table A deliveries of imported water supplies to
2015) review of SWP under historical the region, including impacts
supplies to SGPWA of climate change

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 1.6




Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination

. DataorStudy Analysis  Results/Derived  Use in [RWMPlan
TR Method: Information ‘
hydrology and climate
change scenarios

Water Quality Control Plan ~ Water quality analysis ~ Beneficial use Used to describe current

for the Colorado River Basin designations and water quality impairments,
(Colorado River Regional water quality beneficial uses for surface
Water Quality Control Board objectives waters, and quality objectives
[RWQCB]) for surface and ground waters
Western Riverside County Review location of Locations of habitat Used to describe the species
Multiple Species Habitat sensitive habitats areas, and habitat areas in the Region,

conservation needs conservation areas, and to

Gonservation Plan {County establish habitat issues and

of Riverside) needs

Coachella Valley Multiple Review location of Locations of habitat Used to describe the species

Species Habitat sensitive habitats areas, and habitat areas in the Region,

Conservation Plan (County conservation needs conservation areas, and to

of Riverside) establish habitat issues and

needs

Rancho San Gorgonio Water supply Future water supply Used to describe and help

Specific Plan planning and analysis demands and calculate the future demands
locations of those for water and wastewater
demands needs and uses for the

Region in the future

1.4 Regional Governance

The current San Gorgonio IRWM Region governance framework was developed to meet the
requirements of DWR’s 2016 Proposition 1 Program Guidelines while also reflecting the Region’s
unique setting and resources. The membership of the RWMG, collectively with the SAC,
represents all entities significant to water management planning in the planning area. These entities
have the institutional and fiscal capacity and systems to carry out IRWM planning and
implementation efforts. The governance structure of the San Gorgonio IRWM Region is designed
to be flexible and to meet the needs of the Region’s stakeholders, while maintaining a clear
structure and decision-making process.

1.4.1 Process for Developing the Governance Structure

In 2016, the San Gorgonio IRWM RWMG was formed for the purpose of creating a new IRWM
Region in the San Gorgonio Pass. Initial members of the RWMG initiated a recruitment program
to identify and involve water management-related entities, organizations, and agencies for both
the RWMG and the companion SAC.

That same year, the City of Banning (Banning), Banning Heights Mutual Water Company
(BHMWC), Cabazon Water District (CWD), High Valleys Water District (HVWD), Riverside
County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (RCFCWCD), and the San Gorgonio Pass

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 17



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
e R R e e R e A T o o R D S 8 B oA P S SR § o S o S VAR A S S il 5 A0 ol gt LA D Dt b v |

Water Agency (SGPWA) signed the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to conduct IRWM
Planning for the San Gorgonio Region. This MOU (Appendix D) forms the basis of the San
Gorgonio IRWM RWMG. By adopting the MOU, the RWMG members committed resources and
funding to work collaboratively together with the SAC and public to develop, adopt, and support
implementation of an IRWM Plan. New entities can join the RWMG with a majority concurrence
of the existing members and through the execution of the MOU by their governing boards. The
term of the MOU is 10 years.

1.4.2 Governance Structure

The Region’s governance structure features an inclusive process that encourages stakeholder
involvement in the IRWM planning process. As shown in Figure 1-2, the simple structure is
comprised of three key groups that work together to provide the Region with focused direction,
while allowing for effective and comprehensive inter- and intra-regional collaboration.

Figure 1-2: San Gorgonio IRWM Governance Structure

Regional Water Management Group

Riverside County

City of Banning

Banning Heights
Mutual Water
Company

Cabazon Water
District

High Valley Water
District

Flood Control &
Water Conservation
District

San Gorgonio
Pass Water
Agency

Stakeholder Advisory
Committee

Members of the Public

1.4.3 Regional Water Management Group

The RWMBG is a decision-making body that seeks to gain consensus from all members on key
decision points so that items requiring decisions are discussed and agreed upon. The RWMG
determines how to solicit and use input received from the SAC and the public within the IRWM
program

The RWMG consists of local agencies having statutory authority over water supply, water quality,
water management, and/or flood protection. Furthermore, the RWMG members have diversity in
water management responsibilities, including responsibilities associated with water supply,
drinking and environmental water quality, wastewater, flood control, and water conservation.
Together, the RWMG members represent nearly all major water resource managers in the Region
and have a variety of stakeholders and customers that are represented in the IRWM process.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 1-8



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
B B B S A B A B e N R 3 A e o L R L S S B A MR P A T S XA A s ST e 5 5

The MOU identifies Banning as the lead in contracting for planning, preparing applications for
funding, and implementing funded efforts on behalf of all potential project proponents and
stakeholders within the Region. The MOU also authorizes Banning to submit applications to DWR
for IRWM Planning and Implementation Grants, enter into contracts with DWR, and disburse
funds to grantees. As such, the RWMG elected the Banning’s representative to serve as Chair of
the SG IRWM RWMG.

Currently the RWMG meets monthly to discuss San Gorgonio IRWM Program needs, which
includes Plan development. However, the RWMG may opt to meet less frequently once the Region
and its IRWM Plan are fully established.

1.4.4 Stakeholder Advisory Committee

The SAC was created to provide a dedicated group of key stakeholders to participate in the SG
IRWM Program. Current members of the SAC include all the RWMG members as well as
representatives from Native American Tribes, local businesses, and environmental groups
throughout the Region. SAC members were selected by consensus of, and serve on behalf of, the
RWMG to inform and advise the RWMG agencies on regional needs, goals, priorities, strategies,
and projects. Together, SAC members represent local and countywide agencies, tribal nations, and
commercial, community, and industry groups involved in water resource management, as
identified in Table 1-3.

The existence of the SAC encourages other stakeholders and members of the public to participate
in the planning process and submit goals, priorities, and projects. Membership in the SAC requires
RWMG approval, but the Region actively encourages additional stakeholders that attend the SAC
meetings as members of the public to officially join the SAC. Persons interested in participating
in the SAC and meetings should contact the Program Manager at SGIRWM()ci.baning.ca.us or
review the “Get Involved” section of the San Gorgonio IRWM website at www.sgirwm.org.

Initially, the SAC met through a series of six workshops dedicated to the development of the San
Gorgonio IRWM Plan. For ongoing collaboration and grant program participation, the SAC will
meet on a quarterly or as-needed basis.

Meeting of the Stakeholder Advisory Commiittee

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 1-9



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination

Table 1-3: San Gorgonio IRWM RWMG and SAC Members

RWMG SAC

e City of Banning o City of Banning
e Riverside County FC&WCD e Riverside County FC&WCD
e Cabazon Water District e Cabazon Water District
e High Valleys Water District e High Valleys Water District
e Banning Heights MWC e Banning Heights MWC
e San Gorgonio Pass Water e San Gorgonio Pass Water
Agency Agency
e Morongo Band of Mission
Indians
e United States Forest Service
(USFS)
e Banning Bench Community of
Interest Association
e BIA Building Industry
Association
e Diversified Pacific
e Pardee Development

1.5 Outreach and Participation

The San Gorgonio IRWM Program is supported by a diverse group of stakeholders with differing
expertise, perspectives, and authority over various aspects of water management. The 2018 IRWM
Plan development was informed by participation from a group of stakeholders that included the
Region’s water management agencies, tribes, and non-governmental organizations, engaged to
represent a balance in viewpoints. The main opportunity for participation is through SAC meetings
and workshops, at which there are no limitations preventing other stakeholders and the public from
participating on an equal footing with members of the SAC. Stakeholders do not need to be SAC
members to participate in the IRWM planning process and efforts. The Region does, however,
require that if a stakeholder wishes to submit a project as part of an IRWM related grant
application, that stakeholder would need to become an official member of the SAC.

1.5.1 Stakeholder Identification

During the 2016 RAP application process, the RWMG developed a preliminary list of potential
stakeholders with water resources interests in the San Gorgonio Region, including cities and
counties, special districts, tribes, state and federal agencies, environmental stewardship
organizations, community organizations, disadvantaged community representatives, industrial and
private interests, and neighboring IRWM Regions. A representative for each of the stakeholders
in Table 1-4 below was sent a letter soliciting interest in participating in the IRWM planning

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 1-10



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
e e R T O R L 1 R s B S T S A € o T 5 L R P B B 30 Ve BN B 5 9

process as a stakeholder. During the 2018 IRWM planning process, the RWMG further expanded
this list of potential stakeholder groups. Organizations representing these communities were
personally contacted by phone and email to participate in the IRWM planning process.

Table 1-4: Stakeholder Outreach Distribution List

Entity Type _ Agencies and Entities
Cities/Counties e City of Banning
e City of Beaumont
e Southern California Association of Governments
e  County of Riverside
o Western Riverside Council of Governments

Community Organizations Banning Bench Community of Interest Association
Banning Bench Emergency Preparedness Committee
Cabazon Association

Cherry Valley Acres and Neighbors

Habitat for Humanity '

Housing and Community Development Departments

Inland Empire Economic Partnership (IEEP)

Endangered Habitats League

Riverside Land Conservancy

Wild California

Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority

Environmental Stewardship
Organizations i

Industrial and Private Interests Building Industry Association (BIA)
Diversified Pacific

Highland Springs Ranch & Inn
Krieger & Stewart

Pardee Development

Twin Pines Boys Ranch

Silent Valley Campground

Southern California Edison

Flood Control and Stormwater e  Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
Management San Bernardino County Flood Control District

Special Districts and Agency
Alliances

Banning School District

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

Banning Heights Mutual Water Company
Cabazon Water District

High Valleys Water District

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance

e ©¢ ¢ © © o o

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan —~ May 2018 1-11



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
B S R N R R R B R e e B e s G D R e i P S A st |

Entity Type Agenciesiand Entities
State & Federal California State Lands Commission

California Department of Fish and Wildlife

California Department of Water Resources

California Energy Commission

California Regional Water Quality Control Board — Colorado Region
California Wildlife Conservation Board

Natural Resources Conservation Service

San Bernardino National Forest

US Army Corps of Engineers

US Bureau of Land Management

US Environmental Protection Agency

US Federal Emergency Management Agency

US Fish and Wildlife Service

US Geological Survey

Tribes

Morongo Band of Mission Indians

Neighboring IRWM Regions

Coachella Valley IRWM Region
e Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) IRWM region

Those entities that were contacted but did not join the SAC were added to an interested party
distribution list and are included on as-needed email updates regarding the San Gorgonio IRWM
Program. This list is updated regularly to include any newly identified interested parties.

1.5.2 DAC Outreach

Of the estimated population of 30,255 within the San Gorgonio IRWM Region, 27,272 people, or
90%, qualify as living in a Disadvantaged Community (DAC) in accordance with State Guidelines
(defined as communities with an annual median household income [MHI] less than 80% of the
statewide annual median income). Many of the DACs in the San Gorgonio IRWM Region rely on
significant infrastructure to serve relatively small and sparse populations. This can be challenging
for the small, local water resource management agencies to adequately finance new projects and
operate/maintain existing systems. These areas are further described in the Region Description.

Given that the RWMG, together with the SAC, provides water service to the entire Region, these
entities also represent constituents within DACs. In addition, nearly all of the stakeholders that are
included in the SAC, or are on the distribution list, in some way represent DAC interests within
the Region. To further engage participation from representatives in these areas, the RWMG
members personally contacted potential DAC representatives to solicit participation.

1.5.3 Tribal Outreach

The Morongo Band of Mission Indians (MBMI) is the only Federally Recognized Native
American Tribe within the Region. The MBMI collaborated directly with RWMG members in the
formation of the San Gorgonio IRWM Region and is an active member of the SAC. Tribal
representatives are included on the IRWM distribution list and receive all SAC communications.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 112



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
e T e T B e B S B R e B R R A R 8 M S S 0 L 8 NG Ao D I o A A e o s S

1.5.4 Public Outreach

Any member of the public can be included in the IRWM distribution list to receive notifications
and agendas for upcoming SAC meetings, requests for information or input on IRWM planning
activities, notifications for funding opportunities, and other IRWM-related announcements. While
distribution of information is primarily conducted via email and through the program’s website,
interested members of the public can request that materials be distributed in other formats to
accommodate their needs by contacting the Region’s Program Manager.

The public is always invited and encouraged to attend SAC meetings to participate and provide
input into the IRWM Program. IRWM SAC meetings include IRWM Program announcements,
status reports on IRWM projects, status of IRWM grant funding awarded and opportunities, and
other current activities. These other activities may include IRWM Plan update activities such as
updating goals and objectives, identifying needs and strategies, determining climate change
vulnerabilities, developing and reviewing projects, and updating the region description,

1.6 Regional Coordination

The Region regularly coordinates with relevant local, regional, and statewide planning entities as
well as other IRWM Regions.

1.6.1 Coordination with Other Regions

Some members of San Gorgonio IRWM RWMG and SAC also participate in other IRWM
Regions, which enhances the Region’s ability to coordinate with proximate IRWM Regions. Given
their proximity, there is a long history of working together with members from the SAWPA and
Coachella Valley IRWM Regions (refer to Figure 2-1) to resolve water resources management-
related issues and conflicts. As part of the 2016 RAP and Planning Grant applications, the San
Gorgonio RWMG met with the Coachella Valley RWMG to discuss the formation of the San
Gorgonio IRWM Region. As a result of these initial meetings, the two Regions agreed to the
benefits and geographic coverage of the new San Gorgonio Region and acknowledged a desire to
continue to collaborate on inter-regional issues within the Colorado Funding Area, including
participation in DWR’s DAC involvement initiative.

In addition to IRWM activities, members of the RWMG participate in the San Gorgonio Pass
Water Alliance, which provides a regular mechanism to conduct inter-regional coordination with
the neighboring SAWPA and Coachella Valley IRWM Regions.

1.7 Coordination with Local and Regional Water and Land Use
Planning Efforts

The San Gorgonio IRWM stakeholder outreach and involvement process allows for interactive
feedback to occur between local planning efforts (both water and land use) and IRWM planning.
Within the San Gorgonio IRWM Region, local planning is conducted by counties, cities, local
agencies and special districts. The County of Riverside (through the RCFCWCD), cities, and water
agencies within the Region selected representatives to regularly attend and participate in IRWM
meetings and workshops, providing valuable input. Additionally, State and Federal agencies
provided input and participation with IRWM efforts to assist in communication, cooperation, or
implementation of Plan components.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 1-13



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
e D A A R R B A e e S R S A A PN ey 2 s L P o T S B o e L N P B X P 008 S A S M TN SRS A s et s N S s i |

In addition, existing local, regional, and statewide plans were reviewed for relevant information to
include as a part of the IRWM Plan process. The relevant plans, listed in Table 1-5, were used to
further refine the Region’s description, needs, goals, objectives, and strategies, and were used to
help develop the Region’s short- and long-term priorities for water management. Although local
plans relevant to the Region do not currently include climate change adaptation and mitigation,
other planning documents, such as the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority IRWM Plan, were
evaluated for those strategies to help guide and provide consistency across the greater region.
Table 1-5 lists each plan, describes its planning jurisdiction, explains how it applies to the Region,
and provides an updated schedule.

The Region recognizes the importance of collaboration between land use planning and water
resources management. The processes in place for articulating the Region’s description,
objectives, strategies, and projects incorporate input from land use planners that are a part of the
SAC or provide comments on IRWM documents. It will be necessary to continue coordination
with these land use planners to ensure that the IRWM Plan is appropriately implemented and to
insure future Regional and local planning efforts evolve together and complement one another.

Table 1-5: Coordination with Local and Regional Planning Documents

'PlanningDocument.  Jurisdiction PlanningContentt ~ Updates
California Water Plan (DWR, Water Population, housing, and income data for ~ Every five
2013) Resource the 5-year period from 2006 to 2010 years

Planning
City of Banning General Plan Land Use Includes land use and zoning As needed
(Banning, 2006) information, growth projections for the
City of Banning
City of Banning 2015 Urban Water Water supply/  Provides current and projected water Every five
Management Plan (Banning, Wastewater supply and demand, drinking water years
2016) supply/quality issues, population,

facilities, and water infrastructure and
source information.

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency ~ Water supply Provides current and projected water Every five
2015 Urban Water Management supply and demand, drinking water years
Plan (SGPWA, 2016) supply/quality issues, population,

facilities, and water infrastructure and
source information.

Riverside County General Plan, Land Use Includes area description, land use, and  As needed
including subsections: Pass Area zoning information for Riverside County.

Plan and Riverside Extended

Mountain Area Plan (County of

Riverside, 2008)

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan —~ May 2018 1-14



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
B R B B R . e O R A T S R 8y N AT N T A S e b O B Bl ot Bk

Jurisdiction Updates

Planning Document Rlanning|Content
Western Riverside County Land Use Includes a description of species habitat ~ As needed
Multiple Species Habitat conservation areas, planning for future
Conservation Plan (County of areas, and ecosystem descriptions.
Riverside, 2003)
Coachella Valley County Multiple  Land Use Includes a description of species habitat ~ As needed
Species Habitat Conservation ' conservation areas, planning for future
Plan (County of Riverside, 2003) areas, and ecosystem descriptions.
Riverside County Flood Control Flood Includes flood risk and management As needed
and Water Conservation District management information for Riverside County.
Master Drainage Plan
(RCFC&WCD, 1988)
Regional Water Quality Control Water Quality Includes 303(d) listings, beneficial uses,  As needed
Board Plan for the San Diego TMDLs, and plans for control of :
Basin (RWQCB, 2012) pollutants to surface waters.
2013 Re-evaluation of the Water supply Includes the background information and ~ Every ten
Beaumont Basin Safe Yield setting of the Beaumont hydrogeologic years
| setting as well as the determined safe
yield.
Santa Ana Watershed Project Water Provides planning efforts, goals, climate  Every five
Authority (SAWPA) IRWM Plan Resource change adaptations and mitigation years
Planning strategies for local inter-Regional areas.
First Update to the Climate California Air Provides strategies to reduce or mitigate  As needed
Change Scoping Plan Resources GHGs and climate change activities in
Control Board California
(CARB)

1.7.1 IRWM Plan Updates

Formal IRWM Plan updates are required no less than every five years. The San Gorgonio IRWM
Plan is intended to be a “living document” that is updated on a regular basis. Amendments and
changes to the Plan may or may not trigger formal IRWM Plan updates. Amendments and changes
significant enough to initiate a formal IRWM Plan update will be determined by the RWMG. All

other changes will be approved by the RWMG and posted to the program website.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018

1-15



Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination
Y R e B e o e e e S B e e

This page intentionally left blank.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 1-16



Region Description

2. Region Description

The purpose of this chapter is to define the San Gorgonio IRWM Region through descriptions of
its boundaries, water demands, supply sources, water quality, ecological and environmental
processes, land uses, social characteristics, and economic trends and conditions. Understanding
the unique nature of the Region is key to developing meaningful IRWM planning needs, goals,
and objectives, resource strategies, and projects as described in subsequent chapters ot this RWM
Plan.

2.1 Regional Boundaries

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region represents the eastern San Gorgonio Pass, a distinctive
geographical area in Southern California located between the San Bernardino Mountains to the
north, the San Jacinto Mountains to the south, the desert areas of the Coachella Valley to the east,
and the San Bernardino and Morena Valleys to the west. The San Gorgonio IRWM Region is
predominately located within Riverside County; however, northern portions extend into San
Bernardino County. The Region includes unique geographic, watershed, groundwater, and
jurisdictional boundaries compared with those areas surrounding the Region.

The Region covers an area of 228 square miles (142,720 acres) within the Colorado River Basin
Funding area of the IRWM Program. The San Gorgonio IRWM boundary, drawn by regional
stakeholders, reflects how water resources within the San Gorgonio Pass function as well as what
and whom they benefit.

It was agreed during boundary determination that existing and adjacent IRWM regional boundaries
needed to be mirrored. The Region’s eastern and southeastern boundary runs adjacent to the
Coachella Valley IRWM Region’s northwest boundary which follows the service area boundary
of the Desert Water Agency. The western and southwestern portions of the San Gorgonio IRWM
boundary are defined by the boundary of the SAWPA IRWM Region which is contiguous with
the Santa Ana River Watershed in this area. The San Gorgonio IRWM Region’s northern boundary
is defined by the Garnet Hill and Mission Creek subwatersheds of the Whitewater River
Watershed, which is actively managed by Banning and BHMWC. The San Gorgonio IRWM
Region boundaries are shown in Figure 2-1.

2.2 Physical Setting

The physical setting of the Region is consistent with what is commonly referred to as the San
Gorgonio Pass. As such, the Region is characterized as having a higher elevation than the nearby
desert and coastal areas. This topography provides the region with a unique climate pattern in a
relatively rural setting with immense areas of open space, multiple seismic fault lines, ephemeral
rivers, and specialized habitats.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-1



Region Description
o T e L R e A A G B B A B T B A ) a7 X o o o T3 o SN ) e s B s i e e i e

Figure 2-1: Proximate IRWM Regions

ia R
7
A4
.
o Yy
AL
o G/ B |
3 e
i/ b,
g y LY l g e RSN
Lake ,"r 3
‘ Arrowhead P Big Bear O
restline { Big Baar Laka J
oy } %f:
g | i 4 o
¢ >
. ; e d
2% o2 Mojave
Hiufiland r b | : ' . Yueca Valle
A i -
. ¥ 4 y_F r f
S5an ek wns e
tnardino T ly W - APV |
seljane T . 'l ; -~ 4 5
oot Rediand ; g o "'f-'i
| Teir ae Yuoaipa 51 San, ema.'dino Golinty: L F W TR A
d Terrace ? ?‘Rwers:desﬁunv" i 7 7 ¥
B S ¢ > Fd
E / R A
k o i ROTERSEIINT (RS 5 e o y &
J # 7
) L " DassrtHey ;-
Wl i Sprinige
AR S ] 7y ',
. 7 g Bale A /'; : € 4 /<
Morepno Valley S gt £
4 .
] Coat:hellar Valle’y 3/
4 A

{ ,w

Pn|m bprfnﬂ‘.

Santa Ana Watershed

!..ﬂhedr Al A

g Pt Projeet Authority A CU 4 [ Y
;; Hermet Ty lhy 3 v HEE oY

j B Palm
z Sun Gty )
E-umm ! /.-"’ W

E ] - R
Upper Santa Margarita VAN

Buitista ; g 4

D San Gorgonio IRWM Region Neighboring IRWM Regions A N
E Colorado River Mojave y =
! Basin Funding Area - A
SAWEA WOODARD

Upper Santa Margarita S&CURRAN
0 425 85 17

Coachella Valley

flocument Batry

Miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 22



_ Region Description
R o e T e O P S e e ]

2.2.1 Climate

The Region’s unique climate is the primary factor that distinguishes water resources and
management from other surrounding areas. Climate plays a large role in the ability to predict and
manage the timing and volume of regional water resources. Demand and supply projections used
by the Region’s water resources managers are based on both seasonal and longer-term patterns of
precipitation and temperature, allowing for variations between wet, dry, and average years as well
as summer and winter seasons. Local surface water and groundwater supply infrastructure has
been developed based upon the somewhat consistent patterns of precipitation that supply these
resources. An understanding of local precipitation patterns is also critical to provide adequate
flood protection and environmental flows for the Region. The following discussion provides
information on the existing climate within the Region and goes on to explore some of the
anticipated effects of longer-term climate change on the Region’s water resources.

Existing Climate

The Region’s area has a transitional climate characterized by the marine coastal influences from
the west and arid Mojave Desert influences from the east, with cool winters and hot, dry summers.
Precipitation in the Region generally occurs as rainfall, although snowfall can occur. As shown in
Table 2-1, mean annual rainfall for g '
the Region is on average 16.5 inches |
per year, with most rainfall occurring |
during just a few major storms from |
November through April. During g
wetter years, the Region can receive |
as much as 40 inches per year. | B

The mean annual minimum
temperature is approximately 47°F e
and the mean annual maximum | :
temperature is 77°F. The highest ;
average maximum temperature of
96°F occurs in July and the lowest

average minimum temperature of
39°F occurs during January. San Gorgonio River’s dry riverbed and arid desert climate

Evapotranspiration rate (ETo) is the

loss of water to the atmosphere by the combined processes of evaporation (from soil and plant
surfaces) and transpiration (from plant tissues). ETo serves as an indicator of how much water
plants need for healthy growth and productivity. The standard annual average ETo for the Region
is approximately 5 feet per year with the highest rates of 8 inches occurring in July, and the lowest
rate of 2 inches occurring during December.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-3



Region Description

Table 2-1: Average Monthly Climate

Average Average Average Max Average Min

Monthly ETo Rainfall Temperature Temperature
(inches)! (inches)? - (°F)* (°F)?
January 15 3.0 60.4 ' 38.8
February 3.1 3.2 63.0 39.0
March 4.9 2.9 65.9 40.3
April 6.0 14 71.8 43.0
May 6.2 05 785 47.8
June 8.3 0.1 87.6 52.6
July 8.4 0.2 95.5 58.7
August 8.2 0.2 95.2 59.2
September 6.1 0.5 90.0 55.9
October 4.3 0.6 79.9 494
November 3.2 1.5 69.1 434
December 21 237 61.5 39.5
Annual 62.3 16.3 76.5 47.3

L CIMIS, 2017

2 Western Regional Climate Center, 2017

Potential Impacts and Effects of Climate Change

Estimating the impacts and effects of climate change at a regional level is challenging due to the
coarse spatial scale of models that project climate change impacts of temperature and rainfall, and
due to the long timescale evaluated in many models. Recently, state entities have been working to
scale down climate models to allow for climate change planning at a level that can be useful for
planning efforts. Understanding projected climate change impacts and effects on the Region will
help to identify the ways in which water resources in the Region will be most vulnerable to climate
change. The SAC conducted a climate change workshop as part of the IRWM Plan development,
and climate change vulnerabilities were prioritized to identify strategies and projects that would
most effectively adapt to and mitigate against climate change. Chapter 3 provides further
discussion on the potentially significant vulnerabilities to climate change within the Region.
Chapter 4 includes strategies identified by the Region to help meet climate change related
objectives and address regional vulnerabilities identified by the SAC and RWMG.

2.2.2 Watershed and Surface Water Features

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region contains nearly all of the Banning and Cabazon subwatersheds
of the larger San Gorgonio River Watershed. The Region also includes a part of the Garnet Hill
subwatershed which serves as the larger Whitewater River watershed’s headwaters; specifically,
the South and East fork sub-watersheds at and upstream of their confluence. These physical
watershed boundaries are presented in Figure 2-2.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 2-4



Region Description

The San Gorgonio River is also a
tributary of the Whitewater River,
which is a part of the Colorado River
Basin. The river and its tributaries
drain 2,209 square miles, beginning in
the San Bernardino Mountains and
flows approximately 80 miles east
through the San Gorgonio Pass. The
San Gorgonio River continues east
beyond the San Gorgonio IRWM
Region to its confluence with the
Whitewater River in the Coachella
Valley IRWM region, ultimately
draining into the Salton Sea.

The Cal?azon_ SUb“iaterShEd of the San Photo of the Whitewater River just before its confluence with the
Gorgonio River includes Hathaway  sun Gorgonio River

Creek and Potrero Creek to the north,

originating in the San Bernardino Mountains, and Brown Creek, Twin Pines Creek, and Azalea
Creek to the south, originating in the San Jacinto Mountains. The Banning subwatershed of the
San Gorgonio River originates at the summit of the San Gorgonio Pass and includes Montgomery
Creek and Smith Creek (Figure 2-2).

In addition to the San Gorgonio River system, the Region also includes the South and East forks
of the Whitewater River that lie within the Garnet Hill subwatershed. The South and East forks
have diversion structures that bring surface supplies to the San Gorgonio IRWM Region through
the San Gorgonio Flume and is thus hydraulically linked to the San Gorgonio Region.

2.2.3 Geology and Geohydrology

The Region’s high desert mountain pass topography is covered by multiple alluvial fan deposits
that were derived from the San Bernardino and San Jacinto Mountains (USGS, San Gorgonio
Pass: Geologic Setting, 2017). This alluvial fan geology provides wide areas that can rapidly and
consistently recharge surface flows into the underlying San Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Basin.
The San Gorgonio Pass watersheds recharge approximately 72% of total watershed flows into
groundwater basins on an annual average. As result, the Region’s watersheds have only ephemeral
streams, with only a few perennial surface water sources occurring at higher elevations (USGS,
Estimating Natural Recharge in San Gorgonio Pass Watershed, 2012).

The Region is a densely-faulted area, defined by the San Andreas Fault system, which includes a
family of geologic structures covering a large area. Within the San Gorgonio Pass, the normally
confined San Andreas fault line disaggregates into a family of irregular and discontinuous separate
fault lines (Yule, 2009). This fractured fault system complicates how groundwater flows and
moves throughout the area. Due to the numerous faults, bedrock and sediment layers have shifted
resulting in significant differences in groundwater levels and tlows that are difficult to understand
and map. As such, recharge and pumping of supplies within the Region must be managed within
many specific storage unit areas.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 2-5



Region Description

Figure 2-2: Watersheds and Surface Water Features

A R i

E San Gorgonio IRWM Region Subwatersheds ‘ : N
Rivers/Streams [ |Banning =
Cabazon %OD AR\D .
g [ camet Hil &CURRAN
i 0 15 3 6
§ Miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2:6




Region Description
e S e L R T S B A B P B B T P AN TR ¥ T G S S N B P B SRy AT i S

Together, these features create the greater San Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Basin. A map of this
basin and the surrounding basins, as developed by DWR under Bulletin 118, is shown in Figure
2-3. The Region’s subbasins and storage units are described in greater detail as part of this
chapter’s Water Supply section.

2.2.4 Habitat and Environment

Conservation and enhancement of habitat, biodiversity, and protection and restoration of the
natural function of water systems are integral to maintaining the environmental processes that
support healthy ecosystems and enable beneficial human uses of the watershed. Maintaining the
quantity and quality of water resources within the San Gorgonio Region is critical to maintaining
its unique habitat.

The Region falls within two Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plans (MSHCP) that were
developed to articulate the characteristics and needs of habitats within Riverside County as shown
in Figure 2-4. The Western Riverside County MSHCP covers the western portion of Riverside
County and includes approximately 62,824 acres of the Region’s western half. The Coachella
Valley MSHCP covers portions of Riverside County within the Coachella Valley and the eastern
portion of the Region. The MSHCPs do not address Tribal Lands, including the Morongo Band of
Mission Indians’ Reservation.

The northernmost portion of the Region (within San Bernardino County) lies within the Sand to
Snow National Monument and is not encompassed by the Riverside County MSHCPs. However,
because of its proximity to existing identified significant conservation areas within Riverside
County through the Western Riverside and Coachella Valley MSHCP’s, the habitat and
environmental processes discussed below are assumed to be somewhat relevant to this area as well.

Essential Ecological Processes

The San Gorgonio River and various tributaries function as a fluvial sand transport system for the
adjacent Snow Creek/Windy Point and the Whitewater Floodplain conservation areas. The
Region’s San Bernardino Mountains and the San Jacinto Mountains are sand sources for this
fluvial sand transport system. Fluvial sand transport along the San Gorgonio River west of the
Cabazon Conservation Area, and functionality of the San Gorgonio River as a Biological Corridor,
are maintained as a result of public ownership along the river and flood control regulations.

Biological Corridors and Linkages

The San Gorgonio River and associated tributaries provide value as a Biological Corridor between
the San Bernardino Mountains and the San Jacinto Mountains. The area on either side of the Fornat
Wash culvert under the Interstate Highway 10 (I-10) is included in the Conservation Area to serve
as a Biological Corridor. The corridor on both the north and south sides of I-10 are bordered within
one mile of the Morongo Indian Reservation, thus less is known about these areas.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-7



Region Description

Figure 2-3: Regional Groundwater Basins

270\ BLCY AN Baoning 7001 01 96 IRWE Supanmd QIS0 Ruletin 1490 i dentaBue s
S.P i = oy &=

= > ] ¢

(0]

o

=]

(=]

nio IRWM Region A N
Groundwater Basins -
| indio {¥O0DARD _
‘ - San Gorgonio Pass URRAN
: 0 15 3 6
l San Timoteo
{ Miles
TR A I B A W i A R S T s e |

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-8




Region Description

Figure 2-4: Habitat Areas Coverage Map

R =5 B Ay w7, VA e | 4 J

Y. : | e g 7 e {

. N h#jf A AP n. 5
oA ; , YA il 4 N j e T

0 - A" L o Ll X
e i v L~ $ T ;

E|
i o = : ﬂl’i 4 :
? [ san Gorgonio IRWM Region | | Conservation Areas : ‘
E i::::: Coachella Valley MSHCP | conserved Lands A

.7 "1 Westem Riverside MSHCP 7 Public/Quasi-Public o anD

,,,,,, Conservation Lands CURRAN 2

£ - Biological Corridors , - . .
g Miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2:9




Region Description

The Sand to Snow National
Monument is a diverse area
with a wide range of
ecosystems, including
lowland ~ Mojave  and
Colorado deserts, riparian
forests, creosote bush scrub
and woodlands, fresh water
marshes, Mediterranean
chaparral, and alpine conifer
forests. The San Gorgonio
Wilderness, which is the

areca of the Monument
within the Region, contains
large un-fragmented habitat areas with no roads, and serves as an important habitat linkage
between the San Bernardino and San Jacinto Mountain ranges. The area has been important for
biological and ecological research, climate and land use change studies, and the impact of fire and
invasive species management. The area has a remarkable species richness that makes it one of the
most biologically diverse areas in southern California.

Sand to Snow National Monument taken just east from Cabazon

Sensitive Habitat and Species

Core Areas (Cores) are defined as blocks of habitat of appropriate size, configuration, and
vegetation characteristics that generally support the life history requirements of one or more of the
species identified for conservation in the MSHCPs. Linkages between Cores are also critical for
conservation of sensitive species. Many of these Cores are large undisturbed tracts of land that are
not currently connected to other Cores through linkages. The San Gorgonio IRWM Region
intersects two designated and one proposed Core. '

Core areas within the San Gorgonio Region provide potential nest sites, foraging habitat and
connection to the portion of the San Bernardino Mountains in San Bernardino County that harbors
key populations of certain species. Identified “planning species™ that have suitable habitats within
the Core area include the mountain lion, San Bernardino mountain kingsnake, and the California
spotted owl. Maintenance of habitat quality and large intact interconnected habitat blocks are
important for these species. Areas of the Region also contain MSHCP designated “Essential
Habitat” for Peninsular bighorn sheep. '

Additionally, the Cabazon Conservation Area contains “Other Conserved Habitat” for Coachella
Valley milkvetch, Coachella Valley Jerusalem cricket, desert tortoise, burrowing owl, gray vireo,
least Bell's vireo, Le Conte’s thrasher, southwestern willow flycatcher, summer tanager, yellow-
breasted chat, yellow warbler, Coachella Valley round-tailed ground squirrel, Peninsular bighorn
sheep, and Palm Springs pocket mouse. Most of the Habitat for the Coachella Valley milkvetch,
Coachella Valley Jerusalem cricket, Coachella Valley round-tailed ground squirrel, and Palm
Springs pocket mouse is in the floodplain area of the San Gorgonio River.

MSHCP conservation objectives for this area do not include protecting the habitat for these species
except incidental to conserving the Biological Corridor in the Fornat Wash area. The Plan aims to
conserve the riparian species habitat.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-10



Region Description
L R B e R R S e B ) e B B B R S T4 T I 2y e o i s i

Bioregions

The diversity of topography, climate, soils, and other physical elements of the Region have resulted
in rich biological resources that are largely undisturbed but are experiencing rapidly increasing
development pressure in many areas.

e The San Bernardino Mountains Bioregion includes the northern portion of the San
Gorgonio IRWM Region at elevations above 3,000 feet. This Bioregion supports
coniferous forests, montane chaparral, and broad-leaved forest. This Bioregion has not
been heavily disturbed or urbanized.

e The Riverside Lowland Bioregion includes the lower areas of the San Gorgonio Pass area
including the City of Banning, as well as the unincorporated developed areas east of
Banning such as Cabazon. It also includes the lower elevation portions of the Morongo
Reservation. The Riverside Lowlands Bioregion generally occurs at elevations below
2,000 feet and is characterized by Riversidean sage scrub and annual grasslands. The
relatively arid climate is in part the result of the rain shadow cast by the Santa Ana
Mountains. A high level of disturbance and urbanization are noted within this Bioregion.

e The San Jacinto Mountains Bioregion is the southernmost portion of the San Gorgonio
IRWM Region that occurs at elevations above 3,000 feet. This Bioregion supports
coniferous forests, montane chaparral, and broad-leaved forest. This Bioregion has not
been heavily disturbed or urbanized.

Aquatic Resources

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region has two perennial river systems; the San Gorgonio River and
the headwaters of the Whitewater River. The upper reaches of the Whitewater river are largely
undisturbed, allowing the Whitewater River to be considered an area of high ecological
significance as it is one of the most pristine and remote watersheds in southern California. It serves
as a critical biological link between the San Bernardino Mountains and the Coachella Valley and
San Jacinto Mountains and provides an important habitat for diverse species such as the California
spotted owl, Nelson’s bighorn sheep, and arroyo toad. The full course of the Whitewater River,
extending outside of the region, hosts rich riparian vegetation that provides seasonal homes to
endangered neo-tropical songbirds including least Bell’s vireo and the southwest willow flycatcher
(CalWild, 2017).

Fire Hazard

Due to the vast amounts of undeveloped, sloping terrain and the presence of certain types of
vegetation such as the oak woodlands and chaparral habitat, much of the Region is subject to a
high risk of fire hazards. The highest danger of wildfires can be found in the San Bernardino
National Forest, in nearby rural areas, and along the urban edges.

2.3 Land Use
2.3.1 Land Use Agencies and Planning

Multiple local, state, tribal and Federal agencies have jurisdiction over land management in the
Region. Table 2-2 lists the cities, unincorporated areas, ecological reserves, tribal reservations,

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-11



Region Description
P R L e e e e e e e U e e e N N TR T s)

and state and federal lands in the Region. Figure 2-5 illustrates the jurisdiction of cities and
unincorporated areas.

Table 2-2: Land Management Agencies

Cities and Unincorporated Areas
City of Banning
Riverside County
San Bernardino County

_ Tribal Reservations
Morongo Band of Mission Indians

" Federal Lands'
United States Forest Service

The County of Riverside General Plan contains land use policies and recommendations for the San
Gorgonio Region within portions of four Specific Plans: the Pass Area Plan, the Riverside
Extended Mountain Area Plan (REM Area Plan), the Butterfield Ranch Specific Plan, and the
Rancho San Gorgonio Specific Plan. The Region is primarily located in the Pass Area Plan, which
includes the incorporated cities of Banning, Beaumont, and Calimesa as well as the unincorporated
communities of Cherry Valley, Cabazon, and Banning Bench. The REM Area Plan applies to a
small area in the south of the Region in the San Jacinto Mountains. The Butterfield Ranch Specific
Plan includes a portion of the western-most part of the Region along the border of the City of
Banning north of 1-10. The Rancho San Gorgonio Spcific Plan includes areas in the southern
portion of Banning south of I-10 between Sunset Avenue and South San Gorgonio Avenue. These
Plans were used to define the land uses within the San Gorgonio IRWM Region in this section.

2.3.2 Land Use Types

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region is characterized as a predominately rural area with a slightly
urbanized core that extends from west to east along the I-10. Most of the proposed development
within the Region is expected to remain focused in areas that could potentially be annexed to the
City of Banning. The land uses within this area are shown in Figure 2-6 and are described below.

Tribal Lands

The Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribe is a designated Federally Recognized Tribe by the
US Department of the Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs. As such, tribal lands in Figure 2-6 are
depicted as “Other” by most land use databases, and thus the Morongo Band of Mission Indians
Tribal Land has been overlaid with orange and classified as tribal lands. Information as to how
land is used and managed is relatively limited, but it is generally consistent with the rural nature
of the areas without a separate urban core. The Morongo Band of Mission Indians also operates a
casino and hotel within the Region.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-12



Region Description
R P R e B T L T T e P e S e P |

Figure 2-5: Land Management Authority

L
d
B
l‘..
i
L
B |
Forest Falis
\,
\
A
L
Eeat :in\ﬁ____
g -rﬁ‘?r h_{_,.,-..m_\____‘
D
§ .
H
!
_,,_,/"—

B D San Gorgonio IRWM Region [L City of Banning
e : -
d | Riverside County B Morongo Band of Mission

| Indians Reservation

i' National Forest Service

0

y =
~ K| A
WOODARD

&CURRAN
1.5 3 6
Miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018

213



Region Description
O T e R T T e s e e ] e e e e s ot e S e

Other Urban Residential and Commercial

The City of Banning is the Region’s only incorporated city. Banning’s residential land uses are
predominately classified as single family with larger more rural lots south of the I-10 Freeway. A
commercial core follows the I-10 though the center of Banning.

Industrial and Agricultural

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region does not include major agricultural activity. Recently, high
value and more climatically appropriate crops have been cultivated within the Region, but this
practice is relatively new and additional information is limited.

One of the largest industrial employers within the Region is the Arrowhead Water Bottling
Facility, operated by Nestle Waters North America, Inc., which lies just within the boundaries of
the Morongo Band of Mission Indians Reservation.

Open Space

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region contains vast open spaces of mountain forests and valleys that
provide key habitats as well as recreational opportunities for communities across Southern
California. The Region is home to portions of the San Bernardino National Forest, one of the major
outdoor recreation areas of Southern California, including a stretch of the Pacific Crest Trail and
the Santa Rosa National Monument.

The San Gorgonio Wilderness, which lies within the Region’s portion of the San Bernardino
National Forest, is a recreational hub for the approximately 24 million Californians that live within
a two-hour drive and is the number one visited wilderness in Southern California, attracting over
50,000 annual visits to this wild area. The Sand to Snow National Monument is a 154,000-acre
area that encompasses lands in the Sonoran Desert floor up to 10,000 feet in the San Gorgonio
Wilderness in the San Bernardino National Forest.

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region also contains portions of the San Jacinto Wilderness, which is
managed by the USFS. The rugged terrain, open space, and scenic qualities of the San Bernardino
and San Jacinto Mountains are expected to continue to be preserved through the Rural
Mountainous and Open Space Conservation land use designations. It is co-managed by the USFS
and the Bureau of Land Management, with 101,000 acres designated as wilderness.

2.4 Socio-Economic Setting

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region is characterized as a rural area with vast open spaces. Although
it is relatively far from urbanized Los Angeles to the west, it is influenced by its proximity to the
I-10 which connects the cities of Los Angeles to the west and Palm Springs to the east. The
Region’s socio-economic setting is reflective of historical, current, and emerging changes to its
physical condition as well as from the way in which both land and water are managed within the
Region. This section describes the Region’s population, demographics, socio-economics, and
cultural values.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 ' 2-14



. Region Description
e e L B L A A R A o e A Y S P R P T RS s PN S I ETRAR NG St i

Figure 2-6: Land Use

FareshFalls

EBeanmnt

[
3
4
3

BRI |

[\ Agriculture N
g | | Community Development | | Rural
4[| open space [ | other WOODARD
f &CURRAN
% 0 15 3 6
: Miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-15



Region Description
2 A B B N R R T B 2 e B A s R Ty R AT P T AR S (AN S Y U N e 2 . ]

2.4.1 Population and Demographics

The existing and projected populations for the San Gorgonio Region are shown in Table 2-3. The
majority of the Region’s residents live in the City of Banning. The remaining population is
primarily concentrated within the unincorporated areas of Cabazon and Banning Bench and the
Morongo Band of Mission Indians Reservation.

Table 2-3: San Gorgonio IRWM Region Population

. 2015" 20207 2025° 20302 20352 20402
City of Banning 30,491 35,730 40,969 46,207 51,446 56,685
Unincorporated Riverside County 3,609 3,776 4,055 4,355 4,614 4,888
(Including the Morongo Band of

Mission Indians Reservation) :

Unincorporated San Bernardino 393 400 416 432 437 442

County

Total 34,493 39,906 45440 50,994 56,497 62,015
1'USCB, 2013 ‘

28CAG, 2012

The Region has a diverse population comparable to the County of Riverside. According to
Riverside County subdivision data from the 2010 Census', Hispanics and Latinos represent 37%
of the San Gorgonio Pass area’s population, which is lower than the countywide average of 45%.
The Region also has a similar population of Asian Americans at 5%, African Americans at 6%,
and Native Americans at 2%. The Region has historically been an area for affordable retirement.
The Region has a larger percentage of population over 64 years old at 19%, compared with a
countywide average of 12%. Similarly, 34% of the Region is under 25 years old, which is less than
the countywide average of 39%.

2.4.2 Disadvantaged Communities

The Region’s residential areas meet the State of California’s definition of DACs. DACs are defined
as those communities with an annual MHI less than 80% of the statewide annual MHI (California
Water Code, (CWC § 79505.5(a)). At the time this plan was prepared (2017), DACs were
considered areas with a MHI less than $49,191(USCB, 2015). Approximately 17% of the Region’s
DAC areas qualify as a Severely Disadvantaged Community (SDAC), or those communities that
have annual MHI of 60% ($36,893) or less than the statewide annual average. The Region’s
SDAC:s are centered around the City of Banning and the southernmost portion, as shown in Figure
2-7.

! The San Gorgonio Pass Subdivision of Riverside County is a statistical division recognized by the Census Bureau
covering the greater San Gorgonio Pass area. It includes the populated area within the Region, extends west, and
includes the city of Beaumont and the community of Cherry Valley

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-16



Region Description

Figure 2-7: Disadvantaged Communities

ForastFalie

iy

i

BACALAOTTTS BanningO7COLINT 01 SC 1MW SuppokT GISWEE DAC mwd_

| r:l San Gorgonio IRWM Region

I spAc Areas

| | DAC Areas

Document Path-

A
g A
WOODARD

&CURRAN
0 1.5 3 L]
Miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018

217



Region Description
o7 o R A R N B R Sl P B BT ST SR AT R L T T RN £ S TS B RS AN SIS0 15 ST I A b 37 4 W S B e it inov'|

2.4.3 Economic Factors

For the forecast period 2010 to 2035, Riverside County is expected to have an annual average
employment growth rate of approximately 3%. Employment levels are expected to reach
approximately 1,243,000 in 2035 per Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG)
projections. The five largest employment sectors in 2035 are expected to be retail, construction,
health care, social services, and government. Leisure and hospitalities are expected to experience
strong growth as it is anticipated that casino businesses will continue to expand on Tribal Lands.
Riverside County will continue its trend of increasingly shifting from a logistics and manufacturing
based economy to an information/professional services-based economy.

Driven by increases in projected employment levels and population, additional housing is required
for economic expansion. Two-thirds of the new units are expected to be constructed in western
Riverside County, which includes the SG IRWM Region. Another economic indicator of housing
is the ability of the population to afford housing. Affordability measures in 2013 indicated that
56% of the population could afford the median priced home of $298,000, making western
Riverside County and southwestern San Bernardino County the most affordable region in southern
California. The Region’s unemployment rate is 10.2%.!

2.4.4 Social and Cultural Values

As part of the Riverside County Integrated Project (RCIP), a county-wide public opinion survey
has identified the following ideas on social and cultural goals for the future of the County:

e Continued planned growth in response to population growth

e Road corridors that connect communities, within and to Riverside County
e Open space corridors that connect habitats

e No leapfrog development

e Less sameness, greater densities for “smart” developments

e Regional north/south and east/west solutions to congestion

e Better air quality through less traffic congestion and more local jobs

e A planning pact with cities to help achieve the plan

2.5 Water Supply and Demand

The SG IRWM Region’s water framework governs how the San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin’s
network of subbasins are managed. Local surface water and imported water supplies are used to
recharge these basins that provide vital supply storage given significant seasonal and annual
surface supply variability. This section describes the water demands within the Region as well as
how supplies are accessed and distributed to meet those needs.

! Calculated using 2006-2010 American Community Survey Employment Data by Block Group.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 2-18



Region Description

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency: Water imported through the SWP is supplied to the Region
by SGPWA. SGPWA is a wholesale water agency (and SWP contractor) whose service area
includes eight retail purveyors in the Beaumont Plains and the San Gorgonio Pass.

City of Banning: Banning’s Public Works Department and Water Division provides retail

municipal water to its service area (of 16,908 acres) that encompasses Banning's incorporated area

and some unincorporated areas of Riverside County as shown in Figure 2-8. Banning currently

provides water service to a population of approximately 30,500 residents through 10,648 service
connections.

Banning produces groundwater
from 21 potable wells plus three
wells  co-owned with  the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water
District (BCVWD). Banning also
purchases imported water from
the SGPWA, which is discharged
to the BCVWD recharge facility
outside of the San Gorgonio
IRWM Region and stored in the
Beaumont Basin. Additionally,
Banning recharges the Banning
Canyon Storage Unit with water
delivered from the Whitewater
River via a flume system.

City of Banning production well located in the San Gorgonio River
Valley

Banning also owns and operates a wastewater treatment plant and wastewater collection system
which receives and treats on average 2.0 million gallons a day (mgd). The effluent from these
plants is discharged to above ground ponds that recharge the Banning Storage Unit. There are plans
to upgrade the WWTP to produce recycled water supplies and provide groundwater recharge in
the future.

Banning Heights Mutual Water Company: BHMWC is in the Banning Bench unincorporated
community on a natural mesa to the north of Banning. BHMWC’s service area covers
approximately one square mile and serves approximately 200 domestic water meter connections
and approximately 500 residents. BHMWC is a non-profit mutual water company that is owned
by the property owners who are also the only shareholders. BHMWC diverts surface water from
the Whitewater River by way of the Whitewater Flume and purchases water directly from Banning.
BHMWC has two additional groundwater production wells in the Banning Bench Basin Storage
Unit that are used only in the event of an emergency (BHMWC, 2016).

Cabazon Water District: CWD covers an area of approximately 7.5 square miles in the eastern
part of the San Gorgonio Region adjacent to Banning’s service area. CWD provides potable water
service to 910 domestic water meter connections within the Cabazon unincorporated area of
Riverside County. All water served by CWD is pumped from four groundwater wells in the
Cabazon Storage Unit.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-19



Region Description

Figure 2-8: Regional Water Purveyors

FurastFolle

010180

MECA &0

b

[1 san Gorgonio IRWM Region ~ Banning Heights MWC A N

San Gorgonio Pass WA - Banning Water ar

e - Service Area y . ‘

i ' High Valleys WD 00DARD

] . Morongo Band of CURRAN :

4 -, Cabazon WD Water ! Mission Indians
] Service Area e B : <
4 Miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2:20



Region Description
e B B B e A A T R B S A R Y B AR S R e I s o et 20 |

High Valleys Water District: HVWD is located in the San Jacinto Mountains and covers
approximately 8 square miles, serving approximately 220 customers. HVWD does not have a
natural water source and purchases water directly from Banning. Water is pumped eight miles up
the mountain through three booster stations into three storage tanks and 40 miles of pipe to deliver
water to residents. Since HVWD gets 100% of its supply from Banning, its supply and demand
projections are incorporated into Banning’s projections.

Morongo Band of Mission Indians: Under the direction of the Tribal Council and Reservation
Services Administrator’s office, the MBMI Water Department has the responsibility to provide a
safe, reliable, and potable water supply to the residents and commercial enterprises within the
reservation. The daily transient population on the reservation averages between 8,500 and 12,000
and the approximate residential population is 1,500. Morongo Band of Mission Indians owns and
operates a wastewater treatment facility which provides centralized wastewater service to tribal
and non-tribal commercial facilities, while all residential homes are currently on septic systems.

It should be noted that part of the western boundary includes small portions of Cherry Valley (0.17
square miles) and the City of Beaumont (0.28 square miles) due to the natural watershed boundary.

2.51 Water Demand

Current and projected water demands and supplies for the Region were calculated as paﬁ of the
Water Supply Reliability Study (Appendix A). Demand projections were estimated using the
following two methods, based on planning data available for the purveyors:

1) Banning 2015 UWMP: Used for Banning demand projections

2) SGPWA 2015 Report on Water Conditions: Used to estimate 2015 demand for private
pumpers

3) SCAG population projections: Used to generate rates of population growth for estimation
of demand projections for non-Banning purveyors

As part of its 2015 UWMP, Banning projected its demands based on SCAG population projections
and a demand factor of 220 gallons per capita per day (GPCD), as well as on planned
developments. Given that the remaining water purveyors in the Region didn’t have demand
projections readily available, it was assumed that increases in demand for those service areas
would correlate to the SCAG population growth rate.

For the areas within the Region but outside of Banning’s service area, the population growth rate
was calculated using SCAG population projections for unincorporated Riverside County. The
assumed growth rate from 2015 to 2020 is 0.93% per year, from 2020 to 2035 is 1.48% per year,
and from 2035 to 2040 is 1.19% per year.

Demand projections were then estimated using existing regional planning documents, the results
of which can be seen in Table 2-4.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regionél Water Management Plan - May 2018 ; 2-21



Region Description

Table 2-4: Water Demand

Annual Demand (AFY.

'Water Provider

Clty of Banning 6,709 __1_(_)_,_5_]@_ ) 1 1,320 “12,047 12,837 13,629
High Valleys Water Dlstrlct | 65 | 68 | 73 | 78 | 8 | 88
Cabazon Water District 497 520 558 597 | 63 | 673
Banning Heights Mutual Water Company _______ 105 110 118 126 | 134 | 142
_Morongo Band of Mission Indians 1,750 | 1,831 | 1967 | 2102 | 2238 | 2370
Other Small Users 689 721 774 828 881 933
~ Region Total : 9815 | 13,765 | 14,787 | 15,778 | 16,781 | 17,836

! Volumes shown are actual deliveries. 2015 data is from the Clty of Bannmg s 2015 UWMP and unverified
groundwater production data from the SGPWA 2015 Report on Water Conditions.

22020-2040 data is based on the City of Banning’s 2015 UWMP and regional growth projections

2.5.2 Imported Water Supply

The Region receives imported water from the SWP via the East Branch Extension, a 33-mile long
pipeline conveyance system that includes reservoirs and pump stations. Delivery of SWP supplies
began with the completion of Phase 1 of the East Branch Extension in 2003. Phase 2 of the East
Branch Extension increases the conveyance capacity to allow for a full allocation of SWP to
SGPWA. SWP deliveries are recharged at the Noble Creek Recharge Facility, which is owned and
operated by the BCVWD. The Noble Creek Recharge Facility consists of recharge basins
overlying the Beaumont Basin, with a capacity of approximately 20,000 AFY.

The SWP is the nation’s largest state-built water conveyance system, which includes reservoirs,
lakes, and storage tanks; canals, tunnels and pipelines; and pumping and power plants. The source
of SWP water is precipitation (melted snow and rainfall runoff) from the Sierra Nevada Mountains
of Northern California. Water captured in the Oroville Reservoir travels to the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta (Delta), which is a network of natural and artificial channels and reclaimed islands
at the confluence of the Sacramento and San Joaquin rivers. The Delta forms the eastern portion
of the San Francisco Bay estuary, receiving runoff from more than 40% of the state’s land area. It
is a low-lying region interlaced with hundreds of miles of waterways. From the Delta, the water is
pumped into a series of canals and stored in reservoirs, which provides water to urban and
agricultural users throughout the San Francisco Bay Area and Central and Southern California.
SGPWA, as a SWP contractor, is allocated a “Table A” amount, which specifies the maximum
annual amount of water an SWP contractor may request. The SGPWA SWP Table A amount is
currently 17,300 AFY. The SWP contracts that were initiated and signed in the 1960’s had initial
75-year terms, ending in 2035. Efforts are currently underway to extend the SWP contracts, and it
is anticipated that the term of the SWP contracts will be extended to December 31, 2085.

The annual allocation of SWP water to SWP contractors is dependent on several factors and is
subject to extreme variability from year to year. The primary factors affecting this supply are the
amounts of water in SWP storage at the beginning of the year, hydrology, regulatory and
operational constraints, and the total amount of water requested by the contractors.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-22



Region Description
e B B A R B L b B R S e (T 2 D o A e o Y B A A S A S S B B AR L AR |

DWR issues SWP reliability reports every two years to assist SWP contractors with water supply
planning. Most recently, DWR released the State Water Project Final Delivery Capability Report
2015, which estimated the current and future reliability of SWP delivery capability considering
regulatory requirements and the potential impacts of climate change and sea level rise. Table 2-5
shows the estimates for deliveries of SWP Table A water during average years and a variety of dry
year future conditions. Droughts were analyzed by DWR using the historical drought-period
precipitation and runoff patterns from 1922 through 2003 as a reference.

DWR has also studied the potential effects of climate change in its analysis of SWP delivery
reliability under future conditions. For that report, DWR identified that climate change poses the
threat of increased variability in floods and droughts, and that sea level rise complicates efforts to
manage salinity levels and preserve water quality in the Delta for urban and agricultural uses.

Table 2-5: Estimated Deliveries of SWP Table A Water (2015)

. Hydrological Scenarios  Future

L Conditions
Long Term Average (1921-2003) 60%

Single Dry Year (1977) 1%

2-Year Drought (1976-1977) 28%

4-Year Drought (1931-1934) 33%

6-Year Drought (1987-1992) 29%

6-Year Drought (1929-1934) 33%

(DWR, 2015)

Article 21 of the SWP contract allows contractors (including SGPWA) to receive additional SWP
deliveries during years when excess water is available and delivery of the water does not otherwise
interfere with SWP operations. The SGPWA is entitled to purchase additional SWP supplies,
pursuant to Article 21, when these conditions are satisfied. Article 21 water is typically only
available during the wet months of the year.

SGPWA entered into the Yuba Accord Agreement which allows for the purchase of water from
the Yuba County Water Agency through DWR to SWP contractors (including SGPWA) and the
San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority. Yuba Accord water comes from north of the Delta,
and the water purchased under this agreement is subject to losses associated with transporting it
through the Delta. While the amount of this water varies each year depending on hydrologic
conditions, the average amount received by SGPWA has been approximately 300 AFY.

SGPWA is also in final negotiations with the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
(SBVMWD) to purchase up to 5,000 AFY of Table A water in years SBVMWD declares a surplus.
Surplus years are expected every two out of every five years, thus being 2,000 AFY on average.

SGPWA recently approved an agreement with the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency to
lease 1,700 AFY for a 20-year period, starting in 2017. This will augment supplemental water
supplies significantly, especially during dry years.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-23



Region Description
R R T T R 0 7 N B T T B A T o Y RN S R 2 (e PRI AT NI T Y AR e S P ST 3 A GG = e i s v oo

SWP supplies intended for use by the San Gorgonio Region are purchased by the City of Banning
from SGPWA. SGPWA recharges the purchased untreated imported water into the Beaumont
Groundwater Basin on behalf of Banning (Table 2-6). Banning accesses this supply through five
wells, and three additional wells co-owned with BCVWD. The supply produced from these wells
is conveyed into Banning's water supply system through pipelines also owned and operated by
Banning. The Region does not directly purchase any treated imported water supply and instead
treats imported water in combination with groundwater and local surface supplies. The Beaumont
Basin provides local storage for all imported water supplies to those entities with approved storage
accounts, including any additional Article 21 water.

Table 2-6: Imported Water Recharged to Beaumont Basin by the City of Banning

Year Imported Water Recharged (ARY)
2010 | | 1,338
2011 800
2012 1,200
2013 1,200
2014 608
2015 694

(City of Banning, 2015)

2.5.3 Local Surface Water Supply

Surface water flows from the Region’s steep mountain areas are intermittent, with runoff only
occurring after precipitation in the winter and spring months and during infrequent
thundershowers. Streamflow from the San Bernardino Mountains to the north and the San Jacinto
Mountains to the south percolates quickly in the sand and gravel of the canyon bottoms and in the
San Gorgonio Pass, becoming part of the Region’s groundwater supply. A portion of the surface
water in the Region is, however, used directly by way of the Whitewater River Flume, while
additional infrastructure captures surface water for groundwater recharge.

Whitewater River Flume

The Whitewater River is one of the few perennial surface water sources within the Region. A
portion of the natural runoff from the South and East Forks of the Whitewater River is diverted
and conveyed approximately 14 miles across the steep mountain slopes in the San Bernardino
National Forest. This occurs in a concrete lined flume and steel penstocks through two
hydroelectric power plants, historically operated by Southern California Edison (SCE). A map of
the Whitewater River Flume is provided in Figure 2-9.

Under a 1928 Division of Water Rights determination, SCE, Banning, and BHMWC have rights
to divert 13.26 cfs of natural flows from the Whitewater River. Since 1961, the three parties have
collectively diverted an average of 1,500 AFY. BHMWC diverts approximately 1,000 AFY of the
Whitewater River diversions from the Flume through a pipeline and a storage tank, which is treated
at a filtration plant operated by BHMWC. The remainder of the diverted water flows into the San
Gorgonio River, where a portion of the natural runoff and the Whitewater River diversions are

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-24



Region Description
R R B B e T T B AT s T et B o i R N e 5 LA M SR |

diverted into spreading ponds for groundwater recharge in the Banning Bench Storage Unit. It is
uncertain exactly how much of the diverted water is currently recharged into the aquifer of the
Canyon subunit as the flows are not metered.

Water rights to surface runoff out of the canyons in the San Bernardino Mountains to the
Whitewater River watershed have been of concern in the past. BHMWC and Banning jointly have
pre-1914 appropriative diversion rights to local surface runoff from the Whitewater Flume, which
in the past was operated by SCE as part of a hydroelectric project. SCE ceased to operate the
diversion for power generation in 1998 but has continued to allow its use for surface runoff
diversion for irrigation and domestic beneficial use by BHMWC and Banning. The Whitewater
Flume was damaged in January 2002 from erosion and maintenance challenges, limiting the ability
to divert surface flow through a portion of the existing flume. To solve this issue, a temporary
diversion and pipeline were created using existing natural channels to convey water to the lower
flume. In addition, as part of the long-term ownership and maintenance of the existing flume in
conjunction with SCE’s surrender of its FERC Power license, SCE, SGPWA, BHMWC, and
Banning entered into a four-party agreement to transfer ownership of the Whitewater Flume from
SCE to the other three parties. The commitment to repair the diversions and existing conveyance
system to maximize use of the existing rights was a component of the transfer agreement.

Stormwater Capture

The City of Banning diverts surface @ §&
water from the San Gorgonio River
into percolation ponds located in
Banning Canyon to recharge the
Banning Bench Storage Unit. As
previously described, the flows
within the San Gorgonio River at
this point include all supplies
diverted by Banning from the e
Whitewater River. The contribution | S
of the percolation ponds to | ;
subsurface groundwater flows into

the Banning Bench Storage unit is
unknown since no meter is currently Surface water diversion spreading basins along the San Gorgonio

present at the recharge basins River located within Banning Canyon

Additional storm water capture within the Region represents a potential new local water supply.
Banning is currently planning to conserve stormwater flows from tributary creeks within its service
area to create new supplies of water to meet future needs. Additional stormwater flows can be
captured and directed to basins or ponds for recharge of local groundwater basins. Butterfield
Ranch and Rancho San Gorgonio are planned developments within the Region, and both
developments’ Specific Plans incorporate stormwater capture. The Butterfield Ranch Specific Plan
includes design features that are estimated to capture and recharge approximately 1,370 AFY of
stormwater flows from Smith Creek by 2020, and the Rancho San Gorgonio Specific Plan includes
design features that are estimated to capture and recharge approximately 199 AFY of stormwater
at full buildout.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-25



Region Description

Figure 2-9. Regional Water Supply Infrastructure

[[] san Gorgonio IRWM Region . : A N
@  Noble Creek Recharge Faclilty -~ \
3| s SWP - East Branch Extension gLOODARD ‘ A
: wessmn SCE Trans-Basin Diversion Flume CURRAN
E Streams/Rivers [ : M::GS ]
T e e Y S e s SR e W i

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-26




Region Description
T B T e B s e B ey S ]

2.5.4 Groundwater Supply

The Region overlies the San Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Basin, (also known as the San Gorgonio
Pass Subbasin of the larger Coachella Valley Hydrologic Unit, as defined in DWR Bulletin 118).
Approximately 15 miles long, the San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin includes five hydraulically-
connected ground water storage units: the Banning Storage Unit, the Banning Bench Storage Unit,
the Banning Canyon Storage Unit, the Cabazon Storage Unit, and the Beaumont Storage Unit.
These storage units are created by geologic faults that form barriers to the lateral movement of
groundwater and cause water levels to vary significantly across adjacent Storage Units. Storage
- unit boundaries have most recently been defined in a 2006 United States Geological Survey report
(USGS, 2006). The annual safe yield of storage units within the San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin has
been estimated in an additional report published by the City of Banning in 2011 (Banning, 2011).
Storage Units within the San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin are shown in Figure 2-10.

The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), passed in 2014, requires all groundwater
basins in California to be managed sustainably by 2022. The legislation requires that a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) be prepared by 2022 in those basins the DWR has
identified as medium to high priority. Since the San Gorgonio Pass Basin is listed as a medium
priority basin, Regional agencies have formed a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) to
manage the Basin under SGMA. The SGIWGM and the associated SGIWGM Technical
Memorandum completed as part of the IRWM Plan development provides an important step in
furthering the GSP development process.

Beaumont Storage Unit

The Beaumont Storage Unit, also referred to as the Beaumont Basin, is located at the western end
of the San Gorgonio Pass. A portion of the Beaumont Basin is within the Region, as can be seen
in Figure 2-10. However, the primary functional storage capacity of the Beaumont Storage Unit
underlies the City of Beaumont just outside of the Region. The Beaumont Storage Unit extends
across the surface drainage divide between the San Gorgonio River and the Upper Santa Ana River
watersheds. Surface runoff from Smith Creek and other areas in the eastern portion of the
Beaumont Storage Unit flow east into the San Gorgonio River. The major inflows into the Storage
Unit are Edgar, Little San Gorgonio, and Noble Creeks in the San Bernardino Mountains, which
flow west into San Timoteo Creek and to the Pacific Ocean by way of the Santa Ana River.

The Beaumont Storage Unit is adjudicated pursuant to the Stipulation for Entry of Judgement
Adjudicating Groundwater Rights in the Beaumont Basin. The court gave the responsibility of
managing the storage unit to a Watermaster Committee, consisting of representatives from each of
the five appropriators who serve water demands within the basin. The Watermaster makes an
annual determination of the groundwater that each producer is entitled to pump from the Basin
without incurring a replenishment obligation. The court initially established a long-term safe yield
for the Basin of 8,650 AFY to be distributed among the appropriators. The safe yield was
reevaluated by the Beaumont Basin Watermaster in the 2013 Reevaluation of the Beaumont Basin
Safe Yield and revised to 6,700 AFY in 2015. The Watermaster has also approved applications for
use of the Basin for storage purposes. Banning is permitted to store up to 80,000 AF of surplus
appropriated water within the Beaumont Storage Unit. An application was also approved in 2013
to allow the Morongo Band of Mission Indians to store up to 20,000 AF of imported water in the
Beaumont Storage Unit.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-27



Region Description
T L R e e L A e P e L VP T T )

Banning pumps water from the Beaumont Storage Unit that was recharged, with imported water
purchased from SGPWA, via the BCVWD’s Noble Creek spreading facility. This supply is
pumped as needed and distributed to customers or sold to other water suppliers within the Region.

Banning Canyon Storage Unit

The Banning Canyon Storage Unit underlies BHMWC and the northernmost portion of Banning.
The northern portion of the Banning Canyon Storage Unit is located in the County of San
Bernardino. Surface water from the San Gorgonio River percolates rapidly in the alluvial
sediments of the Banning Canyon and groundwater levels typically respond rapidly to precipitation
events because of the high permeability and limited groundwater storage in this basin. Bedrock in
the middle portion of the canyon is located approximately 200 feet below the ground surface.

Groundwater  from  the
Banning Canyon Storage
Unit flows south across the
Banning Fault and into
Banning Bench Storage
Unit.

When surface flow is
present in Banning Canyon,
flows are diverted by
Banning into oft-stream
recharge basins to facilitate
ground water recharge. The
contribution of the
infiltration basins to
: subsurface flow into the
Banning Bench SU is unknown since no meter is currently present at the percolation basins. The
safe yield of the Banning Canyon SU is estimated to be 4,070 AFY.

Banning Canyon and the location of the Banning Canyon Storage Units
southern portion

Banning Bench Storage Unit

The Banning Bench Storage Unit is the southernmost storage unit in the Banning Canyon. This
storage unit is located north of Banning in an area of alluvial fill distinctly higher than that of the
San Gorgonio Pass. The Banning Bench SU is 160 feet high and approximately 1.5 miles wide
above the stream channel at the mouth of the San Gorgonio River Canyon. Groundwater in the
Banning and Banning Bench Storage Units generally flow southeast into the Cabazon Storage
Unit. The Safe Yield of the Banning Bench Storage Unit is estimated to be 1,960 AFY.

Banning Storage Unit

The Banning Storage Unit is located south of the Banning Bench Storage Unit, immediately north
and south of I-10 in Banning. This storage unit encompasses approximately 7.6 square miles and
serves the area at the base of the Banning Bench and the southern portion of Banning. The
estimated safe yield of the Banning Storage Unit is 1,130 AFY. Groundwater from this storage
unit tends to flow south into the Beaumont Storage Unit.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-28



Region Description

Figure 2-10: San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin Storage Units

f =2 LAl 1l A O Y Y
Groundwater Storage Units| | Beaumont Basin (Adjudicated) A N
| 1| Banning D San Gorgonio IRWM Region "" ;
3 B Banning Bench @ODARD
{ I Banning Canyon , MTUNIAN
E 0 1.5 3 8
4 - Cabazon . Wiles
et naamarn e S A A A A O S

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-29




Region Description
o e B B T A N T R B O T S B I R T A T A 7 4 5 L P A b JE 3, DA N A R S 20 R |

Cabazon Storage Unit

The Cabazon Storage Unit is bounded on the north by the San Bernardino Mountains and by semi-
permeable rocks, and on the south by the San Jacinto Mountains. The eastern boundary is formed
by a bedrock ridge that creates a constriction defining the end of the San Gorgonio Pass and the
start of the Indio Subbasin. Within the Region, groundwater producers in the Cabazon Storage
Unit include Banning, CWD, and MBMI. Other groundwater pumpers outside the Region include
the Mission Springs Water District (MSWD) which is essentially within the Coachella Valley
IRWM Region.

Total storage capacity of the Cabazon Storage Unit was estimated at 2.2 million acre-feet (MAF)
by DWR in 1987. The hydrologic Budget for the Cabazon Storage Unit indicates additional
groundwater production can be developed due to a positive change in storage resulting from inflow
and outflow factors, including wastewater percolation into the SU. Planned recycled water use for
irrigation purposes in the Region would result in a reduction in direct percolation for the Cabazon
Storage Unit.

The MWD CRA cuts southwest across the Region, just to the east of Cabazon where it goes from
the valley floor into and through Mount San Jacinto and out of the Region. The San Jacinto tunnel,
which was constructed in bedrock and is concrete lined, intercepts groundwater draining from the
overlying mountain, about 1,500 AFY, and the CRA conveys it out of the area for use by others.

2.5.5 Recycled Water

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and the Colorado River RWQCB regulate
the use and quality of recycled water in the Region. Title 22, Chapter 4, of the California Code of
Regulations establishes recycled water quality standards and treatment reliability criteria
dependent upon the end use of recycled water and the need to protect public health. Both secondary
and tertiary treated wastewater can meet Title 22 standards dependent upon the end use of the
water.

Utilization of recycled water for groundwater recharge is reviewed by CDPH on a case-by-case
basis. CDPH requires blending of recycled water with non-recycled water, minimum travel times,
and monitoring based on a thorough review of engineering reports. Initial blend requirements
typically start at 20% recycled water and 80% non-recycled water for spreading projects. Water
recharged in this manner must be retained for a minimum of two months in the ground prior to
extraction for drinking water, though this could be longer based on CDPH review.

Recycled water is currently not produced or used within the Region. However, previous technical
studies have explored the feasibility of using recycled water for irrigation and municipal uses
within the region, and the San Gorgonio Region Recycled Water Study (Appendix B) was
conducted to support goals and strategies identified in this plan through identification of recycled
water project options within the Region.

The San Gorgonio Region Recycled Water Study evaluated existing data and water plan
documents, and then identified potential sources of recycled water that would be available to the
region over the planning horizon. Analysis was first conducted to identify potential sources of
recycled water and the quantity those sources could provide. Consideration was then given to the
potential uses of recycled water within the Region, both non-potable and groundwater recharge.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-30



Region Description
e S T R A R A e s o R e b A o S A o SN I A NN N S e G G M s o i

From these findings, a series of potential projects were identified. The Study roughly estimated
project costs and identified next steps for the Region for its planning efforts.

Existing Wastewater Treatment

The City of Banning provides sewer service
to the area within the City of Banning and to
unincorporated areas of Riverside County
that surround the southeast portion of the
City. Collected wastewater is conveyed
through sewer main lines, which are
connected to the larger trunk lines. The trunk
lines transport wastewater to Banning’s 3.6
mgd WWTP. The effluent is treated to
secondary standards and is then discharged
to percolation ponds to recharge the Cabazon
Storage Unit. City of Banning WWTP and spreading basins

The Morongo Band of Mission Indians also

owns and operates a WWTP designed to treat up to 0.75 mgd per day. The effluent is treated to
secondary standards and is then discharged to percolation ponds to recharge the Cabazon Storage
Unit.

Planned Recycled Water Facilities

Banning is proposing to expand its WWTP and construct facilities to support planned recycled
water use in accordance with Banning’s 2006 Recycled Water Master Plan. Phase | of the WWTP
expansion consists of increasing the treatment capacity from 3.6 mgd to 5.1 mgd and adding
tertiary treatment facilities for production of recycled water. Upon completion of Phase I,
approximately 1,680 AFY of recycled water will be available to Banning for irrigation use.
Banning has a projected recycled water demand of approximately 2,700 AFY for non-potable
irrigation.

2.5.6 Regional Water Supply Projections

Table 2-7 summarizes the current and projected supply and demand within the Region under
existing conditions and current projections, as as identified in the Water Supply Reliability Study
(Appendix A) completed as part of the overall IRWM Plan preparation process. As shown in the
table, it is expected that in 2045, average annual demand may start exceeding average annual
supply. Total supply includes imported, groundwater, local surface water, and recycled water.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-31



Region Description
I R R R e b SR e ]

Table 2-7: Current and Projected Water Supplies (AFY)

Annual Average AEY

2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 2045
Total Demand 13,765 14,787 15,778 16,781 17,836 18,898
Total Supply 21,493 19,882 18,888 18,593 18,298 18,163
Difference
(supp]y minus demand) 7,727 5,095 3,1 10 1 ,81 2 462 -735

2.6 Water Quality

The San Gorgonio Region is noted for its high level of both environmental and drinking water
quality. The Region benefits from low levels of urbanization, agriculture, and industrial
processing. In addition, the permeability of the overlying soils ensures that pure surface flows
running off of open space lands go directly into local groundwater basins, helping to dilute any
contaminants that enter the system

Pollutant loading can come from two types of sources: point sources which are discrete discharges
of water and wastes, and non-point sources which are discharges often resulting from
anthropogenic land uses such as agricultural applications, atmospheric deposition, or wildlife. In
some cases, a non-point source, such as urban runoff, can become a point source when it is
collected by a storm drain or other collection system and discharged.

Water quality within the San Gorgonio Region is addressed through several plans, regulations, and
guidelines including the 2006 Water Quality Control Plan: Colorado River Basin- Region 7 (Basin
Plan), which includes beneficial use designations and water quality objective standards for
prevention of further degradation of impaired waters listed under 303(d) of the Clean Water Act,
and Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) process. :

2.6.1 Beneficial Use

Table 2-8 and Table 2-9 provide the beneficial uses for individual reaches and groundwater basins
as described in Section 2 of the 2006 Basin Plan.

Table 2-8: Beneficial Uses of Surface Water?

Stream/River

bd COLD

Azalea Creek
Brown Creek
Hathaway Creek
Potrero Creek

San Gorgonio River

bl Pl WARM

U o| oo ol

a4 dtbd AGR
IR Y GVWR

O
]
74
X

|

I
X
X

><| ><| —| —| > W]l

XX = —

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-32



Region Description

Stream/River:

= (0
= &
X _ X X

Twin Pines Creek
Whitewater River X X X X

Listing of the beneficial uses is indicated by X for existing uses, P for potential uses, and [ for intermittent uses.

MUN = Municipal and Domestic Supply; AGR = Agricultural Supply; AQUA= Aquaculture; FRSH = Freshwater
Replenishment; IND = Industrial Service Supply; GWR = Groundwater Recharge; RECI = Water Contact
Recreation; RECII = Non-contact Water Recreation; WARM = Warm Freshwater Habitat; COLD = Cold
Freshwater Habitat; WILD = Wildlife Habitat; POW = Hydropower Generation; RARE = Preservation of Rare,
Threatened, or Endangered Species

><| >< W =e]
=434 RECII
4 WARM

baiBay WILD

_ ! Colorado River Basin Regional Water Quality Control Board, 2006

Table 2-9: Beneficial Uses of Groundwater 2

Hydrologic Unit MUN IND AGR
San Gorgonio hydrologic subunit X X X

2 Colorado River Basin Regional Water Quality Control Board, 2006

2.6.2 Drinking Water Quality

Water Quality Management

Drinking water resources in the Region are governed by multiple legal, institutional, and regulatory
issues and standards. California Title 22 Drinking Water Standards (Title 22) incorporates the
federal requirements of the Safe Drinking Water Act, and compliance with Title 22 is required by
all water service providers. Therefore, Title 22 monitoring of all regulated chemicals, as well as a
number of unregulated chemicals, is conducted by water agencies in the Region. In order to be in
compliance with Title 22, each agency must ensure that the regulated chemicals meet established
primary drinking water standards to ensure the safety of the water supply. In addition to the
primary drinking water standards, secondary drinking water standards have been set for some
minerals based on non-health related aesthetics, such as taste and odor. Both primary and
secondary standards are expressed as the maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) that are allowable
for a given constituent. The Water Quality Control Plan for the Colorado River Basin- Region 7,
published by the Colorado River Basin Regional Water Quality Control Board (CRBRWQCB)
outlines several water quality objectives for surface water sources within the region.

Groundwater Quality

Groundwater quality is dependent upon a number of factors, including the water source, type of
water-bearing materials in which the water occurs, water depth, proximity to faults, presence of
surface contaminants, and quality of well maintenance. Water quality in the Region has historically
been high. There is no known historical industrial or mining activity in the region that has
generated harmful plumes of pollutants.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-33



Region Description
e L B T Y B A B B T T B P T S O R R H O T NS s KA SR B b v e

Banning is working with other pumpers in the Beaumont Basin to manage basin supply and quality
in the Beaumont Basin Management Zone (BMZ) through the BMZ Maximum Benefits Program.
The Maximum Benefits Program is intended to ensure the long-term sustainability of water quality
in the BMZ through regional cooperation among Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District,
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District, the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, and the City of
Beaumont. This program’s requirements include conditions for operation of Banning’s wastewater
treatment plant, including water quality standards for recycled water and for water quality
monitoring and reporting, focusing on total dissolved solids.

According to the City of Banning General Plan, wells within the Banning Canyon contain a total
dissolved solids (TDS) concentration ranging from 185 to 360 milligrams per liter (mg/L). Studies
of these wells indicated that water quality is within State limits for all chemical constituents, with
the exceptions of calcium and bicarbonate. High bicarbonate levels are typical of runoff from the
San Bernardino Mountains. In general, the TDS concentrations are lowest at the head of Banning
Canyon at 185 to 200 mg/L. At the Canyon’s base and at the valley floor, the TDS concentration
range increases slightly to 185 to 360 mg/L.

Nitrates, Another impact on area groundwater is contamination associated with nitrates reaching
groundwater basins resulting from long-term discharge at on-lot septic systems. The greatest
impacts to groundwater quality are expected to occur where septic systems serve large populations
in high densities. Well maintained community sewer systems provide excellent protection of
groundwater resources, as they provide for the prompt removal of sewage materials. Scattered
residential sites in the Region continue to rely on private septic systems for the disposal of
wastewater. Many of these systems will be abandoned over time, as future development occurs
and infrastructure is expanded.

Chromium-6. The State of California released a new MCL for hexavalent chromium (also known
as “Chromium-6”) in drinking water, effective July 1, 2014. Nine of Banning’s groundwater wells
are impacted by naturally occurring Chromium-6, as well as two wells co-owned with BCVWD.
The City has received a variance from the Chromium-6MCL until year 2020 in order take actions
necessary to address the high Chromium-6 concentrations. Banning's Chromium-6 Compliance
Plan, dated December 2015, involves analysis to determine treatment options and the design and
construction of treatment facilities. The SWRCB voted in August 2017 to withdraw the new MCL
but anticipates making a recommendation for a new MCL. In the interim, Compliance Plans will
no longer be enforced by the Division of Drinking Water. See the SWRCB website on Chromium-
6 for additional details

Imported Water Quality

SWP supplies delivered to the SGPWA service area are treated at the Yucaipa Valley Regional
Water Filtration Facility. SGPWA samples water quality of SWP supplies at the Devil Canyon
sampling station in San Bernardino. According to SGPWA’s 2015 Urban Water Management
Plan, SWP water is generally low in dissolved minerals, such as calcium, magnesium, sodium,
potassium, iron, manganese, nitrate, and sulfate. The chloride content of SWP water varies from
well over 100 (mg/L) to below 40 mg/L, depending on Delta conditions. Salinity of SWP water is
dependent on hydrologic conditions, and during wet years, TDS concentrations are relatively low.
This is significant because the ambient salinity concentration of the Beaumont Basin benefits from
the recharge of SWP water.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-34



Region Description
R R R T e i

Surface Water Quality

Surface water from the South and East Forks of the Whitewater River is diverted by the Whitewater
River Flume at an elevation of about 7,200 feet in a rugged mountainous terrain within the San
Bernardino National Forest. The surface water supply is tested for constituents as required by state
and federal regulations and is treated by BHMWC for use within its service area. This source of
supply is currently of excellent quality, and it is at low risk for contamination due to the location
of the diversion and conveyance system.

2.6.3 Environmental Water Quality

The San Gorgonio Region is located within the northwesterly boundary of the Colorado River
Hydrologic Region and falls under the jurisdiction of the Colorado River RWQCB Region 7. The
RWQCB is charged by the California Water Code with protecting water quality within the Region.
The Colorado River Water Quality Control Plan (Colorado River Basin Plan) establishes water
quality objectives for inland surface waters and groundwater based on their beneficial uses (See
Table 2-8 through Table 2-9). The Coachella Valley Planning Area of the Colorado River
Hydrologic Region includes the San Gorgonio Hydrologic Subunit of the Whitewater Hydrologic
Unit.

Within the Whitewater Hydrologic Subunit, it is necessary for agencies to coordinate their urban
runoff management activities to achieve appropriate protection of receiving water quality. The
USEPA publishes a list of impaired and threatened waters such as lakes, streams, and rivers. For
each water body on the list, the state identifies the pollutant causing the impairment and assigns a
TMDL for that pollutant based on the severity of the pollution and sensitivity of the water and
water uses. This list of impaired waters is referred to as the 303(d) list.

The Region does not have any 303(d) listed waters; however, surface and groundwater quality are
still a concern to the Region’s stakeholders. In 2013, the Regional Board issued a Municipal
Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
municipal stormwater permit to the County of Riverside, RCFCWCD, the Coachella Valley Water
District, and ten incorporated cities: Banning, Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Hot Springs,
Indian Wells, Indio, La Quinta, Palm Desert, Palm Springs, and Rancho Mirage. Banning does not
share an interconnected MS4 with the remainder of the permittees and discharges directly into the
San Gorgonio River, where most MS4 discharges infiltrate. Rarely and only during significant
runoff events, storm drainage may flow as far as the infiltration basins in the upper Coachella
Valley upstream of Palm Springs.

2.7 Flood Management

The San Gorgonio Region is characterized by low-lying desert areas and higher elevation
mountains. Although there is below average annual precipitation (compared to California as a
whole), the annual precipitation is contained within infrequent larger events, resulting in large
volume run-off events that flow through the Region. Due to the local geology, soil percolation
rates are low in some areas, causing surface flows to build with the potential to create flash
flooding. As a result, there are several “washes” within the region that can convey normal
precipitation and flow events and also have the potential to overflow and flood the valley floors.

The Banning Master Drainage Plan (MDP) was originally adopted by the RCFCWCD in 1975
and was revised in September 1994. The Banning MDP covers approximately 19 square miles

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-35



Region Description
e B e R R B e A Y e e T s e e R s W Ry S S B T B3 S S SRS PR e NSO SD s S e a8

within the City of Banning and surrounding unincorporated County. It is roughly bounded by the
San Gorgonio River on the north, Smith Creek on the south, Hathaway Street on the east, and
Highland Springs Road on the west.

The Banning area has experienced serious flooding problems in the past. As the area continues to
urbanize, potential damages are expected to increase. Thus, the MDP encourages a more orderly
growth pattern that can safely incorporate stormwater infrastructure.

The MDP has not been fully
implemented at this time. Proposed
stormwater  infrastructure  within
Banning includes surface drainage
structures such as open channels as
well as underground storm drains that
will convey stormwater to Smith
Creek. Stormwater from a 10-year
frequency event is planned to be
conveyed in roadways where flows

will reach the top of curbs and then
A flood control channel in the City of Banning by underground storm drains. Open

channels are sized for a 100-year
storm. Responsibility for flood protection infrastructure has fallen to individual communities and
the county. As much of the Region is undeveloped, there is little infrastructure outside of the San
Gorgonio Pass area.

Infrastructure to address a 10-year event, the Banning MDP Line D-2 and D-2a, is currently being
constructed within the IRWM boundary. The Notice to Proceed was issued to the contractor on
May 15,2017, and it is anticipated to be completed in early 2018. Line D-2 is over a mile of storm
drain in Hargrave Street and Line D-2a is approximately 600 feet in Theodore Street (see Figure
2-12 of the Banning Master Drainage Plan, green line). This project will address tlooding
concerns in the area.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) designates areas of high risk of flooding
as Special Flood Hazard Areas (SFHA). These areas are subject to flooding during a 100-year
storm event and are mapped in FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) as Zone A. These flood
zones have been mapped for the Region and are shown in Figure 2-11.

In 2015, the RCFCWCD reconstructed portions of the existing Gilman Home Channel in the City
of Banning. The new facility consists of an underground storm drain sized to convey 100-year
storm flows from George Street to the existing facility at Williams Street. As part of this project,
RCFCWCD has been processing a Letter of Map Revision from FEMA to revise the 100-year
floodplain in that area. Once the mapping revision goes into effect, it will remove approximately
200 parcels from the FEMA Zone A floodplain.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 2-36



Figure 2-11: 100-Year FEMA Flood Zones

Region Description

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018

: D San Gorgonio IRWM Region A N
| —— Rivers/Streams -
| FEMAFlood Zone A | onant
§ Cities/Populated Areas CRGURRAN
i 0 15 3 6
E Miles
s e
2-37




Region Description
P o P R e N O N R A S i W R T 30 T 3 N T S i SN B 4P N 30 0t S8 0 O ) T i PR 5 Iy A S B Ry M S et 1

This page intentionally left blank.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 2-38



Goals and Objectives

3. Goals and Objectives

This chapter outlines several water resources related goals for the San Gorgonio IRWM Region.
The goals were developed to address regional needs and challenges identified by the RWMG and
SAC. The Region also established measurable objectives to provide a pathway toward meeting the
established regional goals as well as performance measures that can be used to gauge the Region’s
success in meeting its objectives.

3.1Development of Goals and Objectives

The goals and objectives for the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan were developed by the RWMG with
input and participation from the Region’s stakeholders over the course of several SAC workshops
during the development of this IRWM Plan. An initial workshop was focused on defining water
management needs, issues, and challenges for the Region. The needs were informed by the
technical data, plans, and studies used to develop the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan discussed in
Section 1.2, as well as by the three stand-alone water resources planning efforts approved as part
of the San Gorgonio Region’s Proposition 1 Planning Grant, as discussed in Chapter 1.

Based on the identified needs, issues, and challenges, the RWMG drafted regional goals and
objectives which were discussed and refined by the SAC. An additional climate change objective
was later recommended by the SAC and included by the RWMG to address the regional climate
change vulnerabilities that were later identified. Each of these workshops was open to the public
and those in attendance benefited from the knowledge, values, and experience of the Region’s
stakeholders.

The goals and objectives described for the San Gorgonio Region are shown in Table 3-1. The
goals have been defined by the RWMG as general statements of purpose, and the objectives are
defined as measurable actions that can be taken to meet the associated goal. A total of 10 goals
and 17 objectives were established for the IRWM Plan. This broad set of goals and objectives
addresses the challenges, needs, and vulnerabilities for the San Gorgonio Region in the areas of
water supply, water quality, flood management, habitat and open space, DACs, and climate
change.

3.2Challenges, Needs, and Vulnerabilities

Below is a discussion of the challenges, needs, and vulnerabilities that form the foundation for the
San Gorgonio Region’s goals and objectives within the areas of water supply, water quality, flood
management, habitat and open space, DACs, and climate change. As additional data is collected
through regional planning efforts described later in Section 6.4, these challenges, needs, and
vulnerabilities may be updated.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 31



Goals and Objectives

Table 3-1: Organization of Goals and Objectives

Water Supply :

" Measurable Objectives

Goal 1: Increase regional supply
availability and reliability

Objective 1A: Implement régional recycled water projects within the Region and
support local recycled water projects.

Objective 1B: Support affordable investments and agreements between local and
external agencies to enhance the reliability of imported water throughout the Region.

Objective 1C: Maximize the use of groundwater supplies, including local storage of
imported water.

Objective 1D: Implement appropriate regional demand management, water loss
reduction and other conservation programs.

Goal 2: Improve resilience of
regional water distribution
systems

Objective 2A: Implement regional infrastructure projects to increase distribution
capacity, flexibility and redundancy.

Objective 2B: Form agreements between local and external agencies to support
regional supply systems, conservation programs and emergency response.

Objective 2C: Support projects to increase resilience and redundancy of local
production and distribution facilities.

Goal 3: Develop useable tools to
understand hydrologic processes
and regional management

Objective 3: Build an integrated ground and surface water model for all subbasins
within the San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin for use in determining available surface
water supplies, groundwater basin functionality, storage potential and recharge
project feasibility.

Water Quality

Goal 4: Decrease impacts to
groundwater quality

Objective 4A: Reduce use of septic systems by expanding centralized collection and
treatment systems.

Objective 4B: Increase monitoring of existing septic areas and enforcement of
monitoring protocols.

Goal 5: Increase resilience to
changing water quality
requirements

Objective 5: Remain engaged across the changing legal, institutional, and regulatory
framework affecting drinking water standards.

Flood Management

Goal 6: Enhance regional flood
control infrastructure

Objective 6A: Reduce properties subject to flood hazard insurance.

Objective 6B: Enhance regional multipurpose, multiple benefit stormwater
management infrastructure.

Habitat and Open Space

Goal 7: Protect aquatic and
riparian habitat

Objective 7: Provide continued protection consistent with the Western Riverside and
Coachella Valley MSHCPs.

Disadvantaged Communities

Goal 8: Support DACs and
maintain the affordability of water

Objective 8: Seek funding opportunities to ensure all communities have access to a
reliable water supply and adequate wastewater treatment.

Goal 9: Support the economic
vitality of DACs

Objective 9: Support projects to provide safe, sustainable and livable communities
and to promote future economic development of local DACs.

Climate Change

Goal 10: Adaptation to Climate
Change

Objective 10: Implement multi-benefit strategies that reduce GHG emissions and
adapt to climate change in the areas of flood management, water supply, water
quality, water-dependent habitat, and fire risk.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 3-2




Goals and Objectives
e e e R e e o T e T o Ve P e R L]

3.2.1 Water Supply

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region receives imported water from the Delta through the SWP. The
availability of this supply is highly variable and there are current challenges to the system’s overall
sustainability given Bay Delta environmental protections. Climate change also poses long-term
threats to the SWP supply as a result of reduced Sierra Nevada snowpack, loss of natural water
storage, and sea level rise that increases the potential for levee failures and water quality
impairments.

Although the Region benefits from the SWP supply, a connection to or discharge point from the
SWP does not exist within the boundaries of the Region. The East Branch Extension of the
California Aqueduct, a 33-mile long pipeline conveyance system, brings SWP supply as far east
as the Beaumont Basin but does not physically deliver water into the San Gorgonio Region.
SGPWA supplies imported water to the Region by recharging the Beaumont Basin. Those supplies
are pumped by the City of Banning to serve customers within the Region. This lack of a direct
connection to the Region limits the ability of imported water to be a resource for meeting future
regional demands for areas such as Cabazon, High Valleys, and the Morongo Band of Mission
Indians Reservation. Being at the end of the SWP system also creates emergency reliability
concerns. The East Branch Extension is located in a densely-faulted area with high seismic activity
from the San Andreas Fault System and therefore has the highest potential for a seismic event that
could interrupt SWP service.

Locally, there is limited understanding as to the extent of the reliability of local surface and
groundwater supplies in the region. During extended dry periods, regional demands can greatly
exceed the availability of surface water intended for diversion or recharge and storage. This results
in declining groundwater levels until wet years replenish the basins. Although there have been no
major shortages of supplies within the Region historically, there is concern that changes in local
flows, increased demands, and imported water availability would impact the water supply.

In addition, differences in groundwater levels and flows are difficult to understand and map given
the fractured fault system within the San Gorgonio Pass. Effective water resources planning and
management in accordance with SGMA will require a more comprehensive understanding of
groundwater basin function. '

3.2.2 Water Quality

The vast majority of drinking water in the San Gorgonio Region is from local groundwater. Water
quality challenges for the Region are primarily focused on protecting the high quality of existing
groundwater resources from emerging sources of contamination, as well as some localized
groundwater quality issues. The greatest impacts to groundwater quality within the Region are
expected to be from nitrates reaching groundwater basins as a result of long-term discharges from
septic systems. If properly designed, constructed and maintained, septic systems can provide long-
term, effective treatment of household wastewater in low density rural areas without alternative
centralized wastewater treatments systems. The primary potential impacts to the Region are from
areas where septic systems serve large and densely populated areas.

Additional water quality concerns in the Region include low levels of Chromium-6, a heavy metal
that occurs naturally within the Region from the erosion and oxidation of ultra-mafic igneous
rocks. In 2014, the California State Water Resources Control Board set a new MCL for Chromium-

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 3-3



Goals and Objectives
B B R B e T B s L e I B 5 R VS RS N T S A RS G R s o L B e oy sz o)

6 at 10 parts per billion (ppb), resulting in exceedances in City of Banning wells and wells co-
owned by Banning and the BCWD, all of which were within the range of 10 ppb and 25 ppb. The
new MCL limit was contested, and in 2017 the SWRCB voted to remove the proposed standard
and revert to the previous standard. It is possible that these limits will be revisited by the SWRCB
in the future, and the compliance scenarios developed by Banning may be required.

3.2.3 Flood Maﬁagement

Storm runoff from the San Bernardino Mountains and surrounding foothills can cause infrequent
yet high volume flows along the San Gorgonio River system. The natural drainage system is
designed to accommodate and adjust to these processes. There are several “washes” within the
Region that can convey normal precipitation and flow events but also have the potential to
overflow and flood the valley floors. Urbanization has modified watershed characteristics,
including original runoff and sediment transport patterns, through the construction of impervious
areas and artificial drainage structures.

Existing communities within the
Region are subject to unconfined
flooding and debris flows from the
local mountain watersheds. The San
Gorgonio River Watershed is part of a
narrow, steep mountain pass, and fires
along the mountainous slopes can
create significant debris hazards for
downstream communities. Generally,
most of the flood control
infrastructure in the Region provides
protection from 100-year floods; so
residential, commercial, and
industrial areas could be subject to

o it W2

ﬂ09ding iI_l larger ston.ns. Some Local flood control channel
residents in the Region whose

properties are subject to flooding are

required to have flood insurance.

3.2.4 Habitat and Open Space

Water within the Region has many beneficial uses including the contribution and support of
wildlife habitat, rare species, and wetland ecosystems within the San Bernardino National Forest,
and in areas along the San Gorgonio River. Habitat planning work through the Western Riverside
County and Coachella Valley MSHCPs indicates that there are ample areas within the Region for
native habitat. Development that occurs without consideration of habitat can cause habitat
degradation and lead to the establishment of invasive species which adversely impact the
hydrology, diversity, and ecological function of the riparian habitats. As the Region continues to
develop, it will be important to protect and preserve existing habitat areas and the water that they
depend upon.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 3-4



Goals and Objectives
I A e A B R e Py S P e ey

3.2.5 Disadvantaged Communities

As described in Chapter 2, the Region’s residential areas are all categorized by the State of
California as DACs, including tribal DACs. As a result, water supplies within the Regional DACs
must be affordable, accessible, and in compliance with state and federal requirements to meet the
needs of DACs. Many DACs within the Region are in rural and remote areas, creating challenges
in finding affordable ways to maintain and/or improve reliable water supplies.

3.2.6 Climate Change

Climate change refers to decades long changes in the Earth’s climate as a result of elevated levels
of greenhouse gases (GHG). A climate change vulnerability assessment for the San Gorgonio
IRWM Region was conducted as part of the IRWM Plan development. The potential impacts are
described on a regional and statewide level.

Projected Regional Climate Change Impacts

The San Gorgonio Region is small, and few climate impact studies apply specifically to the Region
and its boundary. When possible, information specific to the Region was used, such as outputs for
the San Gorgonio River Watershed from the Cal-Adapt website (http://cal-adapt.org/), developed by
the California Energy Commission Public Interest Energy Research Program (PIER). Additional
resources include climate change impact studies of nearby watersheds, such as the 2013 Santa Ana
Watershed Basin Study completed by USBR in collaboration with SAWPA. Where information
on regional impacts was not available, state wide or larger regional data were used, such as those
used in the State of California’s Third Climate Change Assessment or DWR’s State Water Project
Final Delivery Capability Report 2015. The projected climate change impacts for the San
Gorgonio Region are provided in Table 3-2.

Table 3-2: Projected Regional Climate Change Impacts

Climate\laria'ble__ e e “Change

Toimbaratiite! e |Increase in average temperature of 2°F- 4°F by 2050 and 5°F-10°F by 2100
¢ o Extreme heat days (> 96.7°F) increase by more than 30 days/year by 2100

Pratisititlon e On average, projections show little change in total annual precipitation
i
§ e Significant reduction in mountain snowpack, with precipitation falling as rain

Wildfire Risk! e Slight increase in wildfire risk
Stirface Water: e Projected changes in precipitation pgtterns and increases in temperature will decrease
natural recharge throughout the basin
e Decrease in natural groundwater recharge?
Groundwater . . )
o Decreased SWP imports will decrease regional groundwater recharge?
Flooding? o 200-year flood event likely to replace 100-year flood event as a standard of measure
! Cal-Adapt, 2017
2 USBR, 2013
SDWR, 2015

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 3-5



Goals and Objectives
o i R B R e B S e B A S T A S A B AR S R i P S e i o2 ssi = e ]

Projected Statewide Climate Change Impacts

Since the Region receives imported SWP supplies, potential climate change impacts to the SWP
system threaten the availability of imported water for the Region. In the Sierra Nevada Mountains
(the source of SWP supplies), snowpack quantity is projected to decrease as there is a shift towards
increased winter precipitation in the form of rain rather than snow. The timing of snowmelt runoff
is also expected to shift as flows increase in the winter and decrease in the late spring and early
summer. This change in timing is expected to impact flood control dam functionality and could
decrease overall reservoir storage throughout the year and reduce the reliability of SWP water
supply. Sea level rise also complicates efforts to manage salinity levels and preserve water quality
in the Delta for urban and agricultural uses. DWR’s State Water Project Final Delivery Capability
Report 2015 estimates that climate change could result in a 25% decrease in SWP supply by 2040.
This decrease in supply will directly affect the amount of SWP water that can be delivered to the
Beaumont Basin, which is a critical water source for the Region.

Vulnerability Sector Assessment and Prioritization

In order to identify the potential vulnerabilities to the Region’s water resources as a result of the
anticipated climate change impacts, the SAC conducted a climate change workshop as part of the
IRWM Plan development. The vulnerabilities were then prioritized to identify strategies and
projects that would most effectively adapt to and mitigate against climate change. “Adaptation”
refers to adjustment to the effects of the changing climate by addressing areas of vulnerability,
while “mitigation” refers to the reduction of emissions that contribute to climate change.

The State of California’s 2011 Climate Change Handbook for Regional Water Planning was used
as guide to facilitate the SAC workshop assessment. The handbook provides quantitative tools for
assessing the vulnerability of a watershed or region to climate change and techniques for
addressing climate change adaptation and mitigation in a regional and watershed planning process.

The vulnerability issues prioritized by the SAC are described in Table 3-3. Based on the feedback
from the stakeholders in the Region, all vulnerabilities are considered a priority but some were
assigned as a higher priority level.

Table 3-3: Climate Change Vulnerability Issues for San Gorgonio Region

Vulnerability Issue Description Priority
Level
Water Demand
Increase in crop demand | There is a projected increase in regional water demands from new Priority
climate sensitive crops.
Decreased ability touse | The groundwater table has historically decreased during dry and Priority
groundwater storage to normal year periods and has been replenished in wet years. More
buffer drought frequent and severe droughts from climate change could reduce
opportunities to recharge the Region's groundwater basins.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 3-6



Vulnerability/Issue

Goals and Objectives
e B B A S A X R A A N O T G e e R B M O LAl o S B N S e o Kk e e L mastie it |

Description

The Region responded well to conservation mandates during the

Priority.
Level

Limited ability to conserve Priority
further last drought. Hardening of demand could make the Region
vulnerable to future droughts.
Limited ability to meet The area is characterized by high summer and low winter use. Highest Priority
future demand Higher temperatures create potential for increasing future peak
summer and annual demands.
Water Supply
Decrease in local surface | A recent analysis of climate change and water supply in the Santa | Highest Priority
supply Ana River Watershed recently concluded that surface water
supplies are likely to decrease. _
Decrease in groundwater | Changes in runoff patterns will impact the Region's ability to access | Highest Priority
supply and store water in local groundwater basins.
Decrease in imported Imported water reliability from the SWP could be reduced by 25% Highest Priority
supply due to sea level rise as a result of climate change.
Water Quality ‘
Increase in treatment Increased wildfires and erosion could impact water quality in surface Priority
needs and costs water facilities such as the Whitewater Flume. ‘
Flooding
Increase in inland flooding | Itis projected that floods will be more severe in the future. There are Priority
some places in the Region where the flood control infrastructure has
been insufficient in extreme flood events, and most flood control
infrastructure provides protection from 100-year events.
Increase in flood hazards | The San Gorgonio Watershed is part of a narrow, steep mountain Priority
pass. Potential increases from fires along the mountainous slopes
can create significant debris hazards for downstream communities.
Ecosystem and Habitat ‘
Increased impacts to Water dependent species are expected to be affected by erosion Priority
water dependent species | and shifts in sedimentation. Seasonal high and low flows are also
likely to shift, impacting species reliant on seasonal freshwater flow.
Decrease in available Threatened species identified in the Coachella Valley and Western Priority
necessary habitat Riverside County MSHCPs have a lowered capacity to adapt to
climate change.
San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 3-7




Goals and Objectives
o e R e R S R B B B A B R B o R A O o R L P RS T A A T L e Xt o ki 5

Vulnerabilitylssue Description ' Priority
: Level
Hydropower
Decrease in hydropower | There is potential for future use of hydropower generation from the Priority
potential Whitewater Flume, which could be affected by changing runoff
patterns.

3.3 Goals and Objectives

Below is a summary of the goals and objectives for the San Gorgonio Region. The goals were
defined as general statements of purpose, and the objectives were defined as measurable actions
taken to achieve the associated goal. There are a total of 10 goals and 17 objectives within the
IRWM Plan. This broad set of goals and objectives addresses the issues, needs, and challenges for
the San Gorgonio Region in the areas of water supply, water quality, flood management, habitat
and open space, DACs, and climate change.

The objectives standard in the 2016 IRWM Guidelines requires that objectives be measurable. A
measurable objective means there is a metric the RWMG can use to determine if the objective is
being met as the IRWM Plan is implemented. Many of the metrics directly apply to the results of
projects that are implemented to support IRWM Plan objectives.

The goals and objectives include a list of qualitative performance measures identified for the San
Gorgonio IRWM Plan. Performance measures for each of the 17 objectives help the Region
measure progress in meeting its objectives, and ultimately in achieving its goals. Note that the
measurement standards provided in Table 3-4 through Table 3-13 are intended to be examples
and are not inclusive of all measures that could potentially be used.

3.3.1 Goal #1: Increase Regional Supply Availability and Reliability

A reliable water supply is necessary to protect the economic vitality of the Region and meet
anticipated needs of the Region’s population. As water demand grows in the Region, water
supplies to the Region (specifically imported water supplies) are becoming less reliable. The first
goal focuses on the need to maintain and improve regional water supply reliability, reduce
dependency on imported water from the Delta, protect communities from extended droughts, and
address the needs for adaptation to the potential water supply impacts of climate change including
sea level rise.

The stakeholders in the San Gorgonio Region have identified a number of objectives to increase
water supply availability and reliability. These include implementing recycled water projects that
provide regional water supply benefits, further diversifying the Region’s water portfolio,
expanding infrastructure to maximize groundwater storage through recharge of imported water
and the capture and storage of stormwater, and reducing the Region’s potable water consumption
through water use efficiency. Measurable objectives established for this goal are provided in Table
34,

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 3-8



Goals and Objectives
8 O B P R I s R P B o T S L N B o AN R A P BT N 2 R 25 A 3l = i i i

Table 3-4: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #1

IRWM Plan Objectives Performance Measure
Objective 1A: Implement regional recycled water Number of recycled water projects implemented and/or
projects within the Region and support local recycled AFY of recycled water recharged or delivered within the
water projects. Region as reported in UWMPs or other project
documentation.
Objective 1B: Support affordable investments and Number of implemented transfers and agreements
agreementg between local and external agencjes to planned and/or AFY water delivered to water providers

enhance the reliability of imported water throughout the | Within the Region as reported in UNMPs.
Region.

Objective 1C: Maximize the use of groundwater Number of implemented projects, the AFY of additional

supplies, including local storage of imported water. groundwater recharge, and/or AFY of groundwater
production as reported in UWMPs or Annual
Watermaster Reports.

Objective 1D: Implement appropriate regional demand | Number of water conservation programs implemented

management, water loss reduction and other or GPCD savings as reported in the UNMPs.

conservation programs.

3.3.2 Goal #2: Improve resilience of regional water distribution systems

With the expansion of the Region’s water supply portfolio, it will be necessary to match the supply
and treatment level of water resources to their uses and water quality demands. The second goal
focuses on agreements and infrastructure investments to provide flexibility in the regional
distribution system operations in response to seismic disturbances and other emergency
interruptions. It also addresses geographic differences in water supply reliability, including access
to reliable sources of imported water. Measurable objectives established for this goal are provided
in Table 3-5.

Table 3-5: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #2

[RWM Plan Objectives Performance IVleasure

Number of implemented projects that increase capacity
of regional infrastructure and/or cfs of increased
capacity as reported in UWMPs or other project
documentation.

Objective 2A: Implement regional infrastructure
projects to increase distribution capacity, flexibility and
redundancy.

Objective 2B: Form agreements between local and Number of implemented regional supply, conservation
external agencies to support regional supply systems, | and emergency response agreements and/or
conservation programs and emergency response.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 39



Goals and Objectives
e s B P A s R e o A e ) 2 D L O 3 P o S i K o AN 3o v

Performance Measure

referenced AFY provided as reported in the UWMPs or
other project documentation.

IRWM Rlan Objectives

Number of implemented projects that increase reliability
of local production facilities and/or AFY served with
improved reliability as reported in UWMPs or other
project documentation.

Objective 2C: Support projects to increase resilience
and redundancy of local production and distribution
facilities

3.3.3 Goal #3: Develop useable tools to understand hydrologic processes
and regional management

The third goal focuses on developing tools that increase scientific knowledge and understanding
of water management issues and effects of water management actions in the San Gorgonio Pass
Groundwater Basin. An integrated groundwater model for the Region would combine and expand
existing surface and groundwater models into a single numerical model of the areas of the San
Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Basin. Such tools would be important in determining availability of
surface water supplies under historical conditions as well as climate change conditions,
understanding groundwater basin functionality and groundwater storage potential, and planning
the location and feasibility of recharge projects for surface, imported, and recycled water within
the region. Measurable objectives established for this goal are provided in Table 3-6.

Table 3-6: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #3

~ IRWMPlan Objectives Performance Measure

Objective 3: Build an integrated ground and surface Delivery of the expansion of existing models to include

water model for all subbasins within the San Gorgonio
Groundwater Basin for use in determining available
surface water supplies, groundwater basin functionality,

the entire San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin and the
use of integrated models in planning documents that
manage groundwater resources such as GSPs

storage potential and recharge project feasibility.

3.3.4 Goal #4: Decrease impacts to groundwater quality

The fourth goal focuses on protecting local groundwater quality in order to ensure water supply
reliability and availability and to protect human health. Flows from septic systems have the
potential to add nitrates or other contaminants to the local groundwater basin. Reducing use of
septic systems by expanding centralized collection and converting to sewer systems can reduce
pollutant concentrations of organics but not minerals in groundwater. Continued and increased
monitoring of existing septic areas and enforcement of monitoring protocols can also provide water
quality and reliability benefits, particularly in rural areas and DACs where sewer collection

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 310



Goals and Objectives
R B A R B e e R e T e T o]

systems are not currently feasible. Measurable objectives established for this goal are provided in
Table 3-7.

Table 3-7: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #4

IRWMIPlan Objectives Performance Measure

Number of septic systems upgraded and/or the AFY of
wastewater diverted from a septic to a centralized
system as documented in UWMPs or other project

‘| documentation.

Objective 4A: Reduce use of septic systems by
expanding centralized collection and treatment
systems.

Number of implemented monitoring programs and/or
the number of septic systems improved through those
programs.

Objective 4B: Increase monitoring of existing septic
areas and enforcement of monitoring protocols.

3.3.5 Goal #5: Increase resilience to changing water quality requirements

The fifth goal focuses on ensuring compliance with MCLs protecting local groundwater in the
State of California. The detection of Chromium 6 in groundwater supplies has raised concerns over
the reliability of those supplies and has pointed to the need to monitor for, and potentially mitigate,
changes in statewide drinking water standards. In the event new standards are adopted, the Region
fully intends to take steps to provide water with levels at or below the MCL. Measurable objectives
established for this goal are provided in Table 3-8.

Table 3-8: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #5

IRWM PlaniObjectives

Objective 5: Remain engaged across the changing
legal, institutional, and regulatory framework affecting
drinking water standards.

Performance Measure

Continued compliance with State and Federal drinking
water regulations and standards.

3.3.6 Goal #6: Enhance regional flood control infrastructure

The sixth goal focuses on enhancing regional flood control infrastructure through a watershed- -
wide approach in order to reduce flood risk and ensure community health and safety, while also
increasing the potential for other benefits such as water quality, water supply, and habitat
enhancement. Flood control infrastructure, including multi-purpose, multi-benefit, stormwater
management projects are necessary to provide safe, sustainable and livable communities. Projects
focused on reducing the risk of flooding within the Region can be focused on areas designated as

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Manégement Plan — May 2018 3-11



Goals and Objectives

high risk under FEMA’s Flood Insurance Rate Maps. Measurable objectives established for this
goal are provided in Table 3-9.

Table 3-9: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #6

IRWM Plan Objective ~ Performance Measure

Objective 6A: Reduce properties Subject fo flood ' Number of implemented flood projects or practices,

hazard insurance. and/or the number of structures or total area removed
from flood hazards areas as documented in reduction
analysis results.

Objective 6B: Enhance regional multipurpose, multiple | Number of flood management projects implemented in
henefit stormwater management infrastructure. Region with multiple benefits.

3.3.7 Goal #7: Protect aquatic and riparian habitat

The seventh goal focuses on preserving the environmental health of the Region’s watersheds,
ccosystems, and natural resources. The Region’s water resources planning must include
considerations for the habitat that is also dependent upon how supply is managed. Objectives to
both protect and enhance existing habitat areas as well as to create new areas have been developed
as part of the Western Riverside County and Coachella Valley MSHCPs. Measurable objectives
established for this goal are provided in Table 3-10.

Table 3-10: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #7

IRWM Plan Objective Performance Measure

Objective 7: Provide continued protection consistent
with the Westem Riverside and Coachella Valle %
MSHCPs.

Number of projects implemented to protect, improve,
enhance, and/or restore the Region's ecological
resources.

3.3.8 Goal #8: Support DACs and maintain the affordability of water

The eighth goal focuses on supporting access to affordable water and wastewater resources
projects for the many DACs within the region, particularly those areas that may face future water
quality challenges or water reliability challenges due to insufficient infrastructure, The Region can
help DACs by providing technical guidance, financial or staff resources to develop water resources
related projects, or help to develop partnerships and funding for projects. Measurable objectives
established for this goal are provided in Table 3-11.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 3-12



Goals and Objectives

Table 3-11: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #8

IRWM Plan'Objective Performance Measure

Objective 8: Seek funding opportunities to ensure all Number of grant proposals submitted by and on hehalf
communities have access to a reliable water supply of DACs, and/or amount of funds received that directly
and adequate wastewater treatment. benefit DACs within the Region.

3.3.9 Goal #9: Support the economic vitality of DACs

Effective water resources management is critical to the economic, social, and environmental
stability of the DACs within the Region. Measurable objectives established for this goal are
provided in Table 3-12.

Table 3-12: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #9

IRWMIPIan Objective Performance Measure

Objective 9: Support projects to provide safe,
sustainable and livable communities and to promote
future economic development of local DACs.

Number of implemented projects with DAC benefits
within the Region.

3.3.10 Goal #10: Adaptation and Mitigation to Climate Change

Given climate change vulnerabilities to the Region’s water resources, stakeholders have identified
the need to take actions within the watershed to adapt to climate change impacts such as changes
in the amount, intensity, timing, and quality and variability of runoff and recharge within the
Region. The Region also acknowledges the need for the use of renewable energy and opportunities
to reduce carbon emissions or sequester carbon and encourages projects and future Region
activities to use renewable energy sources and low energy options when feasible. Additionally,
reductions in potable water consumption decrease the dependency on imported supplies which will
reduce the energy required to transport and pump water through the SWP leading to GHG emission
reductions. Water efficiency improvements and reductions in energy consumption and GHG
emissions incorporate strategies adopted by the California Air Resources Board AB 32 Scoping
Plan. Considering the potential impacts in the Region’s water resource management decisions now
will allow the Region to better respond to future impacts to its water resources. Measurable
objectives established for this goal are provided in Table 3-13.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 313



Goals and Objectives
R A S E A B 8 T e A T e S T o B B B 28 3 Lo U P 3 s P A e e b ]

Table 3-13: Objectives and Performance Measures for Goal #10

IRWM Plan Objective

Objective 10: Implement multi-henefit strategies that
reduce GHG emissions and adapt to climate change in
the areas of flood management, water supply, water
quality, water-dependent habitat, and fire risk.

Performance Measure

Number of implemented projects that promote
mitigation and/or adaptation strategies with multiple
benefits.

3.40bjective Prioritization

The SAC was asked to provide a recommendation to the RWMG for prioritizing the objectives in
accordance with DWR Plan guidance. Based on the feedback from SAC members, the RWMG
decided that all objectives are at the same priority level for the Region. Although the RWMG
prioritized all objectives, those that relate to water supply are of immediate (2018) interest for the
Region due to several factors such as anticipated population growth and climate change concerns.

3.5 Conformance of Plan Objectives with Statewide Priorities

The 2016 DWR IRWM Guidelines require that the IRWM Plan consider overarching goals of the
Colorado River Basin Plan, the recommendations from CWP Update 2015, statewide water
efficiency goals, the requirement of the IRWM Planning Act, and SGMA. Table 3-14 provides
the resulting correlation between the San Gorgonio IRWM Plan objectives and statewide priorities
from the California Water Plan Update 2015.

Table 3-14: IRWM Plan Objectives and Statewide Priorities

Statewide Priorities IRWMiPlan Objectives
Make Conservation a California | e Objective 7: Provide continued protection consistent with the Western
Way of Life Riverside and Coachella Valley MSHCPs.
Increase Regional Self-Reliance | e Objective 1A: Implement regional recycled water projects within the
and Integrated Water Region and support local recycled water projects.
Management Across All Levels o Objective 1B: Support affordable investments and agreements between
of Government local and external agencies to enhance the reliability of imported water

throughout the Region.

e Objective 1C: Maximize the use of groundwater supplies, including local
storage of imported water.

e Objective 1D: Implement appropriate regional demand management,
water loss reduction and other conservation programs.

e Objective 2A: Implement regional infrastructure projects to increase
distribution capacity, flexibility and redundancy.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 314



Goals and Objectives
T S R T o 1 B T S R A T B R B O e B P e R R T M s W T ST s s S P i

Statewide Priorities Ry IRWM Plan Objectives
e Objective 2B: Form agreements between local and external agencies to

support regional supply systems, conservation programs and emergency
response.

e Objective 2C: Support projects to increase resilience and redundancy of
local production and distribution facilities

e Objective 3: Build an integrated ground and surface water model for all
subbasins within the San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin for use in
determining available surface water supplies, groundwater basin
functionality, storage potential and recharge project feasibility.

Achieve the Co-Equal Goals for e Objective 1C: Maximize the use of groundwater supplies, including local
the Delta storage of imported water.

o Objective 1D: Implement appropriate regional demand management,
water loss reduction and other conservation programs.

o Objective 2B: Form agreements between local and external agencies to
support regional supply systems, conservation programs and emergency

response.
Protect and Restore Important o Obijective 7: Provide continued protection consistent with the Western
Ecosystems Riverside and Coachella Valley MSHCPs.

Manage and Prepare for Dry e Objective 1A: Implement regional recycled water projects within the
Periods Region and support local recycled water projects.

e Objective 1B: Support affordable investments and agreements between
local and external agencies to enhance the reliability of imported water
throughout the Region.

e QObjective 1C: Maximize the use of groundwater supplies, including local
storage of imported water.

e Objective 1D: Implement appropriate regional demand management,
water loss reduction and other conservation programs.

o Objective 2B: Form agreements between local and external agencies to
support regional supply systems, conservation programs and emergency
response.:

e Objective 3: Build an integrated ground and surface water model for all
subbasins within the San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin for use in
determining available surface water supplies, groundwater basin
functionality, storage potential and recharge project feasibility.

e Objective 6B: Enhance regional multipurpose, multiple benefit
stormwater management infrastructure.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 3-15



Goals and Objectives
P B Ty e e T e e B e B B T BT e S L S e e L e e T e e R e

~ Statewide Priorities [RWMPlan Objectives

Expand Water Storage Capacity | e Objective 1C: Maximize the use of groundwater supplies, including local
and Improve Groundwater storage of imported water.

Management o Objective 3: Build an integrated ground and surface water model for all

subbasins within the San Gorgonio Groundwater Basin for use in
determining available surface water supplies, groundwater basin
functionality, storage potential, and recharge project feasibility.

o Objective 4A: Reduce use of septic systems by expanding centralized
collection and treatment systems.

o Objective 4B: Increase monitoring of existing septic areas and
enforcement of monitoring protocols.

Provide Safe Water for All o Objective 8: Seek funding opportunities to ensure all communities have
Communities access to a reliable water supply and adequate wastewater treatment.

o Objective 9: Support projects to provide safe, sustainable and livable
communities and to promote future economic development of local DACs.

Increase Flood Protection o Objective 6A: Reduce properties subject to flood hazard insurance.

o Objective 6B: Enhance regional multipurpose, multiple benefit
stormwater management infrastructure.

o Objective 10: Implement multi-benefit strategies, that adapt to climate

change impacts for flood management, water supply, water quality, water-
dependent habitat, and fire risk.

Increase Operational and e Objective 1A: Implement regional recycled water projects within the
Regulatory Efficiency Region and support local recycled water projects.

o Objective 1B: Support affordable investments and agreements between
local and external agencies to enhance the reliability of imported water
throughout the Region.

o Objective 1C: Maximize the use of groundwater supplies, including local
storage of imported water.

o Objective 1D: Implement appropriate regional demand management,
water loss reduction and other conservation programs.

o Objective 2A: Implement regional infrastructure projects to increase
distribution capacity, flexibility and redundancy.

o Objective 2B: Form agreements between local and external agencies to
support regional supply systems, conservation programs and emergency
response.

o Objective 2C: Support projects to increase resilience and redundancy of
local production and distribution facilities

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 3-16



Goals and Objectives
R T R T R e e R T S T PP ]

IRWNMPlan Objectives

o Objective 5: Remain engaged across the changing legal, institutional,
and regulatory framework affecting drinking water standards

- Statewide Priorities

Identify Sustainable and o Objective 8: Seek funding opportunities to ensure all communities have

Integrated Financing access to a reliable water supply and adequate wastewater treatment.
Opportunities

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 317



Goals and Objectives

This page intentionally left blank.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 3-18




Resource Management Strategies

4. Resource Management Strategies

This chapter considers the impacts and benefits of broad-ranging regional water management
strategies that will help the San Gorgonio IRWM Region to meet the goals and objectives, while
adapting to climate change vulnerabilities. -

4.1 Consideration of Strategies

The Region considered the Resource Management Strategies (RMS) outlined in the California
Water Plan Update 2013 as required in DWR’s 2016 IRWM Guidelines, as well as additional

“climate change strategies. The SAC reviewed and discussed the RMS and provided
recommendations to the RWMG as to which were appropriate for the San Gorgonio IRWM Region
and its stakeholders. This process also included the identification of additional strategies selected
to mitigate against climate change through a reduction in energy consumption and emission of
GHGs. '

The RMS in this IRWM Plan are those that are considered by stakeholders as useful for meeting
the Region’s goals and objectives. Table 4-10 shows the relationship between the RMS and the
Region’s goals from Chapter 3. In many instances, RMS can address multiple goals.

4.2 Regional Watershed Management Strategies

The RMS selected for inclusion in the IRWM Plan are described in this section according to
California Water Plan grouping. The Region’s stakeholders went through an exercise of
classifying the selected RMS as either a strategy that should be supported or a strategy that should
be implemented. Supported strategies are those that can be indirectly beneficial to meeting the
Region’s goals and objectives but cannot be implemented within the Region. Implemented
strategies are those that will directly meet the Region’s goals and objectives. In this section, the
following icons are used to identify whether RMS from the CWP are categorized as support or

implement.
l‘ = Support / = Implememnt

The SAC also identified strategies that address the Region’s ability to adapt to climate change
and/or mitigate GHG emissions. If a strategy improved the resilience of water resources in the face
of climate change, the strategy was identified as helping the Region adapt to climate change. If a
strategy is viewed as helping reduce the amount of energy consumed and/or GHGs produced, it is
identified as mitigating GHGs. These chosen adaptation and mitigation strategies are identified
with the following icons: ‘

’ = Adapt & = Mitigate

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4-1



Resource Management Strategies

The following is a discussion of the RMS considered by stakeholders as useful for meeting the
Region’s goals and objectives. '

4,21 Reduce Water Demand

Table 4-1 includes RMS selected to meet the Region’s water supply goals and objectives by
reducing water demand in the Region. Enhancing the water supply reliability through reductions
in water demand will help the Region adapt to reductions in local and statewide water supply
availability resulting from climate change, while addressing potential increases in irrigation
demand from increased temperatures. Furthermore, each of these strategies has the potential to
mitigate the effects of climate change by reducing the electrical energy required to treat or deliver
water to customers.

Table 4-1: Resource Management Strategies that Reduce Water Demand

Meets IRWM
Objectives

Description

Agricultural Water User Efficiency

Agricultural water use efficiency involves improvements in technologies and management of
agricultural water to reduce water used for agricultural irrigation. It included incentives, public
education, and other programs. The San Gorgonio Region is not currently considered to be
an agricultural region, but agriculture of high value crops is increasing within the Region.

Urban Water Use Efficiency

Urban water use efficiency involves technological, policy, or behavioral improvements that
reduce indoor and outdoor residential, commercial, industrial, and institutional water use.
Examples of methods that the Region can use include incentivizing low flow devices and

drought-friendly outdoor landscaping incentives, conservation pricing, and public education. / ’ g
Urban water use efficiency also contributes to environmental water quality in the Region by
decreasing the over-irrigation of outdoor landscapes that contribute pollutants to urban runoff
and dry weather flows.

Crop Idling for Water Transfers

Crop idling for water transfers is the practice of not planting crops in order to transfer water
that would have otherwise been used to irrig'ate the crop to meet other demands. Although
the Region does not have any large-scale agriculture, crop idling outside of the Region can ‘ ’ &
increase imported water supplies for potential use within the Region. The potential for B

mitigation benefits from reduced energy consumption would depend on the resulting energy
intensity of the resulting water transfer.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4-2



Resource Management Strategies

Description

Meets IRWM

Water Meter Installation

Objectives

Water meter installation involves both the installation or upgrade to modern water meters to
allow for more accurate data on water use and efficiency of distribution systems. Improved
knowledge of water use and leaking can reduce overall demand.

g x

4.2.2 Improve Operational Efficiency and Transfers

Table 4-2 includes RMS selected to implement water transfers and improve operational
efficiencies in the Region. Each of these strategies will help the Region adapt to the water supply
impacts of climate change, including changes in runoff patterns, decreases in surface supplies, and

decreases in imported supplies.

Table 4-2: Resource Management Strategies that Improve Operation Efficiency and

Transfers

Description

Meets IRWM

Objectives

Conveyance ~ Regional/Local

Conveyance Strategies for Regional/Local Infrastructure seek to improve the existing system
flexibility and reliability through maintenance and new projects. Local and regional water
supply conveyance systems that could benefit from this strategy within the San Gorgonio
Region include hoth natural watercourses and man-made facilities such as pipelines and
flood control channels.

Conveyance - Delta

Conveyance of water from the Bay Delta to SWP is an important source of water for the
Region. Although the Region can't directly implement strategies to improve Delta
conveyance, it supports external efforts to improve SWP supply reliability.

¥

System Reoperation

System Reoperation allows for improved management and movement of existing water
supplies including managing surface storage facilities to optimize the availability and quality
of stored water supplies. System reoperation in the Region could involve balancing delivery
forecasts and optimizing depth and timing of withdrawals.

/74

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018

43




Resource Management Strategies
I T R T S ey T B R T e L B PR

e Meets IRWM
Description

Objectives

Water Transfers

A water transfer is a temporary or long-term change in the point of diversion, place of use, or
purpose of use due to a fransfer, sale, lease, or exchange of water or water rights. A water
transfer can be a temporary or permanent sale of water or water right by the water right

holder, a lease of the right to use water from the water right holder or a sale or lease of a / ’
contractual right to water supply. Water transfers can be used by the Region to improve intra-
regional flexibility as well as to secure additional imported sources from outside of the
Region.

4.2.3 Improve Flood Management

Table 4-3 includes the RMS selected to meet the Region’s flood management goals and objectives.
This objective also addressed the need for the Region to adapt to increasing inland flooding and
flood hazards resulting from climate change. Through added water supply benefits, this objective
also provides mitigation benefits by decreasing the need for more energy intensive sources of

supply.

Table 4-3: Resource Management Strategies that Improve Flood Management

b Meets IRWM
Description

Objectives

Flood Risk Management

Flood Management focuses on protecting people, property, and infrastructure from floods.
Flood management in the Region can include both structural and non-structural measures,
preserve existing natural floodplains, remove existing structures from areas subject to

flooding, and/or implement flood control measures. Flood control measures include / ’ g
channelization, detention and debris control, preparation for, response to, and recovery from
a flood, minimization of loss of life, and damage to property from flooding. This is done while
recognizing the benefits to ecosystems from periodic flooding.

4.2.4 Increased Water Supply

Table 4-4 includes RMS that meet the Region’s water supply goals and objectives related to water
supply. Each of these strategies addresses the water supply impacts of climate change, and some
have the potential to mitigate climate change impacts where new supplies are less energy intensive
and would reduce GHG emissions.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4-4



Resource Management Strategies
i et R A R B L B S B R B b e R A T S B A R T Rl N P A P AN LV M P E S A e

Table 4-4: Resource Management Strategies that Increase Water Supply

e Meets IRWM
Description

(0] o] [=Te (\=ES

Conjunctive Management and Groundwater Storage

Conjunctive Management is the act of storing surface water in a groundwater basin when
available and withdrawing that water in drier years. Conjunctive Management and
Groundwater Storage projects and programs can capitalize on available storage and / ’ &
increase groundwater supplies for the Region. In dry years when natural recharge is low and

groundwater pumping is high, groundwater levels can decline, which increases overdraft
potential, degradation of water quality, and may result in subsidence.

Municipal Recycled Water

Municipal recycled water is municipal treated wastewater that is further treated through a
rigorous and high level of treatment for reuse. Recycled water is a significant resource in the / ’ &
Region that can be used to offset the need for potable water demands and improve

groundwater quality. '

Surface Storage - Regional Local

Regional and Local Surface Storage strategies increase local supply through the
construction or modification of surface reservoir and stormwater catchment infrastructure.

While no surface reservoirs are planned within the Region, there is a need to address / ’ &
changes in runoff patterns resulting from climate change and to further utilize potential
strategies to capture stormwater in local groundwater basins.

Surface Storage — CALFED(/SWP)

This strategy encompasses the storage of water and cooperation with other agencies to
store and enhance natural waterways and water quality. Such storage and water
conservation and management agencies/organizations include California and Federal Bay- .‘
Delta Program (CALFED) and SWP. The Region receives SWP water, and increased
reliability of the SWP is of high importance to the Region.

Irrigated Land Retirement

This is the process of retiring or discontinuing the irrigation of land so that water intended for ‘
irrigation can be transferred or used somewhere else permanently. fl

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4-5



Resource Management Strategies

4.2.5 Improve Water Quality

Table 4-5 includes RMS that meet the Region’s water quality goals and objectives. Through the
improvements in water quality, water supply can be increased thus being mere resilient against
climate change impacts. Additionally, increasing water quality may also help promote climate
change mitigation by reducing overall energy requirements and reducing GHG emissions.

Table 4-5: Resource Management Strategies that Improve Water Quality

Meets IRWM
Objectives

Desctription:

Drinking Water Treatment and Distribution

Drinking water treatment and distribution encompasses the improvement of quality of
supplies delivered from treatment facilities. This ensures the Region delivers high quality and

resilient supplies to customers. Implementing this strategy will support the Region’s / ’
objectives of meeting water quality standards and increasing groundwater supply which may
not have been previously available due to quality concemns.

Groundwater Remediation/Aquifer Remediation

The practice of removing constituents and contaminants which impact the beneficial use of
water. Remediation can take place in situ or ex situ depending on treatment strategies and ‘
contaminants and their levels. The Region does not currently have a need for groundwater i

remediation but would support efforts where necessary.

Matching Water Quality to Use

This strategy recognizes not all water uses requiré the same level of treatment and quality.
This encompasses the identification of and execution of the steps required to efficiently and
effectively supply appropriately treated water to customers with different water quality needs.
Matching water quality to water use by recognizing the different needs, natural background / ’ &
conditions, hydrologic limitations, and economics ensures that limited public resources can

be focused on the most significant problems. Benefits of this strategy to the Region can
include providing reduced treated water costs if users can be supplied with raw water or
recycled water, while reserving high quality water for drinking and industrial purposes.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4-6



Resource Management Strategies
s S A o B S Y S A T3 S S SR S A R o A AR e R sk

S Meets IRWM
Description

Objectives

Pollution Prevention

This strategy is the control or reduction of pollutants from point and nonpoint sources that
can affect multiple environmental resources including water supply, water quality, and
riparian and aquatic habitat. Methods to accomplish this may include public education, efforts
to identify and control pollutant contributing activities, regulation of pollution-causing / ’
activities, and the implementation of structural and nonstructural water quality best

management practices that reduce containment concentrations. Pollution prevention
strategies would benefit the Region's by preventing the contamination of local environmental
flows and water supplies.

Salt and Salinity Management

The management of water resources to reduce salt loads that impact a region to secure,
maintain, and recover usable water supplies. Salinity impacts are often slow to emerge but

can result in loss of habitat, and a reduction in community growth potential. Implementation /
of this strategy would help the Region achieve objectives related to habitat, groundwater
quality, and water supply reliability and resiliency.

Urban Runoff Management

Encompasses the control of urban runoff through interception, diversion, control or capture of
storm or dry weather runoff. While there are not currently significant volumes of urban runoff / ” g
within the Region, this strategy can help recharge groundwater systems while protecting

natural habitat from contamination.

4.2.6 Practice Resource Stewardship

Table 4-6 contains RMS that aim to protect aquatic and riparian habitat and the Region’s overall
ecosystem health. Each of these strategies address the need to adapt to climate change impacts,
including impacts to water dependent species and decreases in available habitat, as well as
resiliency to water quality impacts from wildfires and erosions and water supply impacts. These
strategies can also reduce GHG’s through reduced need for water treatment and the development
of new higher energy consuming supplies.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4.7



Resource Management Strategies
it et A B B R R A R S A e B s T B T T 1 R SR A K NN LS s ST AL S I e i el v

Table 4-6: Resource Management Strategies that Practice Resource Stewardship

Meets IRWM
Objectives

Description

Ecosystem Restoration

The process of returning selected ecosystems to a state similar to its state before any
disturbances. Disturbance may be the result of fires, floods, invasive species, or most
commonly, human urbanization. This strategy aligns with several of Region's objectives, / ’ &
including increased habitat, as well as other benefits to water supply, including groundwater
recharge and water quality.

Forest Management

The implementation of projects and programs to support water resources in relation to
forestlands. Projects and programs may include long-term monitoring, multi-party
coordination, communication between downstream and upstream communities and water

users, and revisions to water quality plans. These projects and programs can help protect the / ” &
Region’s riparian and aquatic habitat through the revision and improvement of its
management practices.

Land Use Planning and Management

The use of land controls to manage, minimize, or control actives that may negatively affect
the quality of ground and surface waters, natural resources, or endangered or threatened
species. The most effective and efficient practices would integrate the Region's water and
land use planning with considerations of future economic development, land and property / ’ &
development, growth projections, and economic developments with their needs for water,

energy, and other resources. Proper land use planning and management intersect and share
benefits with many resource management strategies that can help the Region work towards
all of its objectives.

Recharge Areas Protection

This encompasses the protection of lands that are conducive and contribute to groundwater
recharge, including river and streambeds, open spaces that allow water to permeate into the

ground, artificial recharge areas, ponds, and basins. Protection techniques the Region may / ’ g
use include land use planning, land conservation, and habitat protection programs.

Sediment Management

Encompasses the proper management of sediment levels and types of sediments in
waterways. Sediment is beneficial in some areas, and detrimental in others, and can be

variable in types, sizes, and compositions. Proper management within the Region is / ’
important not only to protect riparian and aquatic habitat, but for flood management and
water infiltration as well.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4-8



Resource Management Strategies

Description

Meets IRWM
Objectives

Watershed Management

Aims to restore and enhance watershed function through planning, programs, and projects
encompassing a broader perspective on resource management which includes improving
and protecting water quality, ecosystems, and open space. Using the watershed as a basic
management unit promotes multi-henefit, integrated projects, and regional collaboration.
Projects that use watershed management can help the Region to meet all of its objectives.

22!

4,2.7 People and Water

Table 4-7 includes RMS that focus on the education of the Region’s population about water
resources and recognizing the importance of how water influences their local culture. Through
this, pollution and contamination from anthropogenic sources may decrease, while water use
efficiency and conservation may increase. The strategies can address climate change adaptation

and mitigation by reducing overall water demand.

Table 4-7: Resource Management Strategies that Connect People and Water

Description

Meets IRWM
Objectives

Economic Incentives Policy (Loans, Grants, and Water Pricing)

Economic incentives through loans, grants, or water pricing support are important for
successful implementation of a project. Lack of adequate funding can often prevent projects
from moving forward, while incentives can result in lower operational costs or lower local
costs for implementing a project.

Outreach, Engagement, and Education

Education and outreach are important for all water resource management programs and
projects including those focused on watershed and water resources. Outreach to
stakeholders and educating the public about critical water issues facing the Region are
important steps towards successful program and project implementation to improve the
Region's water supply, quality, and habitat. Additionally, performing engagement and
outreach to other agencies and organizations allows for partnerships to be formed in order to
enhance and advance programs and projects.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018




Resource Management Strategies

Meets [RWM
Objectives

Description

Water and Culture

Water and Culture acknowledges the cultural connection tribes have with their water
resources. This strategy ensures that water resources on Native American lands within the / ’ &
Region are managed sustainably to ensure water quality and supplies are sufficient to

maintain those cultural connections.

4.2.8 Strategies Not Applicable to the Region

Some of the California Water Plan 2015 RMSs are not applicable to the San Gorgonio IRWM
Region due to geographic or resource limitations or being deemed inappropriate and/or ineffective.
These strategies were discussed by the SAC and RWMG, but they are not incorporated into the
San Gorgonio IRWM Plan. These strategies are described in Table 4-8.

Table 4-8: Resource Management Strategies Not Included in the IRWM Plan

Strategy Reason for notincluding

Desalination (Brackish | Desalination is the removal of salts from saline waters, including sea water for coastal

and Sea Water) communities and brackish groundwater for inland water users. The Region is in an
inland watershed and there is no known saline groundwater body.

Precipitation Precipitation enhancement, commonly called “cloud seeding,” artificially stimulates

Enhancement clouds to produce more rainfall or snowfall than they would produce naturally. This is
considered an ineffective strategy by the stakeholders in the Region.

AQFiC'Ultura] Land Agricultural land stewardship involves balancing water supply and environmental

Stewardship management in conjunction with the historical food production of a Region. The San
Gorgonio Region does not have significant agricultural areas that produce food.

Water-Dependent Water-dependent recreation protects and enhances water bodies such as lakes,

Recreation reservoirs, beaches, and perennial streams and rivers, for recreation use. However,
there are no water bodies in the Region that support water-dependent recreation.

4.2.9 Additional Climate Change Mitigation Strategies

~In addition to the RMS from the California Water Plan, the Region identitied additional climate
change mitigation strategies from the State of California’s 2011 Climate Change Handbook for
Regional Water Planning at a climate change workshop conducted by the SAC. While the majority
of the RMS already listed in this chapter will help mitigate climate change, the Region identified

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 4-10




Resource Management Strategies
ey e P B T T W RS A G e L e e e D T B R S A R AR R e AR I P iR st e |

the following additional strategies that would specifically mitigate against climate change through
a reduction in energy consumption and GHGs. These strategies are described in Table 4-9.

Table 4-9: Additional Climate Change Mitigation Strategies

Description

Meets IRWM
Objectives

Optimize Sewer System

This strategy includes the construction, repair, or modernization of the Region's sewer
system to increase reliability and functionality. It may incorporate recharge or recycled water
infrastructure or planning.

a4

Conduct Emissions Inventory and Target

This strategy utilizes the study, data collection, and modeling of local emissions to calculate
reduction goals.

/4

Treatment and Distribution Efficiency (Urban and Agricultural)

This strategy encompasses the efficient treatment and distribution of water supplies by
ensuring waste, leakage, and energy inefficient processes are limited.

ax

Increase Use of Renewable Energy Sources

The implementation or continued expansion of renewable energies within the Region, such
as solar and wind.

7§

San Gorgonio Integrated'RegionaI Water Management Plan — May 2018

4-11



A 1,07 Aey - uejd Jusweabeuey Jejep) [euoibay pajeibaju] oluobiog) ueg

A P » A A , (dMS/) a341v0 — ebeloig soeung
P P P s A A |e207/jeuciBay — obelio)g 20BUNS
P » P 2 P 2 A J21epn, pejohoay |edioiuny
A P P uojeulesag

A P 2 s 2 2 A obelo1g Jajempunol) pue jusiuaBeueyy sanounfuo)
Alddng Jojep) asealou]

A A A A P slajsuel] Jajepn

A P A A A A A _ uoneladosy wejsAg
P 2 P A A |eo0/|euoibay — asueksauo)
2 A 2 \Blleq — souehanuo)
slajsuel] pue Aouaio1yg jeuonesad anoidwy

A _ A _ 7 P A A _ A _ P _ A * swsbeue ysiy poojd
juswabeue|y poojd aAcidu)

A A ~ A 2 2 as JelemAeln
A A P » A uone|jelsu] Jasp Jaiepn
P P P P P » P 2  Slajsuel] 19BN 104 Bullp] doio
A A A P » A » fousioiyg asn Jelep) ueqin
2 P »~ P P P P JAousioyg asn Jarem [einynouby
puewaq Ia1ep] 29Npay

Ajljiqerjal

pue AjijiqefieaeAjddns

saibajens
juswabeuepy
921N0S9Y

sjusuiaiinbai

pue spyaiioddnsi(g
jejigey ueriedil
pueanenbenoatoldi(z
ainjonuiseulolytos
Alljenbliolem bibueyd
O} aousjjIsal aseaisu| (g
Anjenb 1ajempunoih

0} sjoeduiresealoaq(y
siajsis uonnqisip
igjem jetiolbhal
Jolaauaijisalanoldufi(z
[elolbal asealauji (L

pooj} jetuocibaiiesteyusi(g

—
=]
S’
>
Q.
o
=]
e
D
=
=]
=
o
Q
3
o
e
(-]

oluiotiooaatyioddns (e
Ajlllqepiojie auyj uiejuietu
o1hojoip Ay puejsispliniol
S100} 9jqeasn dojoragi(c

sjeon AR cluocbion ues

s[eo9) AN oluoBiog) ueg jesyy 1y seibejens Juswabeuely 991n0say Q-7 9|qeL

u..
s.,.91ens wawsbeueyy 82inosay



el-y _ 2107 Aey — ueld juswabeueyy s jeuoibay pelelfiaju] oluobliocg) ueg

U013y a1 unpm pajususdul aq JOUUERD Inq SIANIS(QO puR S[ROS S, U0IFSY SUIRaUI Y 0 [BIOAUAq A[}921Ipul aq o 181} SJATY pauoddng ,

y A A 7 2 £ P Vs A aInyng pue Jsiepn
o A # A A A A A A uoleoNpg pue YaesnnQ
A A P P o4 A A 2 Ve Koljod sanusou| o1Wou0dg
J191epp pue sjdoad
» P A P P A A A A uswebeuey paysialepn
A A A P A A uswabeueyy JuswWIpas
A A 7 o S N N Ve N uoio8l0.d sealy ableyosy
A A A A A A A A e P juswabeue)y pue Buluue|d @sn pue]
N A A s juswabeueyy 152104
N » N Vs A A A uoneloIsay Waishsooy
# Y i , diyspiems)s spueT [einjnouby
diyspiemsals s224n0Say 221j08I1d
A P A P 2 P A P A Juswabeuey Jouny ueqin
N 8 2 7 uswsbeuely Ajulles pue jes
A A & A A 2 s uonusAald uonjjod
A 2 A e A 2 asn o} Alenp Jeyep Buiysiey
Py 2 A A  uoneipaway Jayinby/uoieipsway Jejempunoio
A A A » A i A uonnquisig pue juswieal | islepn Bupjuug
Miend 193epn an0idw)
A P Juswiaiey pueT psjebiu)

- D O ~ O 9 . T = 31baje

sldolife

sloje

S, Jjeng uswsbeuey) 92in0say

b




This page intentionally left blank.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 414




Projects

5. Projects

Implementing projects is an integral part of the IRWM Plan, providing the primary means for
meeting the IRWM Plan’s goals and objectives. This chapter describes how the SG IRWM Region
will work to facilitate the development of project concepts and the process by which the Region
will submit, review, and prioritize projects in the IRWM Plan.

5.1Project ldentification

One of an IRWM Program’s primary functions is to support the development of projects that
promote integration and collaboration from a regional perspective while addressing the needs of
the Region’s stakeholders and IRWM requirements. The projects included as part of the SG IRWM
Plan were developed by stakeholders within the Region through multiple processes as described
here.

5.1.1 Initial Call for Projects

An initial call for San Gorgonio IRWM Plan projects was introduced at an SAC Workshop in
November 2017. SAC Meeting attendees were given an overview of the project development and
submittal process, including the Project Nomination Form (Appendix E). Potential project
sponsors were given an opportunity to discuss their projects and/or project ideas with other
stakeholders from the Region.

In addition to the SAC meeting, the announcement of the call for projects was sent to the Region’s
email distribution list and posted on the SGIRWM website, along with an information sheet
describing deadlines, required information, and the submittal process. The potential project
sponsors were given several weeks to prepare and submit the Project Nomination Form.

Since this process was newly developed and being implemented for the first time in the Region,
the RWMG opted to allow for an initial project review step. If sponsors wanted to submit projects
earlier, they would be reviewed for any potential issues and provided with relevant feedback. Any
identified issues were reviewed with sponsors, allowing them to update the Project Nomination
Form prior to the official close of the initial project call.

5.1.2 Project Identification in Technical Studies

As part of SG IRWM’s Proposition 1 Planning Grant, funding was allocated to conduct an
assessment of regional water supply reliability and recycled water potential use. These planning
efforts were used to inform the project process by identifying potential water supply and recycled
water projects and conducting planning level feasibility analyses of the benefits, costs and
implementation considerations. Some of the projects within these studies were submitted to the
IRWM Plan by regional stakeholders.

Water Supply Reliability Plan

The Water Supply Reliability Study (Appendix A) was developed with the participation of an ad-
hoc water supply committee made up of members of the RWMG. The Study identifies the water
supply reliability related needs of the Region through a baseline assessment of the Region’s current
and projected water supplies and a gap analysis to evaluate the ability of the Region’s water

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 51



Projects
R A T L R e O R e P P B P E i

purveyors to meet future demands under various hydrologic scenarios. A variety of water supply
reliability project concepts are identified to address the water supply needs of the Region, and they
are further developed for inclusion in the IRWM Plan. This Study also presents planning-level
costs and associated unit costs for each of the options.

San Gorgonio Region Recycled Water Study

Water recycling in the SG IRWM Region can create a local, drought-resistant source of water and
reduce the nitrate levels in the groundwater. The San Gorgonio Region does not currently produce
recycled water and the San Gorgonio Region Recycled Water Study (Appendix B) addresses the
opportunities to do so through identifying regional recycled water project options and assessing
the benefits and costs of these options. While individual agency recycled water planning efforts
have been conducted within the Region, this Study is primarily focused on using a regional
perspective and developing project concepts that can achieve multiple benefits for multiple
entities. The Study is intended to support goals and strategies identified in the IRWM Plan by
identifying recycled water project options in the San Gorgonio Region and evaluating the benefits
of these project options. This Study also presents planning-level costs and associated unit costs for
each of the project options.

5.2 Project Submittal, Review and Prioritization Process

Beyond the initial call for projects, project submittal and review is intended to be an on-going and
dynamic process to encourage new and beneficial projects to be incorporated into the IRWM Plan
as they are developed. The submittal review and prioritization process used by the San Gorgonio
Region seeks to minimize barriers for inclusion and promotes participation for all stakeholders
within the Region.

5.2.1 Project Categories

To facilitate the further development of project ideas that may not yet meet IRWM Plan project
requirements, the RWMG allows for two categories of projects within the IRWM Plan:

e Conceptual Projects: Projects that do not yet meet the minimum DWR criteria for
acceptance as an IRWM Plan Project but do support the goals and objectives of the IRWM
Region. These projects are included in the IRWM Plan as a separate Conceptual Projects
List and are tracked as part of the IRWM planning process for further collaboration and
development into Plan Projects.

e Plan Projects: Projects that satisfy IRWM Plan requirements and benefit the Region. These
plans, once approved, are prioritized and included in the IRWM Plan.

5.2.2 Notification and Project Submittal

The Region encourages projects to be submitted or updated by stakeholders on an ongoing basis.
However, the Region may also conduct a targeted call for projects as necessary to support any
IRWM Plan updates and grant funding opportunities.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 5-2



Projects

Figure 5-1: Overview of Project Submittal, Review and Prioritization Process

Project Meets
IRWM Plan
Requirements

[RWMIPlan \
Project List

Project \ Project
Submittal Review

Project Meets
Conceptual
Project
Requirements

Project

Development ‘ )
P Canceptualy

Project List /

Submittal Process

Stakeholders can submit projects at any time. To submit a project, stakeholders must first complete
a Project Nomination Form (Appendix E). The form and instructions can be found on the program
website at www.sgirwm.org. Once completed, the project sponsor emails the form directly to the
SG IRWM Program Manager at SGIRWM(@ci.banning.ca.us. For stakeholders without internet
access, a hard copy form may be obtained by contacting the IRWM Program Manager at the City
of Banning.

If the Region issues a specific call for projects, there will be specific project submittal dates and
requirements posted on the program website. This information will also be distributed to the
stakeholder email list and announced at SAC meetings.

As project information changes or is further developed on an already submitted project, project
sponsors can submit an updated Project Nomination Form for the same project.

Required Project Information

Projects submitted to the IRWM Plan may be in different stages of development. For a project to
be added to the IRWM Plan, sufficient technical development and vetting of the project needs to
be completed by the project sponsor to indicate basic feasibility and value of the project.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 5-3



Projects
2 e e B S R B T B P R A R A R S N e B 3 S e T TS A S e ST B R b s N R e

Information Required for Conceptual and Plan Projects
e Project type: Indicate whether the project is a Conceptual Project or IRWM Plan
Project.

General Project Information: Basic information about the project, including name of :
the project sponsor, project title, project type (planning or implementation), project |
location, and list of potential partners if applicable.

Project Benefits: Indicate which IRWM Plan Objectives would be supported by the
project, All projects must support at least one IRWM Plan Objective. :

Project Strategies: Indicate which IRWM Plan strategies would be implemented as a '
result of the project. All projects must align with one or more Resource Management
Strategies selected for use in the IRWM Plan.

Additional Project Benefits: Indicate whether the project supports other specific
IRWM tenets. Projects are not required to support any of the tenets to be included, but
they are used for project prioritization. These include:

o Partnerships — Establish partnerships through sharing data, funds, resources
and infrastructure.

Regionality — Implements watershed-wide or regional-scale projects.

Integration — Meets objectives within multiple regional goals.

Targeted Benefits - Benefits DAC, Native American Tribal Communities and '
Environmental Justice Concerns.

Sustainability — Reductions to GHG emission compared to alternatives, adapts
to climate change, or reduce Regional reliance on Sacramento/San Joaquin
Delta.

Additional Information Required for IRWM Plan Projects

e Project Cost and Funding: Provide estimated project cost, a list of potential sources of
funding for the project, and describe the basis for the project cost.

e Project Feasibilily: Provide the status of the project, including the names of supporting
documents, quantification of project benefits, and describe whether an economic
feasibility analysis has been conducted.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 5.4



Projects
B T e e e T e R S|

5.2.3 Review Process

Project review is performed by the Project Review Subcommittee of the SAC to provide
recommendations to the RWMG on which projects should be included in the IRWM Plan and their
prioritization. The PRS is composed of volunteers from the SAC and approved by the RWMG.
PRS responsibilities include reviewing projects to determine if the information submitted is
sufficient to include the project into the next IRWM Plan update or if it qualifies as a conceptual
project. The PRS reviews all Project Nomination Forms to determine if the information provided
is complete and reasonable but does not verify or fact check the responses provided by project
sponsors. Once the PRS has concluded their review, it will provide recommendations to the
RWMG which is responsible for voting on the final project determination. Members of the PRS
can conduct the review process independently but must meet to obtain consensus on project
recommendations to the RWMG.

The frequency at which the PRS reviews and provides recommendations on projects will be
flexible relative to the number of project nomination forms submitted and any time sensitivities
expressed by project sponsors. The RWMG determines the necessity and schedule for PRS reviews
and meetings.

Appendix F has the IRWM Plan Project List as of April 2018. The most recent version of the list
can be found on the San Gorgonio IRWM Program website at www.sgirwm.com.

5.2.4 Prioritizing the Projects

DWR specifies that IRWM Regions should develop a process to prioritize submitted projects
relative to the Region’s stated objectives. The RWMG developed a project review structure based
on a simple and straight-forward point system that is to be implemented by the PRS.

Based upon the review of the Project Nomination Forms, the PRS scores projects based upon the
objective scoring criteria and weightings presented in Table 5-1. Scores are grouped into three
categories: Group A (5-6 points), Group B (3-4 points), and Group C (1-2 points). Projects in
Group A are considered to have a higher priority within the IRWM Plan. Plan prioritization is
based heavily upon the potential for individual projects to best reflect the ideals of integration and
regionalism promoted through the IRWM Program; however, it is not necessarily reflective of
which projects should be prioritized for actual funding programs or implementation.

The PRS provides the RWMG with a recommended listing of new projects for inclusion in the
IRWM Plan as well as a modified complete list of projects that includes the new recommended
projects prioritized relative to all existing projects. The RWMG makes the final determination for
the project prioritization and inclusion in the IRWM Plan. Once the projects have been approved
for inclusion in the IRWM Plan, the Program Manager will make the list of projects available on
the program website.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 5-5



Projects
e e A e A s S R B B e A A R S S R b e T S Bt e i

Table 5-1: Project Prioritization Criteria and Scoring

Project Prioritization Criteria and Scoring (one pointeach)
Criterion 1: Meets objecives in at least two regional goals and/or implements at
least two RMS

The RWMG would like to see projects that align with and meet as many goals

and RMS as possible to maximize potential benefit for the Region.

Criterion 2: Forms partnership between multiple agencies and/or organizations
Projects are encouraged to work and collaborate with other entities within
the Region, as well as potential partners outside of the Region to fully utilize
resources, data, knowledge, and experience.

Criterion 3: Benefits DAC or Tribe
Projects that benefit DACs or Native American Tribes are extremely
important for Regional economic growth and stability.

Criterion 4: Has at least one quantified benefit
Projects should have documentation supporting the quantification of at least
one benefit, but more are preferable to maximize and diversify the benefits
gained by each project.

Criterion 5: Has a completed cost/benefit analysis
The RWMG must ensure projects will not only provide a net benefit, but also
that funding and financing of the project have been evaluated by the project
sponsor.

Criterion 6: Adapts to climate change and/or reduces GHG emissions
Based on IRWM Guidelines, reductions in GHGs and other climate change
drivers are of high importance. Not only do these measures benefit the Region
locally, they have a broader global impact.

5.3 Implementation Grant Project Process

It is important to emphasize that the requirements for projects to be included as part of the IRWM
Plan should be assumed to be different than the requirements or standards for inclusion in an
IRWM implementation grant application. Inclusion in an approved IRWM Plan is, however, a
requirement to be eligible to receive implementation funding from the IRWM Program.

If the San Gorgonio Region choses to pursue a IRWM implementation grant, the RWMG will
develop a specific process for submittal, review and selection of implementation grant projects
relative to the unique requirements and scoring criteria of that funding opportunity. Any projects
that are submitted through this specialized grant-related call for projects will also need to meet the
basic IRWM plan requirements and be accepted by the RWMG into the existing IRWM Plan prior
to inclusion in a San Gorgonio Region IRWM grant application.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 5-6



Implementation

6. Implementation

This chapter provides a roadmap for implementation of the IRWM Plan. The success of the IRWM
Plan will depend on the Region’s ability to anticipate challenges, monitor performance, and
effectively respond to changing conditions through effective governance, outreach, and adaptive
management. The SG IRWM Plan has developed an implementation framework that includes the
following five components:

1. Impacts and Benefits of Plan Implementation: The Region identifies and communicates the
potential impacts and benefits of IRWM Plan implementation, both within the IRWM
Region and outside of the Region.

2. Performance and Monitoring: The Region monitors progress toward meeting planning
goals and objectives and individual project performance.

3. Outreach and Governance: The Region maintains consistent governance and continued
outreach to encourage further integrated and regional collaboration.

4. Data Management: The Region uses standardized processes of data collection, storage, and
dissemination to promote information sharing and dissemination among project sponsors,
stakeholders, the public, and the State of California.

5. Funding and Financing: The Region has identified potential sources of funding to support
the continued implementation of the IRWM Plan.

6.1 Impacts and Benefits of Plan Implementation

The San Gorgonio IRWM Region has identified potential impacts and benefits from implementing
the IRWM Plan. These include impacts and benefits within and outside the Region. It is also
recognized that there will also be additional project-specific impacts associated with project
implementation.

Planning Level Impacts and Benefits

The primary benefit from the preparation of the IRWM Plan has been the creation of a framework
and implementation pathway for collaborative regional planning. This includes increased
understanding of regional needs and opportunities, information sharing among stakeholders,
opportunities for collaboration on project concepts, solving of regional conflicts, and accessing
funding sources. There have been no substantive impacts identified as a result of completing this
IRWM Plan, except the increased responsibility from the RWMG for funding, implementing, and
managing the IRWM Plan.

Table 6-1 below lists potential regional and inter-regional impacts and benefits associated with
implementation projects in the IRWM Plan. The table is organized by categories of goals and
objectives, as identified in Table 3-1 from Chapter 3.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 61



z-9 810z fejy - uejd wswabeuey Jo1ep) [euoiBay pajeibajy] oluobios) ueg
: uoneuIWeIu0d
[EIUBPI2YE JSulefe uondslold e
$81238ds 1apuadsp .
Jgjem Joj Ayienb jengey panosdwy e Sjususlinbal
ol M ﬁ.w umuw i m:h s1s09 Ajddns pue Aylenb sejem Buibueyo o)
ul sabueyo Mymm___we W_BE -jusuesly; ISjem peSealou] e | - gjusi|isal 8SealIU| (G 209D
PaluSpI SUON e pauUSP| SUON e o HE fyjenb e .um>o 1duw) sjoedu oydads Ayienb seyempuncib o
SOVQ Lo abejusdied .M.__Mﬁ..mmp_cmﬁuwwmwwcuﬁ £ sjoedwi asea128(Q 74 [B0D)
ybiy e Buipnjoul ‘sjuspisal fpenp Joie
Jo} faes pue yyeay panoidw e :
uoifisy a1 1noybnoiyy
SJaWoISN 1o} Jajem Ayjenb saybiH e
Sequl
UBOLSWY SAIBN PUB SSRIUNWILIOd
pabejuepesip Aue Buipnjoul o jusLuebeueul [euoibel
sa0Inosal ‘UoiBay Peolq O} puaIXa SJyBuSg e e uummeoc_ s pue sassadold alfiojoupAy
Jajempunolf paleys jo Addns a1em [[21310 Ul PUEJSIapUN 0} S|00}
Juswabeuew panoidw) e S e : SMO} Wealsul 1o} s|qejiene a|qessn dojens( :¢# 209
jonpal pajejel 8BUBYO-SIRWID | 5 eyasip Juanye paonpay e
Sepddns siasn woy Ajigesauina paonpay e e swashs
lojem ejjeq-feg WBSISUMOP O] MO LeIp-19n0 Juonald pue e ,mm.wom ; a__ms_w uoinquisip Jajem [euoibal Jo
jo b___amm_m_,,m PSEaUl © | \ipayisul peseaineq ¢ |  Se0IN0SE! JSiEMpUNOIE SBEUBW e ‘onayisee Aieiodwsy aoualisal anoidul| :z# [eo9
UOIDyY sy} utyiim PpUB puejsiapun Jsjiaq O} [elusod e Sl
LondwWINSUQ) paseaioap s se __ma_ se mmmocmmtam_u m__om Aypgers.
ybnouy) saiddns Jaiem } pue [ed1bojolq "punolb se pue Aygejiene Ajddns
: papiodul uo ouspuadap paonpay e | yons sjoeduwl oyioads-aYs 5 :
3|qejIeA. pasealou] e [euoiBai asealou| : | # |209)
i Aupgeral Aiddns psaueyus puUB UoianIIsuod Wis) Joys e
pue Ajddns Jsjem paseaiou] e fiddng Jsyepm
puewsp 3|qejod pasealds( e
Sjysusg [enusjod spoeduw] [ejjusjod sjijsusg [eljusjod spoeduj [enpusjod sjecd WM

Jeuoibay-Iaju|

uoibay oiuobios ues

uonejuswajdwyj ue|d jo syoedwy pue sjyauag [eualod :1-9 3jqel

U guaua]dw)




91,07 Aeyy - ueld 1uawobeuey Joiej) [ruocibay pajeibaly] ojuoblog ueg

SUOISSIWS Jayl0 pue

OHO pasesldsp ybnaiyy
fyjenb Jie panoidwj e

PalNuap] SUON e

uondwnsuoa ABisus paseardsq e

suoIssiwe
1310 pUE HHO paseaosp
ybnouyy Ayjenb e panoidwy

sweiboid Bupuswsdwi oy
SJS09 WSJ-HOYS paseslou] e

abuey) areWID
0} uonejdepy :QL# 209
abuey) ajewi|)

sioqyfBiau sy pue
ucifiey ay) 0] WsLNO]
pue |9Aey} [euoibal
-BJjul 810w Joee
[ ymmouB a1wouods

palusp| SUON e

Aiddns Ayjenb

Jaybiy pue ainyoniseljul mau
WOJ} Spysuaq Yjjesy paseslou|
Ajddns Jajem juaijisal alop

Ajddns Jajem Ayjenb saybiH

S30UBgINISIP

UONONIISUOD [200] [BIUSIOd
$)S09 Jajem

0} S8SEaIoUl WLISJ-HOUS

SOV 10 AN[EIIA O1WOU0IS
ay] uoddng :g% [B0D

laem

jo Ayijigeploye sy ulejuBW
pue sQyQ Hoddng :g# [e0D

01 Auijige panoidu) e

‘uonealnal anissed panoldu) e

savads
palebuepus pue SAljeU pasealoul
pue ‘sajoads SAISEAU| PEoNPaY

-2)iS pue UoIjonIsuo9
WIS]-LIoYS pasealoy

|euoibe1 paseaiou| e WY} JAAO JSOD JOJeM Pasesidaq e mmmu\_::EEoo
pabejueapesiq
SIOPLLIOD Je}IgeY UlRjuiew
10 asealdul 0} Ayjige panoidwl e
SIOPILIOD JElige 04u02 pooy pue Aiddns | 1) o gy hﬂﬁ%__w%m_ o 1eJiqey ueledy
PLHOD JEigeY Ja1em ‘Ajenb Jajem ‘uoneanps AT ue onenbe EQE : ﬂ:mow
UIBJUIBW JO 8SBaIoUl PSIUSP] SUON e sjoedwi oyioads | PUB d-L

aosedg uadQ pue JengeH

SaniuS Jayjo
£q asn 1o} uoieoidde
pue Buussulbus
wawabeuew
pooy pajesbaul

10 JUBWISUBADY

suolbal weasumop o}
SPEO| JUBLLIPaS palally e

senpue

1ay10 Aq asn Joj uoneoldde

pue Buusaulbus Jusuwabeuew
poOy palelfiajul JO JUSWAIUBAPY
Jelqey pue ‘Ayjenb

121em ‘Ajddns Jsiem paseauou|
S]S09 89UBINSUI POOJ} P2aNpay

all| pue Auadosd 0} ysu paanpay

uognquisip pue

speoj Juawipas ul sabuey)
spoedul 21198ds

-8]IS pue uoaNLSuU0
WIS1-LI0YS pasealou|

2.NjoNISEILUI [0)U02 POOj
leuoiBal soueyUT :9# [209)

juswabeuely poojd

sjijouag [enuajod

sjoedwy [eRualod

Jeuoifay-1ajuj

e gjuswajduwy

Sjijsueg [enullod

sjoedw] [eRualod

uoibay oluobiog) ues

S|eo9 WMl




Implementation

Project Level Impacts and Benefits

IRWM project impacts and benefits have been identified as part of the process for inclusion in the
Plan. Since the IRWM project list is dynamic, the collective impacts and benefits are expected to
change over time and so are not articulated within this chapter. An assessment of impacts and
benefits for current IRWM projects can be found on the San Gorgonio IRWM website. The
articulation of project-specific impacts and benefits will increase as projects are closer to
implementation.

6.2 Performance and Monitoring

Performance monitoring is necessary for documenting the success of the IRWM Plan
implementation. The Region assesses Plan performance in two areas:

1. Plan Performance: The RWMG tracks the Region’s overall progress toward meeting the
IRWM Plan’s stated goals and objectives.

2. Project Specific Performance. The Region reviews the project monitoring plans for each
project that is implemented through the IRWM Program to assess how projects are
performing relative to expected goals, benefits and impacts.

6.2.1 Plan Performance

The RWMG is responsible for evaluating IRWM Plan Performance. The RWMG provides annual
Plan performance updates that include a discussion on the funding and/or implementation of
projects as well as the status of meeting IRWM Plan objectives and other planning requirements
as identified in the IRWM Plan. An evaluation of new climate change information and tools that
may help the Region with future planning efforts is included as well for discussion and
consideration. Findings are presented to the SAC, and all information is provided on the program
website at www.sgirwm.org.

The Region’s progress in meeting the goals and objectives of the IRWM Plan are measured using
the performance measures described in Chapter 3. Each performance measure listed includes the
potential source of the data or information necessary to determine how projects are advancing in
terms of meeting IRWM objectives.

Focusing on IRWM Plan performance not only ensures that the Region is working toward
achieving its goals, but it helps identify any gaps that stakeholders feel need to be addressed. The
SAC participates in annual discussions to identify any parts of the IRWM Plan that should be
updated to reflect regional conditions and needs and to incorporate new information. These lessons
learned are incorporated in future updates of the IRWM Plan.

6.2.2 Project Performance

Pursuant to DWR guidelines, projects funded through IRWM-related grants are required to include
a project specific monitoring plan so performance can be readily assessed. The project sponsors
have the responsibility for development of projects’ specific monitoring plans and are responsible
for monitoring activities to determine if the project achieves its intended benefits. Required
contents of monitoring plans include:

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 6-2



Implementation

e Description of what is being monitored for each project (in a table format)

e Measures to remedy or react to problems encountered during monitoring

e [Location of monitoring

e Monitoring frequency

e Monitoring protocols/methodologies, including who is responsible for monitoring
e Procedures to keep track of what is monitored

e Procedures to ensure monitoring schedule is maintained and adequate resources (including
funding) are available

Project specific monitoring plans are prepared prior to the start of project construction or
implementation, and the RWMG uses these monitoring plans to evaluate performance as projects
are implemented. The RWMG is also be responsible for ensuring implementation project data are
available to the RWMG, stakeholders, and other interested parties.

6.3 Outreach and Governance

The governance and outreach process to be used for Plan implementation is described in Chapter
1: Regional Planning, Governance, Outreach and Coordination. The RWMG reviews these
procedures annually relative to any input received form the SAC or public and makes updates as
needed.

6.4 Data Management

The IRWM Plan has been prepared through a collaborative process that has generated and will
continue to generate data and information to support its implementation. The Region provides
stakeholders and members of the public access to the Plan and information developed through
IRWM planning and project implementation. These data can be a valuable resource to
stakeholders, regional entities, and the State. The Region’s stakeholders can utilize data developed
through the IRWM Plan process to better manage water supply reliability, water quality
monitoring, invasive species removal, aquatic/riparian habitat management, species of concern,
recreation and open space, land use development, climate change impacts, and project progress.

The San Gorgonio IRWM Program website serves as the Region’s primary data management
system. The data management system will be provided at www.sgirwm.org in addition to the
public meeting dates, agendas, and meeting summaries. This section provides an overview of data
collection techniques, data dissemination, coordination with state databases, and data needs. The
SG IRWM Program Manager is responsible for maintaining the operation efficiency and
organization of the DMS, and project sponsors are responsible for submitting project specific
information.

6.4.1 Data Collection

The data and information used to evaluate IRWM Plan performance is collected from existing
databases and monitoring efforts with established procedures, including:

e Urban Water Management Plans

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 6-3



Implementation

e Annual Watermaster Reports

e Groundwater Management Plans
e Basin Studies

e General Plan land use

e MSHCP implementation data

Project specific data is provided by the project sponsor through project specific monitoring plans.
The Region assumes that the agencies and organizations performing these monitoring efforts have
quality assurance and quality control measures in place to ensure accuracy of the data.

6.4.2 Data Dissemination

Data dissemination occurs through several mechanisms including SAC meetings, website
postings, email notices, and agency contacts. The CEQA and NEPA processes for implementation
projects also provide opportunities for public input, review, and data dissemination.

Stakeholder workshops and SAC meetings are a primary means for data dissemination where
partner agencies and organizations provide handouts, deliver presentations, and hold question and
answer periods regarding implemented projects and programs. This not only ensures that data are
made readily and easily available but also helps other project sponsors potentially use or align their
own data collection practices for more efficient collaboration. The IRWM Plan and project
performance reports are posted on the program website for the public to access. The performance
reports include a description of recent activities on the IRWM Plan, project status updates, and
performance statistics on meeting objectives.

6.4.3 Compatibility with Statewide Databases

The Region’s agencies coordinate with the state to maximize opportunities to share data and meet
statewide data needs. To the extent possible, data collected under the IRWM Plan are in a format
compatible with statewide data programs, including the programs described in Table 6-2. To
accomplish this, project sponsors work with the coordinating state agency to obtain the appropriate
data formats for submission to these programs. In addition, the RWMG standardizes data gathered
through IRWM planning efforts to integrate with applicable state data programs.

Additional data beyond that resulting from IRWM-funded project monitoring programs can also
be added to the Region’s data management system; however, the format and content of those data
may or may not meet state standards since it was not necessarily funded through a state program.
The Region has indicated that if stakeholders wish to share data within the Region, the IRWM
Program data management system can be used for that purpose.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 6-4



Implementation

Table 6-2: State Databases

Program Coordinating Description

Agency

California Environmental SWRCB Database to find and share information such as water quality,
Data Exchange Network aquatic habitat, and wildlife health for California's water bodies,
including streams, lakes, rivers, and the coastal ocean.
Water Data Library DWR Records data from various monitoring stations and types such

as groundwater levels, water quality stations, surface water
stage and flow sites, precipitation, climate observations, well
logs, and other information.

California Statewide DWR Groundwater monitoring program to monitor and report
Groundwater Elevation groundwater elevations in all or part of a groundwater basin, as
Monitoring Program required by enacted legislation.
Surface Water Ambient SWRCB Statewide monitoring effort designed to assess the conditions
Monitoring Program of surface waters using state, regional, and local agencies as

well as the public and other NGOs.

Groundwater Ambient SWRCB Statewide basin assessment program designed to monitor

Monitoring and groundwater for chemicals at low detection limits to improve
Assessment Program statewide ambient groundwater quality monitoring and the

availability of groundwater information and data.
California Environmental | California Natural | Formerly known as the CA Spatial Information Library, this
Information Resources online directory facilitates the coordinated and sustainable
Clearinghouse Agency development, maintenance, licensing and sharing of geospatial
data and web map services by California government
agencies, partners and stakeholders.

6.4.4 Data Needs

One of the functions of IRWM Plan Projects is to collect valuable and regionally relevant data for
use between local agencies and stakeholders. The Region identified data needs early on in the
IRWM Plan and Region formation process which guided the technical studies included in the
Appendixes of this document. Other needs identified by the RWMG include water supply and
water quality data to produce more robust and scientifically supported water management
decisions. The Region would also benefit from an expansion of the groundwater model to include
more of the Region’s groundwater storage units and basins. Lastly, additional data on existing and
needed infrastructure within the Region would help streamline and identify efficient expansion
and repairs of the system.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 6-5



Implementation

6.5 Funding and Financing

The purpose of this section is to provide adequate information on the potential costs and sources
of funding to support the ongoing implementation of the IRWM Plan over time.

The first IRWM planning effort for the San Gorgonio IRWM Region was funded by a Proposition
1 Planning Grant issued by DWR. Of the estimated population of 30,255 within the San Gorgonio
IRWM Region, 90% qualify as a DAC in accordance with State Guidelines. As a result, no other
sources of local funding were required outside of in-kind contributions from the RWMG and the
volunteers who participate in the SAC.

Following completion and adoption of the IRWM Plan, RWMG will need to secure ongoing
revenues to support the cost of implementation. Projected costs of IRWM Plan implementation are
primarily associated with three categories, listed in Figure 6-1.

Figure 6-1: IRWM Components that Require Funding and Financing

Project Development,
‘Rn‘i."a“ﬂg;%ﬁ"‘ i, a'r);d IRWM Plan Updates
Implementation

* Program administration * Project + As-needed Plan
« RWMG and SAC development/integration updates

meetings * Project
» Plan performance selection/prioritization

evaluations * Grant applications and
* Inter- and intraregional management

outreach * Project Implementation
+ Data management

\ S J J

6.5.1 Funding and Financing Options

The Region plans to continue to secure funding and financing to implement the IRWM Plan and
ongoing program management activities. Local funding may be limited because the majority of
the Region is classified as a DAC.

Local Financing

Local financing and in-kind services are the foundation of a successful IRWM Program. The
~ Region’s program management activities such as administration, meetings, performance
monitoring, outreach, and some data management are in-kind services performed by members of
the RWMG. Project development and integration can also be contributed as in-kind services

RWMG agencies and local project sponsors are also expected to provide funding for project
implementation and O&M costs. Potential funding sources and methods include local funding such

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 6-6



Implementation

as rates, operating funds, water enterprise funds, taxes, assessments, and fees. It is also expected
or required in some instances for sponsors who receive grant funds to provide local cost share.

Given that local revenue sources are not expected to be sufficient to fully fund all aspects of the
IRWM Program’s financing needs, the Region plans to fund its IRWM Program activities using a
combination of local, state and federal funds.

Additional Financing Opportunities

The Region will continue to evaluate and apply for state funding opportunities, including future
water related propositions and funding opportunities for IRWM project implementation. Other
state and federal funding opportunities will also be evaluated. Table 6-3 includes a list of potential
state and federal grants that could supply additional funding for Plan project planning and
implementation. This list is not exhaustive but represents a sample of the type of opportunities that
the Region could pursue at this time.

Table 6-3: State and Federal Grants

Sources 7 Deseription

Gnts urretly Awarded to thRegion

IRWM Grant Program — Planning Grants  Intended for IRWM Planning activities. The IRWM Region’s IRWM
- State Program Plan must comply with current Guidelines and Plan Standards.

Future IRWM Grants the Region Could Pursue
IRWM Grant Program — Implementation  Intended for water resources projects. The projects must be included

Grants — State Program in a compliant IRWM Plan to be eligible.

IRWM Grant Program — DAC These applications are submitted by Funding Area (not IRWM

Involvement — State Program Region) and require IRWM Regions to collaborate and disperse
funds among the Regions to support DAC planning and project
activities.

Other Funding Sources the Region Could Pursue

SWRCB Groundwater Sustainability — A grant program for projects that prevent or clean up contamination

State Program of groundwater that serves or has served as a source of drinking
water.

DWR CalConserve Water Use Efficiency ~ Meant for local agencies, two types of urban water use efficiency

Revolving Fund — State Program projects and programs are eligible; 1) Pilot projects for local agencies
to provide water efficiency upgrades to customers at no upfront
costs, and 2) Local agencies to provide low-interest loans to
customers to finance the installation of onsite improvements to repair
or replace water pipes to conserve water. All applications are on a
rolling basis, first-come, first-serve.

SWRCB Site Cleanup Subaccount Intended for projects that remediate the harm or threat of harm to

Projects— State Program human health, safety, or the environment caused by surface or
groundwater contamination. This is for human-made contamination
only and will not fund projects related to naturally occurring
contamination.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 6-7



Sources

Water Recycling Funding Program -
State Program

Implementation

Description

A grant designated for planning and construction of water recycling
projects by public agencies.

Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan
Program — State Program

Offers low interest loans for construction of publicly-owned facilities
including wastewater treatment, local sewers, sewer interceptors,
water reclamation facilities, and stormwater treatment.

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund-
State Program

Offers low-interest loans for planning/design and construction of
drinking water infrastructure projects including: treatment systems,
distribution systems, interconnections, consolidations, pipeline
extensions, water sources, water meters, and water storage.

Water Infrastructure Finance and
Innovation Act- Federal Program

Similar to State Revolving Fund Programs, however there are project
cost requirements and the interest rate is higher.

Title XVI Water Recycling and
Reclamation Program and WIIN Subset
of Title XVI - Federal Program

Administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and provides grants
for construction of water recycling treatment conveyance facilities,
including planning, design, and construction costs.

USDA Rural Development Water and
Environmental Program- Federal
Program

Offers rural communities (populations < 10,000) to develop,
construct, or improve water and wastewater infrastructure.

HUD Community Development Block
Grants— Federal Program

Funds local community development activities that expand economic
opportunities, principally for low and moderate-income areas. The
program can fund drinking water and wastewater projects.

Department of Commerce Economic
Development Administration (EDA) —
Federal Program

Supports development in economically distressed areas of the U.S.
through strategic investments that foster job creation and attract
private investment. EDA’s Public Works Program helps communities
in economic decline upgrade their physical infrastructure, including
drinking water and wastewater facilities.

6.5.2 Financing Plan

Table 6-4 shows the Region’s funding and financing plan to complete the IRWM Program
management, project development and implementation, and IRWM Plan update activities. Cost
sharing and financing plans have largely been outlined in the MOU, signed in September of 2016
(Appendix D). Responsibilities for ongoing program management and Plan updates will be shared
among the RWMG. The RWMG will determine the cost-sharing arrangement to complete grant
applications on a case-by-case basis and will consider the potential recipients of the funds.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 6-8



Implementation

Table 6-4: Financing Plan

Approximate Certainty/LL.ongevity of
Activity Cost or Time Funding Source Funding
Commitment
IRWM Program Management
RWMG Meetings, SAC | $50,000 - 100,000 /yr | In-Kind: Program On-going agency staff
Meetings, Plan Manager/ RWMG allocations and RWMG
Performance, Outreach, Agencies/ SAC members’ operating budgets
Data Management,
Program Administration Funds: RWMG Agencies

Project Funding and Implementation

Grant Applications, Cost varies by type of | In-Kind: Program Contingent on funding available
Grant Management grant application Manager/ Project and the number of projects, as
Sponsors well as grant program success

Funds: RWMG Agencies

Project Implementation | Cost varies by type In-Kind: Program Agency and staff allocations.
and size of project Manager/Project Sponsors | Contingent on available funding
and grant program success
Funds: Project Sponsor,
State Grants, Federal

Grants
Plan Updates
As Needed Plan Cost is expected to In-Kind: Project Agency and staff allocations.
Updates depend on the scale | Manager/RWMG Contingent on available funding
of the plan update Agencies and grant program success

Funds: RWMG Agencies,
State Grants

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan —~ May 2018 6-9



Impiementation

This page intentionalty left blank.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 6-10




References

7. References

Banning Heights Mutual Water Co. 2016 Consumer Confidence Report. March 28, 2017.
http://www.bhmwco.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Annual-Water-Quality-Report-

2016.pdf
Cal-Adapt, Accessed October 2017. http://cal-adapt.org/

California Department of Water Resources, Bay-Delta. State Water Project Final Delivery
Capability Report 2015. http://baydeltaoffice.water.ca.gov/swpreliability/

California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS). http://www.cimis.water.ca.gov/
Hemet Station (Station 239). Period of Data 01/2015 08/2017.
CalWild. Whitewater River. Accessed 6/14/2017. https://www.calwild.org/whitewater/

Colorado River Basin Regional Water Quality Control Board (CRBRWQCB), Water Quality
Control Plan, Colorado River Basin- Region 7. June 2006.
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/coloradoriver/publications forms/publications/docs/basin
plan_2006.pdf

Maximum Perennial Yield Estimates for the Banning and Cabazon Storage Units, and Available
Water Supply from the Beaumont Basin. Prepared for Banning, 2011.

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

SCAG — GIS and Data Services. 2012AdoptedGrowthForescast.xls. Accessed 7/11/2017.
http://gisdata.scag.ca.gov/Pages/SocioEconomicLibrary.aspx?keyword=Forecasting

State of California Natural Resources Agency, Department of Water Resources. The State Water
Project Final Delivery Capability Report 2015. Published July 2015.

United States Bureau of Reclamation and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, Santa Ana
Watershed Basin Study 2013. https://www.usbr.gov/lc/socal/basinstudies/OWOW.html

United States Census Bureau / American FactFinder. 2010 Census. U.S. Census Bureau, 2010.
Web. 1 January, 2013. http:/factfinder2.census.gov

United States Census Bureau / American FactFinder. 2010-2014 Census. U.S. Census Bureau,
2015. http://factfinder2.census.gov

United States Geological Survey. Geology, Ground-Water Hydrology, Geochemistry, and
Ground-Water Simulation of the Beaumont and Banning Storage Units, San Gorgonio
Pass Area, Riverside County, California, Scientific Investigations Report 2006-5026.
https://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2006/5026/pdf/sir_2006-5026.pdf

United States Geological Survey. San Gorgonio Pass: Geologic Setting of the Transverse
Ranges Province — San Bernardino Mountains. Accessed 7/31/2017.
https://geomaps.wr.usgs.gov/archive/socal/geology/transverse_ranges/san_gorgonio_pass
.html Excludes losses to evapotranspiration.

United States Geological Survey. Estimating Natural Recharge in San Gorgonio Pass
Watershed, California, 1913-2012.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan — May 2018 71



References

Western Regional Climate Center. Beaumont #2 Station (040609). Period of Data 08/01/1939 to
06/10/2016. http://www.wrce.dri.edu/

Yule, Doug. The enigmatic San Gorgonio Pass. Geoscience World. Published February 6, 2009.
Accessed 7/31/2017. http://geology.geoscienceworld.org/content/37/2/191

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - May 2018 7-2



References

This page intentionally left blank.

San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Plan ~ May 2018 7-3







32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516
nhsgov.com

April 10, 2018

Elizabeth Lemus

Business Administration Manager
Cabazon Water District

14618 Broadway Street

Cabazon, CA 92230

Subject: Proposal to Update User/Regulatory Fees for Water and Services
Dear Ms. Lemus:

NBS would like to thank you for the opportunity to assist in updating user and regulatory fees for the
District’s Water programs. The District originally retained NBS in 2016 to perform a Water Rate Study
and a follow up Capacity Charge Study. NBS completed these services, and the District adopted the
resulting water rates and capacity charges in 2017. The District has requested that NBS update other
user / regulatory fees. This proposal describes the tasks that NBS will perform in order to complete this
scope of work.

User and/or regulatory fees represent cost recovery opportunities entirely within the District’s controk:
revenues, which the Board of Directors may, at its sole discretion upon public hearing, implement
and/or modify without further public process or approval. In maost cases, the only legal limitation on the
establishment of these fees is that they may not exceed the estimated and reasonable costs incurred to
provide the service or perform the function for which the fee is charged.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The goal of this effort is to establish new fees, or update existing fees for service in accordance with the
District’s roles and responsibilities for plan checking and inspecting new and retrofitted development
activities, as well as other types of fees related to water account regulation and monitoring. The Study
will identify the full cost of service required for these services and facilitate the development of
strategies/policy for recovery of those costs in user/regulatory fees.

Page 1



NBS will update the Water and Fees and Charges listed below, as included in Exhibit AL,

¢ Metered Accounts Set-Up Fee

e Meter Accuracy Testing Fee

e Backflow Testing Charge

¢ Damage and other Miscellaneous Fees

¢ Meter Removal or Replacement

e Plan Check, Inspection and Processing Fees
e Delinquent Account Service Charge

¢ Reconnection Charge

¢« Door Hanger Fee

e Customer Valve Installation Fee

e Will Service Letter Charge (Fire Flow)

¢ Returned Check Charge

e Faxor Photo Copy Charges

e Service Connection Charge {Water Connection Fee CA Government Code 66013 {b} (5))

in general, the scope of services includes all fees for service analyzed on a time estimate per activity
basis. Taxes, penalties, fines, and fees regulated or set by the State, as well as capacity charges and
water rates are not included.

The analysis of fees and charges establishes the estimated and reasonable cost of service for these
programs. The Fee Study encompasses the following analytical steps.

Task 1: Fee Structure Design

NBS will interview District staff to gain an understanding of the purpose and use of all existing fee
categories, as well as staff’s ideas for modifying or enhancing current practice. Applying industry
expertise, NBS consultants will recommend and develop revised fee structures (as opposed to amounts).
The District will receive a draft of the updated fee structure for review and approval, including one
round of revisions to the draft before continuing to subsequent analytical tasks.

Task 2: Data Collection

Assist the District in developing organizational, performance, and time information necessary for
justifying each individual fee. Develop necessary data collection materials and track progress and
timeline on data submittal activities. Include up to two iterations of the time and service analysis to
ensure that the cost of service analysis is defensible and reasonable.

1 The Water Capital Improvement and Wastewater Capacity Charges will not be addressed in this scope of work, as
they are already complete, and were included in the scope of work described in the Fifth Amendment, that was
approved on March 23, 2017,

Page 2




Task 3: Cost of Service Analysis

Define the direct costs of service specifically related to the provision of service embodied by the
activities reflected in the fee schedule, and the indirect costs of service for each incurred to support the
provision of direct service.

Calculate fully burdened hourly rates. The NBS fee model calculates composite rates for that considering
the applicability of productive hours or direct-billed hours as the basis for calculation, depending on the
division or function in guestion.

Establish the full cost of service for each individual activity under review in this study. The full cost of
service is the analytically justified maximum amount propased for recovery from a user/regulatory fee,
The draft deliverable for this task is a listing of all fees for service, and a comparison of each current fee
amount to the full cost recovery amount established by the Study.

Task 4: Research Regional Fees and Charges

Policy makers often desire a comparison of fee amounts to neighboring jurisdictions. Although an
“apples to apples” comparison of cost recavery policy and fee structures between agencies is
challenging, presence of a comparison will ensure a smoother implementation process and a sense of
the “market” rate for various services, NBS will utilize their industry expertise comparing similar user
and regulatory fees in up to five (5) neighboring and comparable communities. A list of communities will
be selected and approved by District staff. NBS will download the respective fee schedules from the
Internet. If schedules are not available on the Internet, NBS will make a reasonable attempt to contact
the agency to obtain a copy of their current fee schedules. NBS will then compile a comparison of the
fee categories and amounts, for the most readily comparable fee items that match the District's existing
fee structure. NBS will make a reasonable attempt to contact each comparison agency for clarification
regarding fee categories and amounts; however, note that a response is not always received. The
District may also provide contact information to individuals known in each agency that may be available
to assist NBS in confirming information regarding fee schedules and amounts.

Task 5: Prepare a Technical Memorandum

NBS will prepare a technical memorandum in coordination with District staff that will explain how the
fees were developed. The purpose and results of the analysis will be explained in our technical memo,
and tables, graphs, and charts will be used as appropriate. The emphasis will be on providing a clear,
concise and understandable memo that addresses:

¢ Findings and recommendations.

«  District’s assumptions for labor rates and time involved in providing services.

« Explanation of fee calculations.

e Supporting justification.

« Appropriate figures and tables summarizing key aspects and results of the analysis.

Task 6: Meetings with District Staff

MBS will attend up to two (2) onsite progress meetings with District staff to review initial work products
and gain input from staff on the direction of the study, review the assumptions and inputs used in the

anhalysis, and to discuss fee outcomes. We also expect to have regular phone conversations with District
staff to discuss how the study is proceeding, solicit input, and prior to any public meeting to review and

Page 3



discuss the study’s results and work products.

Task 7: Presentation at a Public Meeting

NBS will provide one (1) public presentation, to review and discuss the findings and recommendations
made in our analysis, and to support the fee adoption process. This meeting can be formatted as a study
session, or at a regular Board of Directors meeting, and will be scheduled as requested by District Staff.

PROJECT TEAM

The following provides an overview of NBS professional staff assigned to this project, as well as their
roles and responsibilities.

Full-length resumes for the key project team staff as well as client reference information are available
upon request.

NICOLE KISSAM, DIRECTOR

Roles and Responsibilities: Nicole Kissam will direct the work efforts of the project team. She will
monitor the schedule and delivery of work products to the District’s satisfaction, design and direct
analytical efforts, and provide senior-level technical analysis as warranted.

Work Experience: Ms. Kissam is a Director with NBS in the Financial Consulting Group. She has 15 years
total work experience in public sector consulting, city government, marketing, and public relations.
Nicole has been a financial and management consultant to local government for the majority of her
career, specializing in Full and OMB A-87 compliant cost allocation plans, user and regulatory fee
analysis, impact fee analysis, financial plans, and operational improvement strategy for California
agencies. Nicole holds a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from California Polytechnic State
University in San Luis Obispo. Ms. Kissam has completed similar projects as requested by the District for
many agencies across California.

GREG HENRY, RATE CONSULTANT

Role and Responsibiities: Under the direction of the project manager, Greg Henry will support the
project team in developing the capacity charge model and will assist as needed with completion of any
key aspects of the project’s Task Plan, including but not limited to timeline management, draft reviews
and documentation efforts.

Work Experience: Greg Henry offers six years of experience in financial analyses, budgeting, drought
planning, rate analyses and infarmation technology. He spent three years of this time working directly
with a California municipality, focused on enterprise fund management and has extensive experience
with financial and statistical analyses and modeling. In addition to his technical skills, Greg’s background
as a math professor honed his ability to dissect and present complex information, which is an asset to
the project team in presenting complex technical information in an easy to understand format for
elected officials and the public. Greg obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree in Mathematics from
Mississippi State University and a Master’s of Science degree in Mathematics from the University of
Houston.

Page 4



KEVIN GARDENER, FINANCIAL ANALYST

Roles and Responsibilities: Kevin Gardener will perform large-scale data analysis and validation, design
and implement cost allocation models, and prepare technical outcomes at the direction of the Project
Manager. As needed, they will also facilitate data collection and reminders to staff in order to keep

projects moving along the agreed upon timeline for completion.

Work Experience: All NBS Financial Analysts have a minimum Bachelors-level degree in Business,
Finance, or Economics and between one to three years of professional work experience with NBS or in a
related field.

King BOEHLER, CLIENT SERVICES DIRECTOR

Kim Boehler will ensure NBS’ study team delivers the high quality work products and service standards
that differentlate NBS from other firms. Kim Boehler is a Director with NBS and has worked with the
District on the water rate and capacity charge studies.

FEES
Based on NBS understanding of the work requested, the table below provides a breakdown of the
estimated number of hours and project budget associated with each task.

Estimate of Consultant Hours by Task

Consultant Labor (Ho

Task 1 - Fee Structure Design 8.0 2.0 2.0 120 15 2,220
Task 2 - Data Collection 8.0 6.0 6.0 20.0 3,380
Task 3- Cost of Service Analysis 8.0 4.0 4.0 16.0 2,800
Task 4 - Research Regicnal Fees and Charges 20 0.0 12.0 14.0 1,850
Task 5 - Prepare a Technical Memorandum 12.0 0.0 2.0 14.0 2,700
Task 6 - Meetings with District Staff 2.0 6.0 0.0 14.0 2,660
Tas sentation and at P_ub ic Meeting 8.0

Page 5



All services assume the following labor rates, and wilt apply toward the project budget accordingly:

i Director J 4205 ‘}
E Consultant ’ 170 E
! f :
! Analyst ; 120 E

Terms

At no time will we invoice for charges in excess of the fee to which the District and NBS mutually agree.
Should the District specifically request additional services beyond those described in this document, we
will discuss those requests and associated costs at that later time and only inveoice for additional fees
upon separate written authorization from the District. NBS proposes to invoice the District on a monthly
basis, following recorded consultant time on the project, paralleling our completion of the work. If
payment is not received within 90 days, simple interest will begin to accrue at the rate of 1.5% per
month. Either party can cancel contracts with 30 day’s written notice.

District’s Responsibilities

The District shall furnish NBS with any pertinent information that is available to the District and
applicable to the Services. The District shall designate a person to act with authority on its behaif in
respect to the Services, The District shall promptly respond to NBS’ requests for reviews and approvals
of its work, and to its requests for decisions related to the Services. The District shall notify NBS of the
occurrence of any events listed in the Continuing Disclosure Certificate. District understands and agrees
that NBS is entitled to rely on all information, data and documents {collectively, “Information”) supplied
to NBS by District or any of its agents, contractors or proxies or obtained by NBS from other usual and
customary sources including other government sources or proxies as being accurate and correct and
NBS will have no obligation to confirm that such Information is correct and that NBS will have no liability
to District or any third party if such Information is not correct.

Please feel free to contact the proposed Project Director, Nicole Kissam (800-676-7516;
nkissam@nbsgov.com) if you have any questions or need further information.

Best regards,

/U/‘ AU f:‘sgwmw

Nicole Kissam

Director, NBS Financial Consulting Group

Page 6




EXHIBIT A
FEE SCHEDULE

Page 7




METERED ACCOUNT SET-UP FEE:

METER ACCURACY TESTING FEE:

BACKFLOW TESTING CHARGE:

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
20146-2017 Fiscal Year Budget
FEES AND CHARGES

Twenty doilars ($20.00) for each metered account. This is a non-
refundable fee.

The cost for customer raquested Meter Accuracy Testing shall be seventy-five
dollars {$75.00) for each water meter two-inches (2°) or smaller. Larger meters
tested shall be cost plus fifteen percent (15%). All customers requesting testing
will also be charged a minimum one (1) hour labor charge of sixty-five dolars
($65.00) and twenty-five doflars ($25) shipping and handling charge. These
charges will apply when the meter tested is within specifications. H the meter
does not meet current specifications, there wilt be no charge for testing, labor, or
shipping and handiing.

Fifty dollars {$50.00) Administrative Fee for field inspections and tracking the
annual required testing of all backflow prevention devices.

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 23, Arlicle 9,

CABAZON WATER SYSTEM DAMAGE FEES AND OTHER MISCELLANEOQUS FEES:

The following fees are subject to be charged for damage done to the District's water distribution system due to
accidents/actions of any property owner or their representative during normal business hours of 8:30AM to 4:30PM. This
inciudes damages to meters, curb stops, District facilities or equipment, and any other emergency calls determined not to be
the respensibility of the District. 1 the incident occurs during non-business hours or weekends and holidays, the minimum
charge will be three (3} hours for both labor and equipment. A sixty-five dollar ($65.00) per incident, plus an hourly rate of
sixty-five ($65.00) per man during non-business hoursiweek nights between 4:30PM to 10:00 PM, and one-hundred-thirty
doilars ($130.00) per hour, per man, during the late week nights/weekends/holidays. 10:01PM o 8:30AM the following day
are cansidered as late week nights. Weekends and Holidays include the entire twenty-four (24} hours of that day.

Normal Business Hours

After Normal Business Hours

Service Truck: $65 per hour

Qne (1} hour minimum

Three (3) hours minimum

Backhoe: $95 per hour

One (1) hour minimum

Three (3) hours minimum

Trash Pump: $25 per hour

QOne (1} hour minimum

Three (3) hours minimum

Business {951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




SPECIAL EQUIPMENT.

Cost plus fifteen percent (15%); all hourly rates will be charged at its prescribed minimum as stipulated in this section, and
other applicable sections of the Budget, and within any other portion of the District's Ordinances.

METERS REMOVED OR REPLACED:

5/8"to 2°

$65.00 plus parts based on one (1) hour. Over one {1) hours will be prorated.

Over 2" and Larger $80.00 plus T&M

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 23, Article 9.

PLAN CHECK, INSPECTIONS, AND PROCESSING FEES:

For mulfi-tenant, housing tracts, commercial, industrial, and manufacturing facilities (anything other than a single family
dwelting), the initiation (administrative cost} of the Plan Check and Processing Fee shall be two-hundred twenty-five dollars
($225.00) per project. This fee covers only the administrative process of initiating the process for the Developer’s proposed
project. A Fee Based Deposit of five-thousand doliars ($5,000) for potable water and five-thousand ($5,000) for wastewater
will be collected. The Developer will be required to adhere to the standards and procedures as predetermined in the District’s
Water System Requirements. A copy of the requirements and Developers request for water service application is fifty doflars

($50.00).

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 23, Article 9.

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT SERVICE CHARGE:

Accounts not paid on or before the date which they become delinquent shall be subject to a one-time penally charge of fifteen
percent (15%) and a service charge of one and a half percent (1 %) per month on the unpaid balance.

Pursuant fo Ordinance No. 23, Article 10.1.

RECONNECTION CHARGE: (For delinquent accounts that have been disconnected, or for meters that have been

nulled per the awner's request)

$ 65.00

Service reactivated during normal business hours.

$195.00

Service reactivated during non-business hoursiweek nights between 4.30PM to 10:006PM.

$390.00

Service reactive during fate week nights/weekends/holidays. Late week nights 13:01PM to 8:30AM the
following day. Weekends and Holidays include the entire twenty-four (24) hours of that day.

DOOR HANGER FEE:

Ten doliars {$10.00) for each Yellow and Red Tag Warning Notice delivered.

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 23

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX {951) 849-2519




PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE:

The monthly cost for Private Fire Service is as follows:

4" (fourinch) $46.23
6"  (six inch) $98.11

8" (eightinch) | $108.00
10° (ten inch) $120.00
12" (tweive inch) | $144.00

OTHER ITEMIZED CHARGES

CUSTOMER VALVE INSTALLATION FEE:

Sixty-five doltars ($65.00) minimum charge per hour, plus materials.
Pursuant to Ordinance No. 20A-1880, Article 4, Section 4.5.1, and pursuant to Ordinance No. 22, Article 9, Secfion 9.1.5.

WILL SERVICE LETTER CHARGE {Fire Flow}:

$150.00 Fire Flow charge.
$ 30.00 Administrative fee for each additional Wilt Serve Lelter/Fire Flow if parcels are located on the
same street and within the prescribed distance of the hydrants being tested.
$ 35.00 Re-test fee; by customer request.
$ 65.00 Report of Site/Parcel inspection to determine existing or potential water service.
RETURNED CHECK CHARGE:

A thirty-dollar {($30.00} charge for alf returned checks to the District due to non-sufficient funds (NSF) will be charged for each
check and each occasion it is returned. At the discretion of the District's Customer Accounts Department (CAD), customers
that provide habitual NSF checks may be placed on a one (1) year probationary period of cash/cashier's check/imoney order
only status, or, by way of memorandum from the CAD and with the approval of the Administrative Assistant or Manager, a
customer may be placed on permanent cash/cashier's check/maney order only status,

FAX OR PHOTO COPY CHARGES:

Twenty-five cents {$0.25) per sheet sent or received, up to ten (10) sheets maximum.
Ten cenis ($0.10) per District Form 700 copies (per Aricle...)

Twenty cenis ($0.20) per copy of any other document per customer/Public Records Act request.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




BASIC FACILITY, DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, AND SERVICE CONNECTION INSTALLATION CHARGES:

Meter Size (Inches) | Basic Facilities | Distribution  System | Service Connection | Total Charges ($)
Charge (5) Charge ($) Charge ($)

518 x 3/4 $ 3,650 $ 3,200 $ 1,170 $ 8,020

34 $ 5,450 $ 3,200 $1,180 $9.830

1 $ 9,050 $ 3,200 $ 1,240 $13,490

1-112 $18,150 $ 3,200 $ 1,900 $23,250

2 $29,000 $ 3,200 $ 2,000 $34,200

Pursuant to Ordinance 22, Aricle 8, Section 9.1.3, 9.1.4, 8.1.6, and Ordinance 23, adopted August 17, 2004.

SERVICE RELOCATION CHARGES:
Pursuant to Ordinance 22, Article 8, Secfion 9.3

SERVICE REMOVAL CHARGES:
Pursuant to Crdinance 22, Arlicle 9, Section 9.4

CHARGE IN METER SIZES (installation of a larger meter):
Pursuant to Ordinance 22, Article 9 Section 9.5

BACKFLOW PROTECTION DEVICES:

Any bacldlow prevention device reguired by the District's Rules and Regulations shall be of a model and size approved by the
District and shall he installed by the Customer at the Customer's expense. If the District is sequired to instalt & backilow
prevention device for the Customer, the Customer will be responsible for the actuial cost of the installation plus 15% for the
District overhead expenses...

Pursuant to Ordinance 22, Article 9, Section 9.15.3, and Article 15, Section 15.5,

Inspections and tests shall be carried out at the expense of the Customer in accordance wilh Ordinance 22, Article 8.15.03...

Pursuant to Ordinance 22, Article 8, Section 8.15.3, and Article 15, Section 15.6.

INCIDENT FEES

$75.00 Incident Fee regarding tampering with water meter, unlawful
water connection, water theft, efc. during regular business
hours

$250.00 Incident Fee regarding tampering with water meter, uniawful
water connestion, waler theft, ete. during non-business hours

LIEN FEES

$100 Lien processing fee applied to long-delinguent accounts in which a liers is placed dug to non-payment.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




CONSTRUCTION METER / HYDRANT METER CHARGES:

Refundable Deposit for Construction/Hydrant Meters $1,600.00
Monthly Meter Service Charge § 286.73
One-time Account Set-Up Fee $ 65.00
Water Quantitative Charge $  2.75%  *per hundred cubic feet of usage
Meter Recalibration Fee $ 200.00

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 22

LOAD COUNT CHARGE:

The Load Count Charge may be available if construction meters are not available or if there is a short-term usage (3 days of
less). Other charges are as follows {Loads are not available during non-business hours, weekends, and holidays, unless prior
arrangements are made with the Generai Manager. All non-business hours, weekend, or holiday charges will apply in addition

to the Load Count Charge schedute):

Refundable Construction/Hydrant Meter Deposit $1,600.00

Monthly Meter Service Charge $ 148.35

One-time Account Set-Up Fee $ 6500

Water Quantitative Charge {(minimum of 500 gallon | §  0.10*  “*per gallon of usage

charge on the first load)

Required District Employee Supervision (regular | $ 65.00  *per hour; min. of one {1} hour charge
business hours)

Required District Employee Supervision (non-business, | $  65.00%  *per hour; min. of three (3) hours charge

weekend, or holiday hours)

Note: Load-count cards are to be tumed into the District at the end of each day. The District will determine the location of the
connection and will maintain periodic inspections of the operation. The water truck shall have proper back-fiow devices or air
gap, and shalt be inspected by the District prior {o connection. The contractor/customer shall provide information fo the District

for formal application prior (o any construction water used.

Pursuant fo Ordinance No. 23, Aricle 9.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




